BAKERSFIELD POLICE
MEMORANDUM

" % i L,
To: L. D. Martin, Chief of Police Pl
From: Critical Incident Review Board
Date: May 22, 2017
Subject: Review of In Custody Death Investigation, # PO2016-0138,

GO # 2016-232141

Officers(s) Involved: Officer Mclrvin, Badge #1043
Officer Burdick, Badge #1223

Date/Time: Sunday, October 2, 2016 / 2351 hours

Location: 1821 Lacey Street, Bakersfield CA 93304

On Sunday, October 2, 2016, at approximately 2351 hours, Officer Mclrvin and Officer Burdick were
involved in an in-custody death, Bakersfield Police Department Case #GO 2016-232141. The Critical

Incident Review Board has determined that all uses of force during the incident were within
Department Policy, and within State and Federal guidelines.

gE Z :Z@ s é / %y‘
Joe Bfanco, Captain Re/n/e Chov{Captaiﬁ
xﬁi 2 Y iida o

Jerem\iGﬁmes, Captain Mike Hale, Lieutenant
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BAKERSFIELD POLICE DEPARTMENT

GENERAL OFFENSE HARDCOPY
RELEASED TO BADGE

GO# 2016-232141 EXCEPTIONAL 1305-0 AGG ASSAULT-NONFAMILY-ID WPN

Information should not be released to any outside agencies without the expressed written consent of
the Bakersfield Police Department. You are responsible for the contents of this document remaining
secure and private.
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BAKERSFIELD POLICE DEPARTMENT

{:&;.u GENERAL OFFENSE HARDCOPY
N ~ RELEASED TO BADGE
’ GO#2016-232141 EXCEPTIONAL 1305-0 AGG ASSAULT-NONFAMILY-ID WPN

General Offense Information

Operational status: EXCEPTIONAL

Reported on: Oct-02-2016 (Sun.) 2351

Occurred on: Oct-02-2016 (Sun.) 2351

Approved on: Qct-03-2016 (Mon.) by: 937 - MORPHIS, SEAN

Report submitted by: 1046 - MALLEY, MICHAEL

Org unit: OPERATIONS

Address: 1821 LACEY ST
Municipality: BAKERSFIELD County: KERN COUNTY
District: E Beat: V Grid: 176

Felony/Misdemeanor: FELONY

Bias: NONE (NO BIAS)

Value loss: $803.00

Family violence: NO

Offenses (Completed/Attempted)

Offense: #1 1305-0 AGG ASSAULT-NONFAMILY-ID WPN - COMPLETED
Location: SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE
. Offender suspected of using: NOT APPLICABLE
‘( ' Weapon type: KNIFE/CUTTING INSTRUMENT
- Offense: #2 2399-0 THEFT - COMPLETED
Location: SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE
Offender suspected of using: NOT APPLICABLE
Offense: #3 1602-0 THREAT- CRIMINAL - COMPLETED
Location: SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE
Offender suspected of using: NOT APPLICABLE
Offense: #4 4801-0 OBSTRUCT-RESISTING OFFICER MIS - COMPLETED
Location: SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE
Offender suspected of using: NOT APPLICARBLE

-
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Related Attachment(s) - Miscellaneous

Attachment Description: VIVENY ACEVES
Reference Number:
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£ BAKERSFIELD POLICE DEPARTMENT
b{oM GENERAL OFFENSE HARDCOPY
. = RELEASED TO BADGE
{ B GO#2016-232141 EXCEPTIONAL 1305-0 AGG ASSAULT-NONFAMILY-ID WPN
RN
Related Event(s)
CP 2016-232141
Related Person(s)

1. D

(Case Specific Information)

Sex: FEMALE
Race: WHITE
Date of birth:
Address: Apartmem.
Municipality:
Phone Numbers

ceLLULAR: (D

Particulars

Ethnicity: HISPANIC/MEXICAN/LATINO
Height: 5'04 Weight: 170 lbs,
~~,  Eye color: BROWN

{

.~ *  Hair color: BROWN
Master Name Index Reference

Name: (D

Sex: FEMALE
Race: WHITE
Date of birth:

)
EthnicityWCANﬂ_.AT]NO
Address: Anpartment: 185
Municipality: (D
Phone numbers

ceLLULAR (D

Linkage factors
Resident status : RESIDENT
Agerange :
Aggravated assault/homicide : ARGUMENT
Type of injury : NONE
Access to firearm : NO
Victim of :
1305- 0 AGG ASSAULT-NONFAMILY-ID WPN - COMPLETED
2399-0 THEFT - COMPLETED
1602- 0 THREAT- CRIMINAL - COMPLETED

Victim's Relationship to Offender : VICTIM WAS STRANGER
Person's role : SUSP/OFFNDR #1
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; GO# 2016-232141 EXCEPTIONAL 1305-0 AGG ASSAULT-NONFAMILY-ID WPN

Person's name : VILORIO, JOSE C Dec-27-1952
. D

(Case Specific Information})

Sex: MALE
Race: WHITE

Date of birth:
Address:
Municipality

Phone Numbers

CELLULAR: (D

Particulars

Ethnicity: HISPANIC/MEXICAN/LATINO
Height: 5'06 Weight: 180 lbs.

Eye color: BROWN

Hair color: BLACK

Master Name Index Reference

Name: LOPEZ, CARLOS
Sex: MALE
Race: WHITE
Date of birth:
Ethnicity: HISPANIC/MEXICAN/LATINO
Address:

Municipality
Phone numbers

ceLLULAR: (D

Linkage factors

Resident status : RESIDENT

Age range : 30-49 YEARS

Access to firearm : NO

Victim of :

2399.0 THEFT - COMPLETED

Victim's Relationship to Offender : VICTIM WAS ACQUAINTANCE
Person's role : SUSP/OFFNDR #1
Person's name : VILORIO, JOSE C Dec-27-1952

3. SUSP/OFFNDR # 1 - VILORIO, JOSE CESAR

(Case Specific Information)
Sex: MALE
Race: WHITE
Date of birth: Dec-27-1952
Address: 1821 LACEY ST
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) e RELEASED TO BADGE
) GO# 2016-232141 EXCEPTIONAL 1305-0 AGG ASSAULT-NONFAMILY-ID WPN

Municipality: BAKERSFIELD , CALIFORNIA 93304-
Particulars

Ethnicity: HISPANIC/MEXICAN/LATINO
Height: 5'07 Weight: 330 lbs.

Eye color: BROWN

Hair color: BLACK

Master Name Index Reference

Name: VILORIO, JOSE CESAR
Sex: MALE
Race: WHITE
Date of birth: Dec-27-1952
Ethnicity: HISPANIC/MEXICAN/LATINO
Address: 1821 LACEY ST
Municipality: BAKERSFIELD , CALIFORNIA 93304-

Linkage factors

Resident status : RESIDENT
Age range : 50-64 YEARS
Access to firearm : NO
~ ~. Modus Operandi - Person Offenses
(\v k Done/Attempted: DONE  Actions: AGAINST WOMEN
Location type: RESIDENCE/HOME
Victim description: SINGLE
Apparent motive: ANGER/RAGE, FINANCIAL/PROPERTY GAIN

Suspect
4. D

(Case Specific Information)

Sex: MALE
Race: WHITE

Date of birth: (S D

e
Municipality:

Phone Numbers
CELLULAR:
HOME: (

Particulars

Occupation: ALARM INSTALLER
Employer: MONITRONICS
Ethnicity: HISPANIC/MEXICAN/LATINO
Height: 5'09 Weight: 183 |bs.
Eye color: BROWN

,” " Hair color: BROWN
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BAKERSFIELD POLICE DEPARTMENT

GENERAL OFFENSE HARDCOPY
RELEASED TO BADGE

GO#2016-232141 EXCEPTIONAL 1305-0 AGG ASSAULT-NONFAMILY-ID WPN

s

&
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.

Master Name Index Reference

Name: (D

Sex: MALE

Race: WHITE

Date of birt]

Ethnicity: HISPANIC/MEXICAN/LATINO

res S e——
Municipality:

Phone numbers
HOME:

ceLLULAR: (D

Linkage factors
Resident status : RESIDENT
Agerange : 50-64 YEARS
Access to firearm : NO

5. (D

(Case Specific Information)

Sex: MALE
Race: WHITE

“ Date of birth: (D

Address
unicipall

Phone Numbers
CELLULAR:

Particulars

Ethnicity: HISPANIC/MEXICAN/LATINO
Height: 5'07 Weight: 180 Ibs.

Eye color: BROWN

Hair color: BLACK

Master Name Index Reference

Name: RODRIGUEZ, ALEXANDER
Sex: MALE

Race: WHITE

Date of birth:
Ethnicity: HISPANIC/MEXICAN/LATINO

Address:
iunicipality Q.

Phone numbers
CELLULAR:

Linkage factors
/", Resident status : RESIDENT
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BAKERSFIELD POLICE DEPARTMENT
GENERAL OFFENSE HARDCOPY

GO# 2016-232141 EXCEPTIONAL 1305-0 AGG ASSAULT-NONFAMILY-1D WPN

Age range : 30-49 YEARS
Access to firearm : NO

. QD

(Case Specific Information)

Sex: MALE

Race: WHITE
Date of birth:
Address:.

Municipality:
Phone Numbers

HOME:
BUSINESS:
Particulars

Occupation: COOK
Employer: HARVEST STEAK HOUSE 16020 COTAJO RD
Ethnicity: HISPANIC/MEXICAN/LATINO

Master Name Index Reference

Name:
Sex: MALE
Race: WHITE
Date of birth:
Ethnicity: HISPANIC/MEXICAN/LATINO
Address:

Municipality
Phone numbers

HOME:
BUSINESS:
Linkage factors

Resident status : RESIDENT
Age range : 50-64 YEARS

7. D

(Case Specific Information)

Sex: FEMALE
Race: WHITE
Date of birth:
Address:

partmen(D

Municipality:
Phone Numbers

BUSINESS
HOME:
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GO#2016-232141 EXCEPTIONAL 1305-0 AGG ASSAULT-NONFAMILY-ID WPN

CELLULAR: {
HOME:
Email:

Particulars

Place of birth: CALIFORNIA
Occupation: SSI

Employer: NONE 714 S WILLIAMS
Ethnicity: WHITE

Height: 5'03 Weight: 125 lbs.
Disability: OTHER

Build: SLIM

Eye color: HAZEL

Hair color: BROWN

Hair style: LONG

Addiion! e QD

Master Name Index Reference

Name: (D

Sex: FEMALE
Race: WHITE
Date of birth:
Ethnicity: WHITE
Address:

Municipality:
Phone numbers

BUSINESS:
HOME:
CELLULAR

HoME (D

Linkage factors

Resident status : RESIDENT
Age range : 22-29 YEARS

s. D

(Case Specific Information)

Sex: FEMALE
Race: WHIT,
Date of birth:
Address:

Municipality

Phone Numbers
CELLULAR:
BUSINESS:

HOME: (D
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Particulars

Place of birth: CALIFORNIA
Occupation: E

Employer: HOMEMAKER
Citizenship: UNITED STATES
Ethnicity: HISPANIC/MEXICAN/LATINO
Language(s) spoken: ENGLISH
Height: 5'03 Weight: 145 1bs.

Eye color: BROWN

Hair color: BROWN

Hair style: SHOULDER LENGTH
Additional remarks: POB: FRESNO

Master Name Index Reference

Name: (D

Sex: FEMALE

Race: WHIT:
Date of birth:

Ethnicity: HISPANIC/MEXICAN/LATINO

Address:
- Municipality: B ]

Phone numbers
BUSINESS:

HOME:
CELLULAR:
Linkage factors

Resident status : RESIDENT
Age range : 18-21 YEARS

o. G

(Case Specific Information)

Sex: MALE
Race: BLACK
Date of birth:

Address:
Municipalty QD

Phone Numbers
CELLULAR:
HOME:

Particulars

Place of birth: CALIFORNIA
Citizenship: UNITED STATES
Marital status: SINGLE
Ethnicity: BLACK
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Language(s) spoken: ENGLISH
Height: 5'10 Weight: 170 lbs.
Eye color: BROWN

Hair color: BLACK

Additional remarks: M: VERLYNDA ANDERSON S/F:ROBERT ANDERSON POB: REDBLUF¥

Master Name Index Reference

Name: (D
Sex:

Race: BLACK

Date of birth: € GG

Ethnicity: BLACK

Address:
Municipality: B

Phone numbers

ceLLULAR (D

BUSINESS:
HOME:

Linkage factors

Resident status : RESIDENT
Apgerange : 22-29 YEARS

10.

(Case Specific Information)

Sex: FEMALE
Race: WHITE
Date of birth:
Address:

Municipality!

Phone Numbers
HOME:
BUSINESS:
CELLULAR:

Particulars

Ethnicity: WHITE

Language(s) spoken: ENGLISH
Height: 5'06 Weight: 125 lbs.

Eye color: BLUE

Hair color: BLOND/STRAWBERRY

Master Name Index Reference

rame (DO

Sex: FEMALE
Race: WHITE
Date of births
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Ethnicity: WHITE
Address:

Phone nambers
HOME:
BUSINESS:

CELLULAR:

Linkage factors

Resident status : RESIDENT
Age range : 30-49 YEARS

Muricipaly QD

11. D

(Case Specific Information)

Sex: MALE
Race: BLACK
Date of birth:
Address:
Municipality:

Phone Number

T ov:: CENEEED
Particulars

Citizenship: UNITED STATES

Ethnicity: BLACK

Language(s) spoken: ENGLISH

Height: 6'02 Weight: 225 [bs.

Eye color: BROWN

Hair color: BLACK

Master Name Index Reference

Nem- QD

Sex: MALE

Race: BLACK
Date of birth:
Ethnicity: BLACK

HOME:

Linkage factors

Resident status : RESIDENT
Age range : 30-49 YEARS

Address:
Municipality
Phone numbers
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(Case Specific Information)

Sex: FEMALE
Race: WHITE
Date of birth:

roe G ————
Municipality:

Phone Numbers
CELLULAR:

Particulars
Ethnicity: HISPANIC/MEXICAN/LATINO
Master Name Index Reference

Name:
Sex: FEMALE

Date ot vt D
Date of birth:

Ethnicity: HISPANIC/MEXICAN/LATINO

Address
Muricip! D
Phone numbe
ceLLUL AR CEED
Linkage factors

Resident status : RESIDENT
Age range : 30-49 YEARS

3. D

(Case Specific Information)

Sex: MALE

Race: WHITE
Date of birth:
Address:

Municipality:

Particulars
Ethnicity: HISPANIC/MEXICAN/LATINO
Master Name Index Reference

Name
Sex: MALE

Race: WHITE

Date of birth:

Ethnicity: HISPANIC/MEXICAN/LATINO

e
unicipality:

For: 802  Printed On: Nov-30-2016 (Wed.)
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Linkage factors
Resident status : RESIDENT
Agerange : 18-21 YEARS

14. D

(Case Specific Information)

Sex: MALE

Race: WHITE
Date of birth:
Address:

Municipality:
Phone Numbers

CELLULAR:
HOME:

Particulars

Ethnicity: WHITE
Master Name Index Reference

Name (D

Sex: MALE
Race: WHITE

Date of birthi
Ethnicity: WHITE
Address:

Municipality:
Phone numbers
CELLULAR:

Hou:: (D
Linkage factors

Resident status : RESIDENT
Age range : 30-49 YEARS

15. suBJECT # 12 - (NN

(Case Specific Information)

Sex: FEMALE
Race: WHITE
Date of bigth:
Address!

Municipality:
Phone Numbers
CELLULAR:

Particulars
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Ethnicity: HISPANIC/MEXICAN/LATINO
Master Name Index Reference

Nam (D

Sex: FEMALE
Race: WHITE
Date of birth:
Ethnicity: HISPANIC/MEXICAN/LATINO

Address:
Municipality:

Phone numbers

CELLULAR: (D
Linkage factors

Resident status : RESIDENT
Age range : 30-49 YEARS

1. GENTE_

(Case Specific Information)

Sex: MALE
Race: WHITE
Date of birth

Address:
Municipaliy

Phone Numbers

CELLULAR:
HOME:
Particulars '

Place of birth: TEXAS

Occupation: UNEMPLOYED

Citizenship: UNITED STATES

Ethnicity: HISPANIC/MEXICAN/LATINO
Language(s) spoken: ENGLISH

Height: 5'10 Weight: 240 1bs.

Build: HEAVY Complexion: MEDIUM
Eye color: BROWN

Hair color: BLACK

Hair style: SHORT

Master Name Index Reference

Name (D

Sex: MALE
Race: WHITE

Date of birt
Ethnicity: HISPANIC/MEXICAN/LATINO
Address:
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Municipality D
Phone numbe

CELLULAR_

HoM:: QD

Linkage factors

Resident status : RESIDENT
Age range : 50-64 YEARS

17.

(Case Specific Information)
Sex: FEMALE
Race: WHITE
Date of birth:
Address

Municipality -G D

Phone Numbers

HOME: QD

Particulars

o~ Ethnicity: HISPANIC/MEXICAN/LATINO
i v Height: 5'06 Weight: 182 lbs.
Eye color: BROWN

Hair color: BLACK
Master Name Index Reference

Name: (D
" Sex: FEMALE
Race: WHITE
Date of birth:
Ethnicity: HISPANIC/MEXICAN/LATINO
Address:

Municipality

Phone numbers
HOME:

Linkage factors

Resident status : RESIDENT
Agerange : 30-49 YEARS

1s. D

(Case Specific Information)

Sex: FEMALE
Race: WHITE

Date of birth
Address:
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Municipality: (G D

Particulars
Ethnicity: HISPANIC/MEXICAN/LATINO

Additonal remark: (D

Master Name Index Reference
Name: (D
Sex: FEMALE
Race: WHITE
Date of birth:
Ethnicity: HISPANIC/MEXICAN/LATINO

Address: :
Municipality:

Linkage factors
Resident status : RESIDENT

Age rans- QD

Pl
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GENERAL OFFENSE HARDCOPY
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Related Text Page(s)

Document: Initial Offense Report
Author: 1046 - MALLEY, MICHAEL
Related date/time: Oct-03-2016 (Mon.) 16

On 10-03-16 at 0016 hours, I responded to 1821 Lacey Street, to assist
Officers McIrvin #1042 and Burdick #1223, with a weapon brandishing
investigation. I responded to the call, after medical aid was requested for
the suspect, JOSE VILORIO. Force had to be used, to take VILORIO into
custody, and he was ultimately transported to San Joaquin Hospital, with
symptoms that appeared to indicate he had a heart attack. At the time of
this report, he remains there for treatment. Sergeants Toler #924 and
Galland #1027 were advised and responded to the scene.

vpon arrival, I contacted (D o vore sitting

on the sidewalk, to the front of the residence. -daughter, 1 ¥ year

old — was with her. Interxviews I conducted were digitally
recorded and submitted to DIMS.

P -stated she came to the lcocation to spend the night, after getting into

' in argument, with her boyfriend. tated she arrived at around 8 PM and
was allowed to stay, by her friend who lives the‘- stated
shortly after arriving, an additional roommate, came cut of his
room and accused she and- of something, by telling them, "I know what
you did!" -stated this was the first time she had been inside the

location and she was confused by this, because she had never met-
before.

-stated she and -went into the northwest bedroom, which belongs to
another resident of the house, —, where they stayed until around
11 PM.-stated she walked back into the living room and found her
diaper bag had been gone through, and she was now missing the following
items:

1} Samsung Galaxy "On 5" cell phone, w/black plastic cover that has gray
rubber edges (805)422-9644

2) Alcatel One cell phone, w/leaves and flower sticker on the back, black
in color (661)546-4560

3} Portable cell phone charger, hot pink in color

-4} California Advantage EBT card, in the name—
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5) California IDb, in the name—
6) $150 US currency, in $1, $5, $20 bills, w/1 $100 bill

- stated she also discovered- cell phone had been steolen, from
the living room, after he told her it was also missing--stated she and

- borrowed-phone, which they used to call - missing cell
phone, which they heard ringing inside - bedroom (the southeast
bedroom). This bedrcom is an add-on room, which is accessed from the
interior cf the house, by a set of sliding closet doors, for a closet that
was previcusly where the room now is. -stated she and -knocked on
the sliding doors of VILORIO's room, which caused the wood door to fall in,
because it was previcusly damaged and put back together.

stated she stepped into the doorway of the bedroom, to confront

VILORIO about stealing her phone, he was holding a large machete in his
hand. -stated VILORIO told her, "I'm gonna chop your head off, if you
get any closer!” @jstated VILORIO swung the blade of the machete at her
neck, in a slicing motion, which she demonstrated, with her hands.-

, ~Stated VILORIO missed cutting her throat, by a few inches, with the tip of

{  ‘the blade. -stated VILORIO swung the knife at her throat, two times,

“~pefore she backed away.- stated she borrowed- phone, which she
used to call 911, after she and -exited the front of the house, with
her daughter. -stated after waiting to the front of the location, for
about 15 minutes, Officers Mclzrvin and Burdick arrived and- pointed
out where VILORIO's room was, in the house. -stated she told the
officers about the theft, and about how VILORIO had swung the machete, at
her throat, before they entered the front door of the house.

'tated she and*remained outside, until being contacted by me.
stated she did not hear or see officers using force on VILORIC, nor
did she hear or see any signs of a struggle occurring, from her positiocn,
outside the residence.

-was primarily Spanish speaking. -greed to translate his
statement for me, after T advised her only to relay the questions I asked
w, and to tell me only the answers - provided, when answering.

stated at around 7 PM, before arrived, he wag waitching TV, when
he heard the piece of wood that is attached to the sliding door of
VILORIO's bedroom fall onto the ground. -stated this caused VILORIO to
wake up, before calling him stupid, and accusing him of kneocking over the
piece of wood. - stated VILORIO went back into his room.

’\ - stated after RUIZ arrived, they hung out in -bedroom, until
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they both went back into the living room and found the items from-
bag were missing, and his cellular phone was also missing,
from where he had left it, on the living room table. tated he
borrowed phone, which he used to c¢all his own phone, which he heard
ringing inside VILORIO's bedroom. stated he and ent to confront
VILORIO, about stealing their phones and property and the piece of wood on
the sliding door fell onto the ground, when they knocked on it.
stated VILORIO thep dpvited them in, while they were still waiting outside
the bedrceom door. stated as they stepped into the room, VILORIO
threatened to chop -head off, before swinging the machete at her
neck, three or four times, narrowly missing her. -stated he and -
borrowed (. phone, which used to call 511, before they exited the
house, with- child. ﬁted they remained outside, until
officers arrived. @stated he did not hear or see officers use force on
VILORIO, nor did he hear or see any signs of a struggle, from where he was,
outside the house. @ stated he and @) ::=ined outside, until I
arrived and contacted them.

-stated VILCRIO had lived at the residence, for about a year, and was
...2 former secu'rity guard. stated VILORIO had not been working, since
{ ‘we fell, in the Vallarta parking lot, at work, and injured his back.-
““stated there had been issues, between VILORIO and another roommate,
in the past. -stated VILORIO cnce pointed a Taser
at— when they were arguing. .iescribed VILORIO as being
angry and said he was the one roommate 1in the house who kept to himself,
and -was not considered a friend to anyone.

stated he did not witness VILORIO brandish a weapon, or assault -
with the machete, but she and-told him about it, afterwards, when
they asked to use his phone to call 911. - stated when -and
went outside, he walked to the front door and stood on the front step,
outgide. - stated he heard what he described as the sound of someone
throwing items onto the ground, coming from the east side vard, of the
house, scmewhere near the block wall. The side yard area can be accessed
from VILIRIO's room, via an east facing exit door. -tated he heard
items strike the grcund, two to three times, which led him to believe this
was VILORIO discarding the stolen cell phones and other items he took.

- stated when Officers McIrvin and Burdick arrived, they announced
their presence, before enterxing the front door of the house. - stated
officers ordered anyone in the house to come into the living room, with
their hands up, but they soon realized he was not the subject with the

. machete, after he began to direct them to VILORIO's bedroom.& stated
e did not witness a use of force and went back to hig bedroom, when
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officers went to contact VILORIO.. stated he only heard VILORIO
telling someone to stop hitting him, which was followed by VILORIO stating
either "Jesus" or "God". I asked to clarify this for me, by telling
me the manner in which these things were said. I asked if VILORIO was
aggressively or angrily telling somecne to stop hitting him, or if he was
begging and pleading with someone to stop hitting him. stated he did
not know, because he was still half asleep. stated he did not hear or
see anything else, until a sergeant arrived and asked him to remain in his
bedrcom.

—all indicated VILORIO spoke Spanish, which he did,

throughout the incident, when they heard him speaking.

-offered to translate— statement for me, due to
him being primarily Sianish sieaking. I advised-only to relay the

questions I asked to and to tell me only the answers

provided, when answering. l- stated he arrived home, at around 10 PM

and went to sleep, until around 2 AM (which he said was 20 minutes before I

spoke with him, at 2:20). - stated he had not witnessed the weapon
_brandishing/assault incident, nor had he witnessed or heard any police

¢ T .
k sEficers use any force.
St

—stated about two months ago, he and VILORIO got intoc an ariument,

because VILORIO had used the kitchen and refused to clean it up.

stated VILORIO peointed a Taser at him, during the argument. -
stated the Taser was an item VILORIO used to carry, when he wag a security
guard. - stated he was in charge of the hcuse, and rented the rooms
to the othexr tenants.—stated all of the people that lived in the
house were his friends, except for VILORIO,

For further details, refer to additional reports and investigative
follow-up, under this case number.

Sergeants Toler and Galland were advised of my findings.

No further.
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Related Text Page(s)

Document: Supplemental Report

Author: 1230 - SKIDMORE, RYAN

Related date/time: Oct-03-2016 (Mon.) 20
On Monday 10-3-2016 at approximately 0014 hours I (Officer Skidmore #1230)
responded to 1821 Lacey Street to assist officers with a brandishing weapon
investigation.

Upon arrival on scene I saw Officer Burdick #1223 performing CPR on a male
subject later identified as JOSE VILDRIO. Immediately I was then tasked
with taking photographs of the scene by Sergeant Galland #1027. I took
pictures of the room officers and VILDRIO were in and later up loaded them
into the Bakexsfield Police Department DIMS as evidence. I then observed
two employees of Hall ambulance identified as M. Seki #1812 paramedic and
S. Magon #1958 EMT and three employees of the Bakersfield Fire Department
station #5 identified as Capt. M Olson #338, S. Vizzard #400, T. Boggess
#423 arrive on scene and continued CPR on VILDRIO.

—J then rode with VILDRIO in the rear of the Hall ambulance as he was

r

k_/}ransferred te San Joaguin Hospital.

While at the hospital I spoke with Dr. John Ziomek, who advised me VILDRIO
is on life support. Further Dr. Jchn Ziomek advised me that VILDRIO appears
to be brain dead.

NFT
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Related Text Page(s)

Decument: Investigator Follow Up

Author: 832 - SPORER, KENNETH
Subject: INITIAL RESPONSE

Related date/time: Oct-03-2016 (Mon.) 145

On 10-3-16, at about 0145 hours, I was contacted by Sergeant Coronado, the on call Investigations Sergeant.

He requested that I respond to 1821 Lacey Street, regarding a use of force incident involving patrol officers. I
was assigned as the lead detective for this investigation. Detective Davenport and Detective Burich responded to
assist me. Crime Scene Technician C. Achtmann responded to photograph the scene and to collect evidence.

When I arrived on scene, I attended the scene briefing which was conducted by Sergeant Toler. The following
people were present at the briefing, Captain McDonald, Lieutenant Hale, Sergeant Coronado, Sergeant Kroeker
(IA), Sergeant Toler, Sergeant Galland, Detective J. Moore (IA), Detective B. Kennemer (IA), Detective Burich,
Detective Davenport, Officer Malley, CST Achtmann.

Sergeant Toler advised that this call was initiated on 10-2-16, at 2351 hours. He advised that the initial call was
for a subject who had brandished a machete at another person. This occurred at 1821 Lacey Street. Sergeant
Toler advised that Officer Mclrvin and Officer Burdick were dispatched to the call. Sergeant Toler advised that

[ Officer Mclrvin and Officer Burdick were involved in a physical confrontation with the suspect, identified as
+OSE CESAR VILORIO. A carotid control hold was applied to JOSE VILORIO during the struggle. I learned
JOSE VILORIO never regained consciousness after the incident. Sergeant Toler advised that JOSE VILORIO
was currently at San Joaquin Hospital and he is in critical condition. Officer Skidmore was at the hospital and
remained with JOSE VILORIO.

[ learned that Officer Malley made contact with the victims, — and

obtained initial statements from them. Refer to Officer Malley's report for additional details.

Sergeant Toler then added that both a closed fist and the carotid hold were used on JOSE VILORIO. He advised
that officers performed CPR until medical personnel arrived and took over. Sergeant Toler advised there was
some visible blood on JOSE VILORIO, on his nose and mouth area. Sergeant Toler advised that JOSE VILORIO
was not in handcuffs when he arrived. He further advised that he noted that Officer Mclrvin was out of breath
when he arrived and made contact with him.

[ learned that (G o e rcsident at the home) are both

Spanish speaking. I requested a Spanish speaking officer. Officer Galdamez #1253 responded to translate as
necessary.

Detective Davenport was assigned to document the scene and collect evidence as necessary. Refer to his report
for further details. '
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I made contact with— (with my recorder activated) and asked him if he would agree to respond
to the Police Department to provide a detailed statement. He aireed to respond to the Police Department to

rovide his statement. While I was speaking with Pl asked him if he was still in possession of
_cellular phone. He advised he still had the phone. I was able to seize the phone from him in
order to later download the phone. _ was transported to the Bakersfield Police Department by
Officer Galdamez. Refer to my follow up report for (g P statcment.

While still at the residence, I made contact with (|| | | JJEP 222in (with my recorder activated) and T

informed him that [ was seizing his cellular phone to download its' contents. I explained I would obtain a search
warrant for his phone and once the phone download was complete, I would return the phone to him.

No further.
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Related Text Page(s)

Document: Investigator Follow Up

Author: 1014 - BURICH, ANDREW

Subject: ALEXANDER RODRIGUEZ STATEMENT

Related date/time: Oct-03-2016 (Mon.) 230
At approximately 0128 hours on 10/03/16 1 was contacted by Sergeant Coronado, the on-call investigations
sergeant. He requested that I respond to 1821 Lacey Street regarding this investigation. I arrived on scene at
approximately 0207 hours. After the briefing by patrol, Detectives Sporer, Moore and I, along with Officer
Galdamez #1253 who provided Spanish translation, made contact with . We
contacteddin the southwest bedroom of the residence. The entire contact with was
recorded with my department issued digital recorder. The following is a summary of statement
and is not verbatim or necessarily in chronological order. For further details refer to the audio recording which
was downloaded to DIMS.

@D ;s Sp:nish speaking so all questions and answers were translated through Officer Galdamez.

- said he has lived in the residence for approximately four years.— said the residence
is rented through Able Property by his girlfriend, G s s girlfricnd lives
@ s:ic he rents the other rooms of the residence out to
~.¢elp pay for the house rental and utility costs. said he and have lived at the
reside sai has lived at the residence for approximately two years. He
said as lived at the residence for approximately four to five months and (| P bas
lived at the residence for approximately eight to nine months.

- said he is not sure if -Works but said-Spends a majority of his time inside the

residence. scribedl"very dirty" and does not help maintain or clean the residence.
aid he wanted to evict three months prior for not paying his rent, which is $300 per
month, #was very confrontational and would tellw‘c he (VILORIO)

was a citizen and could not tell him (VILORIO) anything because was an illegal

immigrant (i D said VILORIO owes him money for "a couple months" worth of rent. (G | [ [ GNP
e-had asked VILORIO for his

described VILORIO as "very aggressive” and said on a prior date h
portion of the rent and VILORIO brandished a Taser at and threatened to assault (§ EEGEzGD

with the Taser. (P described the Taser as similar to Officer Galdamez's Taser but black in color.

@D ;- h:t oftcn times VILORIO will stand at the front door to the residence and make inappropriate
comments to and about school aged gitls that are walking home from school. () confirmed that he too has
heard VILORIO making inappropriate comments about and to young girls who are walking by the front of the
residence. @ described the girls as being approximately 13-14 years old.

@D -1t VILORIO was a "time bomb". When asked to W said VILORIO

~_was always very aggressive with him and other residents of the house. said VILORIO constantly
. ‘hreaten everybody in the house and try to fight people. He would even take his shirt off and attempt to fight

a -t the residence but is currently on vacation
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people.— said -would get mad when he- or anyone else would ask him
VILORIO) to help with anything, including houschold chores which all residents participate in accomplishing.
b;aid "any minor thing would make him (VILORIO) blow up." (G Jlls=id nobody talked
to VILORIO because anytime they would talk to VILORIO he would begin insulting them and want to fight
thern. (D sid he has just wanted to live in peace and has wanted to find a way to evict VILORIO.

— said on 10/02/16 he arrived home at approximately 2200 hours. When he arrived home,
I-observed- with an unknown female subject and possibly two children in the living room
of the residence. Upon entering the residence he went to his bedroom "to relax." id he has seen
the female subject a com but does not know who she is. aid he was unsure about the
children who were wit and the female subject. Must said hi and went to his room.
-aid he went to his room, took a shower and lay in his bed. - has a bathroom attached
to his room and does not use the common bathroom located in the hallwai of the residence.

said after taking a shower he lay in his bed and turned his television on. said he fell asleep at
approximately 2230 hours.

— said at approximately 0130 hours he woke up and saw the lights on inside the residence and heard
what he believed was a water faucet turned on inside the residence, possibly in the kitchen. (P szid he
~ walked to the front door of the residence and saw four BPD patrol vehicles parked to the front of the residence.
Fhis is the first time he knew officers were at the residence. He then looked into VILORIO'S room and observed
it to be in disarray. He observed there was furniture that appeared to have fallen over and the room appeared to
be a mess. He observed officers standing outside the residence so he responded to - room and asked him
what had happened.

— said VILORIO usually accesses his room, which is located on the southeast portion of the
residence, through the east door. VILORIO would use the door on the north side of his room to gain access to the
kitchen or bathroom. id VILORIO has locks on the doors to his room. *said he
did not hear or see anything that occurred in the residence irior to waking up and seeing officers patrol vehicles

to the front of the residence-aid he asked who explained to him what had happened.
was unsure if VILORIO'S room is usually disorderly because he does not go into VILORIO'S
room. was unsure how the area just north of the north door to VILORIO'S room got messy.

ﬂknows VILORIO had been in the hospital approximately four months prior, for unknown
reason said VILORIO'S daughter has possibly been at the residence on prior date but was unable
to irovide ani further regarding VILORIO'S family. (G P was unaware if VILORIO has a girlfriend.

was unaware of any alcohol or drug use by VILORIO (P 25 unable to provide any
further information.

NFI
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Related Text Page(s)

Document: Investigator Follow Up

Author: 1014 - BURICH, ANDREW
Subject: MANUEL ORDAZ STATEMENT
Related date/time: Oc¢t-03-2016 (Mon.) 230

At approximately 0128 hours on 10/03/16 I was contacted by Sergeant Coronado, the on-call investigations
sergeant. He requested that I respond to 1821 Lacey Street regarding this investigation. I arrived on scene at
approximately 0207 hours. After the briefing by patrol, Detectives Sporer, Moore and [, along with Officer
Galdamez #1253 who provided Spanish translation, made contact with X | | | P V< contacted

in the northwest bedroom of the residence, which is his bedroom. The entire contact with was
recorded with my department issued digital recorder. The following is a summary of -tatement and
is not verbatim or necessarily in chronological order. For further details refer to the audio recording which was
downloaded to DIMS.

- has lived at the residence for approximately two years and pays rent to _

explained that all people who reside in the residence are roommates and no one has access to anyone else's room,
but they share the common areas such as the kitchen, living room and bathroom. -said the dark grey
BMW parked to the front of the residence belongs to him. On 10/2/16 at approximately 1800 houri said
“ie responded to the laundry mat then arrived back to the residence at approximately 1930 hours. He then stayed
+n his room and watched football. said he lay in bed at approximately 2100 hours and fell asleep at an
unknown time. was awoken%nocking at his bedroom door, which was approximately 0000 -
0030 hours this date.

At this time,. informed (D 24 stolen three phones and fifty dollars. @i
to the living room with -aind observed an unknown female and a child. .said the child was lying
on the couch._xplained to@iP 2bout an altercation betwe'nd VILORIO that occurred
earlier in the night. Then the baby had fallen asleep on the couch s0 he and the female had responded to
room for a short time. When they responded back to the living room they discovered three cell phones
and fifty dollars missing. Two of the missing phones and the money belonged to the female subject and one of
the missing phones belongd was unable to provide any further information because he said he
"was half asleep” when {Jwas explaining the circumstances to him.

-provided-with his (- cell ihone.- sai and the female subject walked

to the sliding door leading to VILORIO'S room an believes used his phone to call
missing phone. said he remained in the living room to the residence. said he then
heard a sound that he believed to be%wing down the door.” He then hear ell VILORIO to
get up and "something about the phone". said he could not see VILORIO'S room from where he was
standing in the living roomd said after unknown words were exchange J§ 2nd the female subject
reentered the living room and said "he’s got a machete." ‘
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td them to call the police, at which time the female subject walked outside and called the police.

';id.then walked to his room and- walked outside to smoke a cigaretteé

said that while he was outside smoking a cigarette he heard noises coming from the east side of the residence.
-believed the noises to be VILORIO throwing unknown items, possibly the stolen cell phones, over the

block wall that borders the residence property on the east side.- said he notified of this.

provided @ with a flashlight at which time @D r<s-onded to the area east of the block wall, which is

the property of the apartment complex located at 1821 Lacey Strect. After@Jf 1ooked for the property he

came back to the residence.-aid @ 24 the female subject then waited outside for the arrival of the

police and @ went back to his room.

- said the next time he exited his bedroom was when he heard officers say "Whoever's in the rooms
come out with your hanw then exited his room with his hands up and walked to officers at the
east end of the hallway. said when he exited his room there were two officers inside the residence.
When Tched the end of the hallway he heard the female subject say "No. It's not him. It's the man in
the back." said at this time the officers responded to VILORIO'S room and he - responded
back to his room, at the direction of the officers. bsaid he closed his door but left it partially open so he
could hear if the officers gave him anymore commands. said after two to three minutes, he responded
to the bathroom, which is located at the east end of the hallway. When he went to the bathroom, (jjjpheard
VILORIO saying "don't hurt me," or "don't hit me." - said he could not see VILORIO or officers, he

ould only hear the commotion.- said he did not respond any further east in the residence than the end of

uhe hallway to the bathroom and could not see into VILORIO'S room from that location. -heard officers
say "stop resisting," or something similar. He then heard VILORIO calling out to God in Spanish.
responded back to his room and closed the door, where he stayed until officers came to his door

he could not hear anything and had no further contact with anyone until later when ame to his
door*what happened and why there was yellow tape outside of the residence.
S - | had been asleep and had not been aware of the incident until he exited his

room and saw the yellow tape.

@D : /11.0RI0 has lived at the residence for approximately one year. @ said VILORIO uses the
east door to enter the residence. (] said VILORIO will utilize the north door from his room to the residence
occasionally to use the kitchen and bathroom. -said he sold VILORIO the van that was parked to the
front of the residence. said VILORIO used to work as a security guard for the Vallarta Supermarket.
-said VILORIO had been "in an accident" while working and has not worked since then, which was
approximately a year prior. @) said VILORIO told him that he had been chasing someone while at work
and was injured when he fell.

-said when VILORIO first moved into the residence "things were good," but approximately six months
ago he had a verbal altercation with VILORIO. said VILORIO was "very aggressive" with him
regarding the storage of some items in the common patio area located on the east side of the residence.-
has avoided contact with VILORIO since then and said no one talks to VILORIO. said there was an

_incident between and VILORIO in which sked VILORIO to clean the kitchen.
VILORIO "blew up" on nd told him (P that he was not a citizen and then pulled
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a taser on said he did not witness this incident and was told by (P 2bovt
the incident. escribed another incident in whicl‘-hadju'st finished cleaning the common

bathroom in the residence and immediately after he was finished, VILORIO urinated on the floor. (jjjjsaid
he was unaware of VILORIO using alcohol or drugs but did say he was aware that VILORIO takes prescription

medication for unknown medical conditions.

-provided no further information.

i 1

'
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Related Text Page(s)

Document: Investigator Follow Up

Author: 832 - SPORER, KENNETH
Subject: CARLOS LOPEZ

Related date/time: Oct-03-2016 (Mon.) 500

On 10-3-16, at about 0500 hours, Detective Burich and [, along with Officer Galdamez for translation, entered

the Investigations Interview room in order to obtain a statement from (| EGTGEGEGP This interview

was both video and audio recorded. I also activated my digital recorder to record the interview, with (]
@D <o ledge. The following is a summary of the interview, refer to the recordings for additional details.

The following statements from—were obtained in Spanish, which was translated to me by
Officer Galdamez.

I began by asking—for a description of his cellular phone. He advised the phone is described as:

Galaxy S5 with a red case, black stripe
Cellular #661-447-8226

- ‘—told me he rents a room inside the residence at 1821 Lacey St. He said he has lived at the
~ “iesidence for four or five months. He said he learned the room was for rent after seeing an ad posted at a laundry

mat next door to the Vallarta Market. He said he pays $300 in rent for his bedroom. He advised there were four
men who reside nside the house, (N ..
a fourth man, whose name he does not know. He said this fourth man (JOSE VILORIO) was the person who was
involved in this incident.

-aid he has access to all of the common area of the residence. He advised he does not have
any reason to enter any of the other bedrooms inside the residence, He advised that he would only enter the other
bedrooms if invited and he would only do so when the occupants of that room was home. He advised he has
been inside A G- -G oo oo prior occasions. He said he
has never been inside JOSE VILARIO's (VILARIO's name was never mentioned during this entire interview)
bedroom. I asked (P if there was any reason for any of his belongings to be located in JOSE
VILARIO's room. He told me there was no reason for any of his property to be located in JOSE VILARIO's
room.

I askey he didn't know JOSE VILARIO's name. He said he has always referred to him as
'Paisano', because they are from the same country. -

G - vt (o 2 female friend's residence on Saturday night and stayed the night. He said
he returned home on Sunday, 10-2-16, at about 1100 hours. He said he placed some items in the living room
and went to his bedroom and took a nap. Once he woke up, at about 1400 hours, he began cleaning his room. At

k' 1600 hours, he and (D <1t the residence to buy beer. He returned home a short time later. He

s
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said he remained in his room until about 1900 hours. He said another friend of his from work began texting him
, but he could not recall her name. She asked to come visit with him at the residence and he
agreed. She arrived at about 2030 hours. He said they remained in the living room and watched television until
about 2200 hours. He added that she brought her child with her, and said the child remained with her (P
said that at around 2200 hours, he an went inside his bedroom. I asked him

what thei did while in the bedroom and he said he was too embarrassed to say what occurred in the bedroom.

said that at about 2230 hours, he and (G | D <xitcd his bedroom and returned
to the living room to check the time on their cellular phones. He said they were unable to locate their cellular

phones. He also said that realized someone had gone through her purse. She told him her
two phones were missing and some currency, possibly $65. He said one o

smart phone, and the other was a smaller black phone with a pink charger attached.

hones was a

—hen described an incident that occurred earlier in the day, before _came

to the residence. He said he was in the living room wat

ching television when the door that separates-
VILARIO's room from the kitchen suddenly fell down._said this door is damaged and a board

is normally propped up to prevent this door from falling down. After the door fell down, JOSE VILARIO woke
up and began yelling at him and asking what he did. He said they argued with each other for about five minutes
and JOSE VILARIO eventually returned to his room and fixed the board to hold up the door to the bedroom.

-

. Fsaid there were no other issues between him and JOSE VILARIO before (D
) rr

ived at the residence. He then said that after she arrived, there was another incident involving JOSE
VILARIO. He said JOSE VILARIO came into the living room and asked

G - shc was with
@D hc vias a bad guy'.ﬂwas uncertain why he was being called a 'bad
guy' but he guessed it was because JOSE VILARIO thought he had pushed the board down during the previous

incident. estimated this occurred at about 2100 hours, but he was not certain of the time. JOSE
VILARIO went back inside his bedroom after this occurred.

—said nothing else happened between the above discussion and when —and
G- into bedroom. (S Ds:d that after he discovered

the cellular phones were missing, he knocksr door, but he never answered
the doon_then spoke wit nd told him what happened. He borrowed
—cellular hone to attempt to call his own phone. d said that when he
dialed his own phone numbeH& heard the sounds of a phone vibrating inside JOSE VILARIO's

bedroom. He said his (— phone had been on the silent or vibrate mode when he last saw it in the
living room area.

—said he grabbed the board which was propped up against JOSE VILARIO's bedroom door,
to prevent it from falling down. He then began knocking on the door to get JOSE VILARIO's attention. He said
he began asking for the phones back, before JOSE VILARIO responded to the knocking on the door. He said

JOSE VILARIO replied "come get them" and asked him again to just return the phones and
_ the money that was missing. I asked what

— thought JOSE VILARIO memm
'come get them", if he thought it was an invitation to come and retrieve the stolen items. said
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he assumed JOSE VILARIO was attempting to convince him to enter the room in order for JOSE VILARIO to be
able to later say that (G EEP<ntcr<d his bedroom without his consent (G | P then told me
that while he was knocking on the door to get JOSE VILARIQO's attention, the board fell down and he was able

to see inside the bedroom. He said he watched as JOSE VILARIO turned on a light inside the bedroom. When he
did so QD cou!d sce that JOSE VILARIO was holding a machete. He said JOSE VILARIO was
sitting down when he first saw him.

— said— told JOSE VILARIO to just give back their property or they would
call the cops. JOSE VILARIO replied to go ahead and call the cops. He then told (| QP that since he
was an illegal immigrant to go ahead and call the cops.

[ clarified with— that it was after the door fell down and JOSE VILARIO turned on his light
and was observed holding his machete that he told him to "come get them", in reference to the phone. -
@ o1 (irmed that this was when JOSE VILARIO made thw then told me that
JOSE VILARIO began waving the machete around and he told "come in here and I will
chop your head off'.*said JOSE VILARIO had stood up when he began waving around the
machete. (G D s2id be and ELIZABETH RUIZ were still standing inside the main portion of the
residence at this time. JOSE VILARIO was standing inside his room. I asked him how close JOSE VILARIO
_was to them when he began swinging the machete. He said JOSE VILARIO was standing near the end of his bed

'nd they were still in the house. He described the distance using objects within the interview room. I estimated
ihe distance described to be about 15 feet. '

_said he called "911" but he was unable to clearly communicate with the dispatched due to a
language barrier. He gave the phone to (| | Q JRREEED 2nd she completed the call. He said the dispatched
told them to-exit the residence to avoid any other conflict.

G i | s outside when BB :-prozched the front door and told him it
sounded like JOSE VILARIO was throwing objects over the fence/wall to the east of the residenc
aid he obtained a flashlight and walked to the apartment driveway to the east and attempted to locate
what had been thrown by JOSE VILARIO. He was unable to locate any of the stolen items related to this
incident. He was unable to determine what, if anything had been thrown over the wall.

aid he remained outside until officers arrived on scene. He said he did not have any further
conflicts or contact with JOSE VILARIO while they waited outside.

@D s:ic o officers arrived initially. He believed they arrived in separate patrol vehicles. He said
he did not speak to the officers since he only speaks Spanish. He said (| | | j EEDsooke with officers
and told them what had happened. She told (G | | EEP-h2t she told the officers that JOSE VILARIO was
in possession of a machete. She also told the officers to enter the residence on the east side door, which Ieads to
JOSE VILARIO's room.
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— said the two officers approached the side door and he could hear them knock on the door and
state "open the door, police". —said he,—and her child, moved to a dirt area
in the front yard of the residence, near the garage, which is located on the west side of the residence (opposite
side of house where officers were located). He said he did not see anything that happened between the officers
and JOSE VILARIO, due to his position.

@D ;i other officers arrived and told him to sit near the sidewalk. He said he never heard any
shouting or anything else in regards to the confrontation involving the officers and JOSE VILARIO.

said he saw Hall Ambulance personnel and City Fire personnel arrive. He said they entered the
residence, entering through the side door, into JOSE VILARIO's bedroom. He said he could not see what actions
they were performing due to his positioning. He said he saw them take JOSE VILARIO away, on a gurney. |
clarified with him that the person they took away was the same person he had been referring to that had been in
possession of the machete. He confirmed that this was the same person.

I asked (NN ¢ 1.c has had any past problems with JOSE VILARIO, unrelated to the incident from
today. He said he has not had any issues with him in the past. He mentioned that there have been times in the past
where JOSE VILARIO began cooking something and left it unattended. Once the food began burning, he politely
knocked on his bedroom door and informed him his food was burning. He said JOSE VILARIO would thank

"im for letting him know. He said they were polite to each other. | asked if JOSE VILARIO
nad issues with anyone else from inside the residence. He said he had issm
He said _vould try to contact JOSE VILARIO for the same reasons, food burning,
but JOSE VILARIO would get upset with bnd they would begin arguing. He said
JOSE VILARIO would tell 'that he was an illegal. I recalled that JOSE VILARIO
had made this same statement to Gl uring this incident. [ asked him if JOSE VILARIO had ever
said this to him in the past. (| P said this was the first time that JOSE VILARIO had told him this.

I asked (D : 10SE VILARIO had any conflicts with (G NED. He s2id he had never

witnessed anything, but had told him about an incident where they argued.

Detective Burich asked several follow-up questions_aid that JOSE VILARIO was speaking
Spanish during this entire incident. He said(j | | QUEINEP spoke both Spanish and English during the
incident. Detective Burich also asked (Dt the statement made by JOSE VILARIO to enter his
bedroom was an invitation, or if it was a challenge for a physical confrontation._said he took
the statement to mean that if he came into JOSE VILARIO's bedroom, that JOSE VILARIO would chop his head
off.

— said he was unsure where — was located when the confrontation between

he and JOSE VILARIO was happening. He said that when he used —cellular phone to call
his own phone was in the front yard of the residence. -
also clarified that it was just he and(j | D in the front yard when the first officers arrived
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on scen—conﬂrmed that the first two officers entered the residence through the side door, not
the front door.

Detective Burich asked (P 2bout the bench that was turned upside down in the living room area.

was not sure what we were referring to. He advised there is not normally any furniture such
as a bench or small table in this location. He did not know anything about any furniture that was turned upside
down.

I asked if he had any physical contact or confrontation between him and JOSE VILARIO
during this entire incident. He said there was never any physical contact. He added there was no physical contact

between (D
I asked —if either he or-ewcvr stepped into JOSE VILARIO's bedroom.
He said they never stepped inside. He said as trying to step into the room to retrieve her

belongings, but he held her back to prevent her from going into the bedroom. He said they were at the entrance to
the bedroom, but they remained outside the room the entire time, — said JOSE VILARIO did not
approach them from inside his room. He just told them to "come inside" his room. I asked (| GzP if he

thought the "come inside" statement was a threatening gesture. He said he felt this was threatening. He said JOSE
_ VILARIO said this while holding his machete.

I took a short break in the interview at this time. The recording devices were left running during this break.

When I returned to the interview room, I asked — if he recalled what JOSE VILARIO was
wearing. He said JOSE VILARIO was wearing a gray long sleeve shirt. He could not recall any further clothing
description. -

I asked — that after he knocked on the bedroom door and the door fell, did it appear that JOSE
VILARIO was awake or startled by the door falling. He said that while knocking on the door, but before the door
fell, JOSE VILARIO spoke aloud to him. (P said that when the door fell inside JOSE VILARIO's
room, it was dark inside the room. He said JOSE VILARIO got up, turned on a light and grabbed the machete.
@ - 10SE VILARIO asked him why he should return the phones after he did what he did.
was unsure what JOSE VILARIO was referring to, but guess it was in regards to the earlier
incident where the bedroom door fell down.

Detective Burich clarified wit | QNP v here he was located when the first officers arrived on scene.
He stated he was outside the residence, standing in a small dirt area, next to the garage, close to a yellow truck.

said that once officers arrived, he walked towards the concrete wall to signal to the officers
were to go. said that after the officers approached the east side of the residence, he and
moved towards the west side of the residence. He added that once other officers arrived, they

asked him to move to the sidewalk area and he did so.
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Detective Burich advise—that if his cellular phone was found during a search of the residence,
he would be notified.

No further.
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Document: Investigator Follow Up
Author: 832 - SPORER, KENNETH
Subject: ELIZABETH RUIZ
Related date/time: Oct-03-2016 (Mon.) 641
On 10-3-16, at 0641 hours, Detective Burich and I entered the Investigation Interview room to interview
@D 1 c:ads to this investigation. The interview was both video and audio recorded. I also
utilized my digital recorder to record the interview. The digital recording was downloaded to DIMS. The
following is a summary of the interview, refer to the recordings for further details.

I began by obtaining— identifying information. I also obtained her cellular phone numbers

for her two phones. The first number she provided was-She described this phone as a Samsung

Galaxy On5, black phone with a black/gray case. The second phone was—. She described this phone

as an Alcatell government phone, black with a pink cord attaching it to a pink portable charger. -
onfirmed that both of these phone had been stolen from her.

[ asked_f she could irovide me with names of the Eeople she knew in regards to this

.. incident. She said she is a co-worker of he said they work together at Vignolo
“*arms, picking grapes. She said she has worked for that company for about six months and she met 6
-through work. She said she does not know the names of anyone else involved in this incident.

[ asked—what her relationship was wit She told me they are just friends.
She said she has a boyfriend. She then mentioned that she had a fight with her boyfriend and she came to

@D csic-ic: (o gt away from the incident occurring with her boyfrien

said she left her apartment at about 1900 hours, along with her child, She said she began texting
and talking with (G| | | D She said she took a taxicab to residence, arriving at
about 2000 or 2030 hours.

G . @ - v :iching tclcvision in the living room to his

residence, While they were watching television 'the man' (JOSE VILORIO) came out and was yelling "I know
you guys did it". She described that he came out from his bedroom. She said she had no idea what he was
talking about. She said JOSE VILARIO was talking in Spanish. She said she speaks both Spanish and English.

aid this occurred for about five minutes before JOSE VILORIO left and returned to his
room. She said they continued watching television.

—said at some point she got up to go to the restroom and to retrieve something from-

- bedroom. She said she came back to the living room to check the time on her phone and she discovered
that her cellular phone was missing. She then looked inside her bag and saw that her identification and her money
was missing from her bag. I P s=i< her purse and phone were in the living room for less than ten
minutes when she returned and discovered the theft. She saic(jj | QP25 in his bedroom while she
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was in the bathroom and when she came out of the bathroom, he went to the bathroom.—said
her daughter had fallen asleep and was lying on the couch during the theft.

—said that when the theft was discovercd,— said he knew who stole the items,

she said it was the 'old man' that took it (JOSE VILARIO is 63 years old). She said (G | | | QQNENEP began
knocking on JOSE VILARIO's door to ask him if he took the property and to return it then
went back to the bedrooms where other occupants of the residence were located to tell them that JOSE VILARIO
had taken their property.

mtated that JOSE VILARIQO's room had some piece of wood to the front of his bedroom door.
e said she started 'tapping' on the door because JOSE VILARIO was not responding. She said she continued to

knock on the door, at which time the door fell down. She was then able to see insiW bedroom,
at which time he stood up. She said she asked him for her property back. She said ad gone

to another roommates room and borrowed a phone from him. called his own phone number to
attempt to find his phone. aid she was able to hear phone ringing inside
the room. She said she stepped partially into JOSE VILARIO's bedroom to attempt to hear where the phone was
ringing from. She said she made a statement about the stolen phones being inside JOSE VILARIQ's bedroom.
She said JOSE VILARIO had stood up and had come closer to her. She said he had a machete and he began
swinging it at her, stating if she got any closer he was going to "chop her head off". (Q P said she

_said she fled t-oom and called '911". She said she was told to exit the
residence. She said she waited fomm to the room so he could walk out of the residence
with her to wait for officers to arriveS aid she waited outside until officers arrived on scene.

She said it took about 10 to 15 minutes for officers to arrive on scene.

I asked where — was located when she knocked on the door and the door

fell down. She said she believed he was in the kitchen, and said he was talking with his roommate, borrowing a
cellular phone.

I asked — if JOSE VILARIO's bedroom was illuminated when the door first fell down, she said
there was some light inside the bedroom. She believed JOSE VILARIO was sitting up in his bed when she first
saw him.

I aske QD v << she heard the phone ringing inside JOSE VILARIO's bedroom. She said the
ringing sound came from the left side of the room, but she was unsure exactly where the sound was coming from.

I asked where the machete was at when she first saw it. She said she did not see it until she
saw it in JOSE VILARIO's hand. [ asked her what JOSE VILARIO said to her. She said he was standing in the
room, with the machete in his hand, when he said "come in, come get your phone so I can chop your head off". |
asked her if she felt JOSE VILARIO would harm her and she said she felt he would harm her. She described the
‘winging of the machete. She said JOSE VILARIO was swinging the machete with one hand, back and forth. She
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said the machete was only a few inches from her neck when he was swinging it at her-said
she was shocked by what was happening and she remained still for a moment. She said began

to pull her back into the main portion of the house. She said JOSE VILARIO remained inside his bedroom. When
she was pulled out of the bedroom ¢ ] P 25 a!ready calling '911" to report what happened. She said
she took the phone from him and completed the call since he only speaks Spanish.

I asked (D +h:t she told the dispatcher. She said she told them that the guy had a machete and
that he threatened to kill her and that he f'. She said she was on the phone with the dispatcher
and she picked up her child and entere aid she remained on the phone until
she was told to go outside. She again said she waited for, o come to the room and they exited
the residence. She said she remained outside.

I asked her where she was located when the first officers arrived. She said she was on the sidewalk to the front
of the residence. She said two officers arrived together in one car. She said the next officer did not arrive for 5 to
10 minutes. She said she spoke with the first responding officers, telling them there was a guy with a machete.
She then said they entered the residence through the side door (east side door, which leads straight into JOSE
VILARIO's bedroom.) She said the officers began knocking on the door. She said she was concerned and she
yelled out to the officers again that he had a machete. She said the officers told her to stay back, at which time
she walked back to the front of the residence. She said she did not know what occurred after that.

T

~d explained t_hat it was very important for her to tell me exactly what it was that she told

the first officers. She said she told them there was a guy with a machete that had threatened to kill her. She also

told them that he had stolen property from her. She said she did not say what property had been stolen during this
initial contact with the officers.

1 aske_if she gave the initial officers a description of JOSE VILARIOQ. She said he had been
wearing a blue shirt and gray sweat shorts when she last saw him. She provided this clothing description to the
officers.

_ saidmomned the front door to the residence and saw that officers were

-

(

headed towards the bedrooms on the west side of the residence. Officers asked her where the suspect was located.
She said she stepped inside the residence and told the officers they had already walked past him. She pointed
to JOSE VILARIO's bedroom. She looked inside the bedroom and saw that JOSE VILARIO had changed his

clothes. She said he was sitting down and was writing something. She said she pointed to him and told the
officers he was the suspect.

confirmed that the officers had entered the residence through the east side door, directly into
JOSE VILARIQ's bedroom. She said that since JOSE VILARIO was so calm, she guessed the officers must have
walked past him.

She said she was unsure as to what JOSE VILARIO was sitting on, but said he had a desk in front of him

“nd again said he was writing something. She said she stepped back out of the house after pointing out JOSE

My
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VILARIO. She returned to the front of the residence before the officers made contact with JOSE VILARIO. She
said that while she was to the front of the residence she heard some 'grunts' coming from the house. She believed
this was JOSE VILARIO complaining about something. She said this noise came from inside the residence, but
she could not tell where inside the residence the noises were coming from.

@D < 1 next responding officer arrived S to 10 minutes later. She said several additional
officers arrived. She said an ambulance arrived at some point. She could not recall how long it took for the
ambulance to arrive. She did not see any of the actions done by the ambulance personnel. She said she did see the
ambulance personnel exit the residence with JOSE VILARIO on the gurney. She said she recognized it was the
same person we have been talking about, the suspect with the machete. I asked her if she could see what JOSE
VILARIO was wearing, she said he was not wearing a shirt. She could not see what else he was wearing.

After the ambulance left the area, she remained outside.

1 asked (D . property she still has inside the residence. She said her child's shoes were still
inside the residence. She could not recall any other property of hers left inside the residence, not counting the
stolen property.

Detective Burich asked(j BP0 [ong had she been at the residence when JOSE VILARIO first

#  ~ame to the residence and came out and began yelling at them. She said this occurred about 15 minutes after she
“rrived. She said he yelled at them for about 5 minutes. She said she later asked—why JOSE
VILARIO had been arguing with them. He told her that the wooden object in front of JOSE VILARIO's bedroom
door was always falling over. He said it fell over and JOSE VILARIO must have thought they were responsible
for knocking it down.

—said there was no physical confrontation between —and JOSE VILARIO.

She said they remained seated on the couch during this confrontation.

Detective Burich asked her how much time passed until she left the room. She recalled the last time she checked
her phone was at about 2220 hours. She said they were only out of the living room for about 10 minutes before
returning. When she came back out, she discovered her phone was missing.

Detective Burich asked —)W far away she was from JOSE VILARIO when she first stepped
into his room. She said she was 10 to 15 feet away from him. She added that she was attempting to grab the door
when it fell, because it broke something. She said it was at that time that ¥ was calling his phone
and she heard the phone ringing. She said she was looking to see where the phone ringing was coming from and
she was not looking at JOSE VILARIO. She said she then saw he had the machete in his hand and he began
swinging it at her. She said he told her to come into his room so he could "chop her head off". She said this was

when she felt ¢ P! her back.

G person that( P :2d borrowed a phene from went back inside

; L"“‘*{Mhe residence, possibly back into his bedroom. She said she only spoke with officers for a few seconds before
Sy
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they walked to the residence to contact JOSE VILARIO. She said the officers walked to the side door to enter the
residence. She was unsure as to how the officers knew to enter the residence through the side door.

—said the officers were inside the residence for a minute or two when she approached the front
door to the residence witH( D saw that the officers were walking toward the west side of the
residence. She said the officers told her the suspect was not wearing the clothing she had described. She said

that maybe JOSE VILARIO had changed clothes, but she pointed to JOSE VILARIO and said he was the person
involved. She said she then exited the residence. She said she did not hear the officers make any statements to
JOSE VILARIO. She said she remained outside of the residence, near the garage door.

G i caod the 'grunt' sounds coming from inside the residence three times. She said no
one else was visible or out in the main portion of the residence.

I took a short break from the interview at that time.

When [ returned to the interview, I aske_ome follow up questions. I asked her if she gave
the dispatcher a description of JOSE VILARIO when she spoke with them. She said she described him as a:

HM blue t-shirt, light shorts, 50 years old. No height or weight description.

LN

asked her if she gave this same description to the first responding officers, she said she did not provide them
with any description.

I asked—to describe what JOSE VILARIO was doing when she first saw him, after the door
fell down. She said he was about 10 to 15 feet away from her. She then stepped into the room. She said she was
trying to hold the door because she thought a mirror had been broke. She said she looked back towards JOSE
VILARIO, and he was already standing and she saw he was holding a machete. I asked her how close JOSE
VILARIO was at this point. She said she had not moved any farther into the room, but said JOSE VILARIO had
stepped closer to her. She then described that he was maybe five or six feet away from her.

1 aske_if she could describe the machete to me. She said the blade was chrome colored, with
a dark colored handle.

I aske D (o t<!! me what property had been stolen from her. She believed she had about $150.
She recalled there was a $100 bill, a few $20's, some $5's. She said her California Identification card and her

EBT card, with her name on it had also been stolen. She said she knew that ¢ ] B one bad also
been stolen. She was unaware of any additional stolen property.

*asked about retrieving her cellular phone. I explained that her phone had not yet been found.
explained that once her phone was found, I needed to copy the data from her phone to ensure it had not been
" used by JOSE VILARIO. She advised her cellular phone is locked, which would prevent JOSE VILARIO from

L)
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using her phone. She provided her phone passcode of 5666. She said her second cellular phone does not require a
passcode.

She irovided me with two contact ihone numbers for her. (G

@D - the status of JOSE VILARIO. I explained he was currently at the hospital. I advised I
was unsure of his condition. I explained that he would be arrested for the crimes we had discussed, if he recovers.

I asked D i€ she told the first responding officers that there were other people inside the
residence. She said she was unsure, but believes she told them there were more people inside the residence.

— recalled hearing the initial officers yelling "Bakersfield Police" when they first approached
the side door to the residence.

No further.
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Related Text Page(s)

Document: Other Agenecy Reps (template)
Author: 1230 - SKIDMORE, RYAN
Subject: OTHER AGENCY REPS

Related date/time: Oct-03-2016 (Mon.) 743

ONLY USE THIS FORM WHEN ADDING OFFICIAL ENTITIES

Last Name: OLSON

First Name: M #338

Agency: BAKERSFIELD FIRE DEPT
Phone: 661-326-3712

Last Name: VIZZARD

First Name: S #400

Agency: BAKERSFIELD FIRE DEPT
Phone: 661-326-3712

Last Name: BOGGESS
 First Name: T #423

ﬁgency: BAKERSFIELD FIRE DEPT
- "Phone: 661-326-3712

Last Name: SEKI

First Name: M #1812

Agency: "HALL AMBULANCE

Phone: 661-322-8741

Last Name: MASON

First Name: S #1958

Agency: HALI. AMBULANCE

Phone: 661-322-8741
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Related Text Page(s)

Document: Other Agency Reps (template)
Author: 1230 - SKIDMORE, RYAN
Subject: OTHER AGENCY REPS

Related dateftime: Oct-03-2016 (Mon.) 747

Last Name:

First Name:

Agency:
Phone:

Last Name:

First Name:

Agency:
Phone:

Last Name:

.. First Name:

‘\gency:

" -phone:

Last Name:

First Name:

Agency:
Phone:

Last Name:

First Name:

Agency:
Phone:

ONLY USE THIS FORM WHEN ADDING OFFICIAL ENTITIES

ZIOMEK
JOHN

SAN JOAQUIN HOSPITAL ER DOCTOR

661-355-3000
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Related Text Page(s)

Document: Investigator Follow Up

Author: 832 - SPORER, KENNETH
Subject: OFF. Z. BURDICK

Related date/time: Oct-03-2016 (Mon.) 811

On 10-3-16, at 0811 hours, Detective Burich and [ entered the Investigations Interview room along with Officer
Zachary Burdick #1223, in order to obtain his statement in regards to this incident. I utilized my digital recorder
to record the interview with Officer Burdick. Officer Burdick was aware that the interview was being recorded.
The recording was later downloaded into DIMS. The following is a summary of the interview, refer to the
recording for further details.

I began by thanking Officer Burdick for agreeing to be interviewed. I confirmed with him that he declined

to have either an attorney present or a Union representative. Officer Burdick advised he wished to provide a
voluntary statement, without an attorney or Union representative present. [ explained to Officer Burdick that he
could stop the interview at any time to seek counsel if he wished.

Officer Burdick told me his date of hire with the Bakersfield Police Department was in March of 2014. He does

not have any prior police experience. His call sign at the time of this incident was 1V4. He was assigned as a two
- ~fficer unit with his partner, Officer Timothy Mclrvin. He advised they were operating Officer Mclrvin's patrol
{__ehicle, #5719. Officer Burdick was the passenger in the patrol vehicle.

Officer Burdick advised he was not injured and he did not need any medical attention. He added that he did not
have any scrapes or scratches on him. I asked Officer Burdick if he had consumed any intoxicants today, he
stated he had not consumed any intoxicants. He advised he does not take any prescription medications. I noted
that he was not displaying any signs of being under the influence of any intoxicants. '

[ asked Officer Burdick to stand up, in order for me to better view him, to obtain a description of his uniform.
He was wearing the same uniform and equipment that he had been wearing at the time of this incident. [ noted
that Officer Burdick was wearing a Class 'B', short sleeve standard Bakersfield Police Department uniform
with department patches on each outer sleeve. He advised his uniform was an Elbeco brand uniform. I noted
his uniform had his department issued badge, #1223 on his left chest. He had a gold nameplate on his right
chest with his name 'Z. Burdick'. I then made a note of everything on Officer Burdick's duty belt, starting with
his open top double magazine pouch, with two magazines inside. To the left (his left) of the magazine pouch
and continuing around his body were the following items, a 'Peacekeeper’ brand baton and holder, flashlight
with holder, taser X26 with holster, taser serial # X130030PY, department issued radio with holder, to Officer
Burdick's back were two belt keepers, to the right rear of his body was a pepper spray holder with pepper spray
inside, right side of his body was his duty firearm, a Glock model 17, 9mm, Gen IV, Serial #XTC505, with an
attached flashlight, to the right front of his body was a key holder, then a double handcuff case. I noted he had
a "Tops' brand folding pocket knife in his right rear pants pocket. In his left side cargo pocket, he had a backup
firearm, a Smith and Wesson .38 revolver, Serial #CYA0839. I also noted he was wearing black uniform boots,
-~~Z.11 brand. He advised he was wearing a hobble on his right ankle and he had a tourniquet in his right side cargo

\_J
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pocket. I noted he was wearing body armor. He advised he does not wear contacts or glasses. He was not wearing
sunglasses during this incident. He advised that the Crime Lab had already taken his picture to document his
uniform and equipment.

I explained to Officer Burdick that I was going to allow him to provide his initial statement, uninterrupted. [
asked him to provide me with as much detail as possible, starting from the first radio traffic regarding the call for
service, up until the conclusion of the call. I did not speak or ask any questions during this initial statement made
by Officer Burdick.

Officer Burdick stated he could not recall the exact time, but said it was close to midnight. He advised he and
Officer Mclrvin were in their patrol car, with Officer Mclrvin the driver of the vehicle. He said they received

a priority 1 call of a '417" with a machete. He advised he could not recall the exact details of the initial call. He
said they were in the area of Planz Rd and S. H Street when the call was initiated. He said they responded to the
call on Lacey Street. He could not recall the exact address. He remembered that they drove past the residence,
because he saw two subjects, a male and a female, along with a stroller, were to the front of the house. He
advised they were just west of the residence. He said they made contact with these subjects and learned they were
the reporting parties.

The reporting party told him that the subject with the machete was still inside the residence. They added that
Tithere were possibly three other subjects still inside the residence. He said they obtained a description of the
\Jj'subject with the machete, adding that they only obtained a clothing description, blue shirt and gray shorts.
They advised the reporting parties to remain outside the residence while they entered the residence. He said
they approached the east side, side door, to the residence. They noted that the side door was ajar when they
approached the door. He said Officer Mclrvin announced "Police!" one time. He said Officer Mclrvin attempted
to push open the door but realized something was partially blocking the door from the inside. Officer Burdick

said Officer Mclrvin kicked the door, pushing the door open, without causing any damage to the door or the
frame.

Officer Burdick said that he and Officer Mclrvin entered the residence, with their duty firearms drawn. He said
they saw a subject sitting inside the room, to their left (this was later determined to be JOSE VILORIO). This
subject was sitting on a rear seat from either a truck or an SUV. He said there was a table in front of the subject
and the subject was writing something. Officer Burdick said this subject was not wearing the same clothing
described by the reporting party (later determined to be( | | P He said the subject was wearing a
gray long sleeve shirt. Officer Burdick said they asked JOSE VILORIO if he was involved and if he was okay.
He seemed calm and did not appear to be the person involved in this incident. He recalled that although they
asked JOSE VILORIO questions, he did not seem to respond.

Officer Burdick said he and Officer Mclrvin bypassed JOSE VILORIO and entered the main portion of the
residence to look for the involved parties. He said the kitchen and living room areas were empty, nobody was
located in those areas. They moved towards the hallway and announced their presence. He said a subject (later
identified as (D < <itcd one of the rear bedrooms and approached them. He said they began to

{”‘:‘/w;ascort this subject outside, towards the front door, when the front door was opened from someone outside of the
N
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residence. He advised the reporting parties, were standing just outside
the front door. He said they were told again to stay outside. as told to exit the residence.
Officer Burdick said the reporting parties told him that the involved person was the person in the first room they

had entered, JOSE VILORIO. He advised they were able to see JOSE VILORIO from their location and they
pointed at him and said "that's him". Officer Burdick said they again told everyone to wait outside.

Officer Burdick said he and Officer Mclrvin entered back into JOSE VILORIO's bedroom. Officer Burdick said
Officer Mclrvin asked JOSE VILORIO to stand up. He said it appeared there may have been a language barrier.
He then added that JOSE VILORIO was possibly pretending there was a language barrier. He said the subject did
stand up after being told to do so. He said Officer Mclrvin approached JOSE VILORIO to detain him, at which
time JOSE VILORIO sat back onto the bench seat. Officer Burdick advised he could not see the seat where
JOSE VILORIO was sitting, due to the table to the front of the seat. He said it appeared that Officer Mclrvin
saw something that concerned him, at which time he reached forward to grab JOSE VILORIO by his left arm.
Officer Burdick saw JOSE VILORIO reaching back for something, with his right hand. JOSE VILORIO then
began to pull away from Officer Mclrvin and Officer Mclrvin appeared to struggle with maintaining control of
JOSE VILORIO. Officer Mclrvin then punched JOSE VILORIO on his face, about 8 to 12 times, in an attempt
to gain compliance from JOSE VILORIO. Officer Burdick said he approached JOSE VILORIO at this time and
__attempted to take hold of his right arm, to assist with taking him into custody. When Officer Burdick took hold
{ ;?f JOSE VILORIO's right arm, he looked down and saw a machete, about two feet long, under JOSE VILORIO's
~~"lower body.

Officer Burdick said he yelled out that there was a machete. He said he assumed Officer McIrvin had observed
the machete, but he wanted to ensure he was also aware of the machete's presence. Officer Burdick said that
Officer Mclrvin then placed a carotid control hold on JOSE VILORIO, in order to effect his arrest. Officer
Burdick advised that while Officer Mclrvin was applying the carotid control hold, he was able to reach down and
take control of the machete, from the chair. He said he placed the machete on a table, just out of reach of JOSE
VILIRIO.

Officer Burdick advised that Officer Mclrvin applied the carotid control hold for about 10 to 15 seconds, at
which time JOSE VILORIO lost consciousness. When JOSE VILORIO lost consciousness, Officer Burdick
handcuffed him, to the front of his body. He said they then laid JOSE VILORIO onto the ground.

Officer Burdick said it was about 10 to 15 seconds later that they realized JOSE VILORIO was not breathing.
Officer Burdick said he began providing chest compressions to JOSE VILORIO. While he was doing so, Officer
Meclrvin used his radio to request medical aide and he asked for a sergeant to respond. Officer Burdick advised
he continued administering chest compressions for about three minutes, at which time Officer Mclrvin took over
until medical aide arrived on scene.

At this point in the interview, I began asking Officer Burdick questions to clarify certain details of this incident.

___I'began by asking him about medical attention provided to JOSE VILORIO. He again said that Officer Mclrvin
L\;-:ontinued performing chest compressions, until he was relieved by medical personnel. Hall Ambulance personnel
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did continue providing medical aide once Officer Mclrvin stopped. He believed they used a breathing apparatus
and continued providing chest compressions. Officer Burdick advised he was escorted out of the room shortly
after Hall Ambulance personnel took over, preventing him from seeing what other medical attention was
provided to JOSE VILORIO.

Officer Burdick advised it was Sergeant Galland who escorted him from the room.

[ asked Officer Burdick what actions he took after Officer McIrvin took over the CPR from him. He advised he
moved a table out of the room to provide room for medical aide to enter the room. He said he did not perform any
other actions before additional officers arrived.

Officer Burdick advised Officer Skidmore was the next officer to respond. Officer Malley arrived shortly after
that, along with Sergeant Galland shortly after that. He advised all of the additional officers entered the residence
through that same side door that he entered the residence through. Officer Burdick advised that Senior Officer
Galvan also responded to the scene and he was the officer who escorted Officer Burdick back to the station and
stayed with him up until [ contacted him for this interview.

I asked Officer Burdick if he was in service at the time of this call, or if he responded since he was close by.

He advised he had been headed to a different call, but they were preempted from that call to respond to this

:all. ] asked Officer Burdick if he was able to read any additional details about this call on his computer prior to
~arriving at the call, or if he only obtained the call information from the radio. He advised he did have time to read

the call, but he could not recall what the details were. He said there may have been a description of the subject in

the call, but he could not remember what the description was.

I asked Officer Burdick if there were any additional people out on the street when he arrived in the area.

He did not recall seeing anyone, other than the reporting parties. I asked about the lighting conditions in the
neighborhood and at the residence. He said there were street lights in the area, but said he used his flashlight for
additional illumination. He said there was a porch light on at the residence when they arrived. I asked about the
lighting when they entered the residence, into JOSE VILORIO's room. He said he believed there was a lamp on
inside the room.

I asked Officer Burdick to describe where the couch or vehicle seat that JOSE VILORIO was sitting at was
located within the room. He said the table was to the left or south as you entered the room. He said the table was
sitting in front of him. He described the table as being rectangular and small.

Officer Burdick advised that Officer MclIrvin entered the residence first. He said Officer Mclrvin's focus was
to the left, where JOSE VILORIQ was sitting, and his focus was to the right, towards the main portion of the
residence.

I asked Officer Burdick if he recalled what Officer Mclrvin said to JOSE VILORIO when they first entered
the residence. He said he could not recall exactly was said, but said it was to the effect of "are you okay?" and
{ )"where is the guy with the machete?" Officer Burdick said he was unsure what JOSE VILORIO's response was,
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adding that he may have been speaking Spanish, but he was uncertain. Officer Burdick advised he does not speak
Spanish. He said he does not believe Officer Mclrvin speaks Spanish.

[ asked Officer Burdick how long he and Officer Mclrvin were in JOSE VILORIO's room after they initially
entered the residence. He said it was only for about 20 seconds. Officer Burdick said he did not see any obvious
weapons in the room during that initial time he was in the room. I asked Officer Burdick if the table that he
previously described that was in front of JOSE VILORIO prevented him from seeing the seat where JOSE
VILORIO had been sitting. He said the table did obstruct his view.

I asked Officer Burdick about any commands or statements he and Officer Mclrvin advised while inside the
residence, He said that once they entered the main portion of the residence, they announced "Bakersfield Police!"
He advised he walked into the kitchen area and Officer Mclrvin entered the living room. He said they approached
a hallway that leads to the bedrooms, at which time they announced again "Bakersfield Police!" He said that
was when the subject exited one of the bedrooms and walked to them (MANUEL ORDAZ). He said they were
approaching the front door when the door was opened from the outside. He said both of the reporting parties,

ere at the door when it opened. He said they primarily spoke with

_—Ie believed she was translating for CARLOS LOPEZ.

Officer Burdick confirmed that it was—who was at the front door and who pointed at JOSE

< W/ILORIO and stated that he was the person who had been in possession of the machete.

[ asked Officer Burdick to describe to me again the events after he and Officer MclIrvin went back into JOSE
VILORIO's room. He said Officer Mclrvin entered the room first and he ordered JOSE VILORIO to stand up and
to keep his hands up. He said he believed JOSE VILORIO responded in Spanish, but he stood up when told to do
so. Officer Mclrvin approached JOSE VILORIO and Officer Burdick said he felt that Officer McIrvin must have
seen something, based on his reaction. He said Officer Mclrvin grabbed JOSE VILORIO's left arm, at which
time JOSE VILORIO began pulling away. Officer Mclrvin then began striking JOSE VILORIO in his face, with
his fist. Officer Burdick advised he moved to JOSE VILORIO's right side to attempt to gain control of him. He
described JOSE VILORIOQ as sitting, but leaning or lying towards his left. Officer Burdick said it was as he was
trying to gain control of JOSE VILORIO's right arm that he saw the machete underneath him. He again estimated
that Officer McIrvin punched JOSE VILORIO about 8 to 12 times in his face/head. Officer Burdick said that
during this portion of the incident, he used his knee to strike JOSE VILORIO in the right side of his body, two
times, in an effort to gain control of his right arm. Officer Burdick said it was at this time he announced the
presence of the machete. He said this was when Officer Mclrvin stopped punching JOSE VILORIO and he
moved into position and applied the carotid control hoid on him. Officer Burdick was then able to remove the
machete. He placed the machete on a table. He said it was after about 10 to 15 seconds when JOSE VILORIO
lost consciousness. He handcuffed him and Officer Mclrvin placed him on the ground, on his right side. Officer
Burdick said it was about 10 to 15 seconds later that they saw that JOSE VILORIO was not breathing, and he
began to perform chest compressions on him.

I asked Officer Burdick when he and Officer Mclrvin put up their firearms. He said Officer Mclrvin put his
" iway shortly after entering the room for the second time. Officer Burdick advised that due to the potential
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involvement of a machete in this incident, he kept his firearm out to cover Officer Mclrvin. He said that when
JOSE VILORIO stood up and he saw there was nothing in his hands, he holstered his firearm.

I asked Officer Burdick if he ever transitioned to another other weapons in his possession. He advised he did not
use any other weapons.

I asked Officer Burdick if Officer McIrvin or JOSE VILORIO were saying anything while Officer Mclrvin was
striking JOSE VILORIO to attempt to gain compliance from him. Officer Burdick said Officer Mclrvin said
several times "give me your hands, give me your hands!" He said JOSE VILORIO was tensing his arms to the
center of his body.

[ asked Officer Burdick if the lighting conditions were the same inside the bedroom during the struggle. He
advised the same lamp was on from when they first entered the residence, no additional lights were on.

I asked Officer Burdick if he heard JOSE VILORIO make any additional noises, other than speaking. He said he
may have been speaking Spanish, but he could not understand.

Officer Burdick said he beligved Officer Mclrvin used his right arm to apply the carotid control hold onto JOSE
VILORIO. Officer Burdick said he has been trained in the use of the carotid control hold and he said Officer
r’“"jviclrvin's use of the carotid control hold was consistent with the training he has received in the hold. I clarified
l\-J!.'hat Officer Mclrvin applied the carotid control hold for a total of 10 to 15 seconds. Officer Burdick said the hold

was only applied for the 10 to 15 seconds, no longer.

[ asked Officer Burdick again about the machete. He said he had moved the machete to a table nearby. He said
the machete would still have been close enough for JOSE VILORIO to reach if he had been able to break out of
the carotid control hold.

Officer Burdick said JOSE VILORIO did not have any visible marks on him before the struggle started. He said
he was able to see that he had visible swelling to his face and there was some blood visible, but he was unsure if
it was his blood or Officer Mclrvin's.

Officer Burdick again said he provided CPR to JOSE VILORIO for about two to three minutes. He said he gave
chest compressions only. He said he administered CPR in the manner he had been trained during CPR training
provided by the department.

Officer Burdick said it was Officer Mclrvin who requested medical aide for JOSE VILORIO. He said he was
handcuffing JOSE VILORIO when Officer Mclrvin called for medical aide. I asked Officer Burdick why he
chose to handcuff JOSE VILORIO to the front of his body. He said he was aware that when the carotid control
hold is used to render a subject unconscious, he knows the person may regain consciousness quickly. He also said
that since JOSE VILORIO had a heavy build, he did not think he could have been handcuffed with only one pair
of handcuffs.

PRt
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I asked Officer Burdick how he saw that JOSE VILORIO was not breathing. He said he and Officer Mclrvin both
saw that it appeared he was not breathing. He said he checked for a pulse on the left side of JOSE VILORIO's
neck and did not locate a pulse. Officer Burdick advised he does not have any additional medical training, other
than what has been provided through training at the Bakersfield Police Department.

Detective Burich asked several clarifying questions. He asked Officer Burdick to advise all of the statements
made by anyone he came into contact with during this incident. Officer Burdick advised he approached the
reporting parties and asked if they called the police. They advised they had called. He asked where the subject
with the machete was located; they said he was still inside. He learned there were three more people inside.
He said the male subjectmade a gesture to the side entrance to the residence and he said
something in Spanish to She told him they should enter the residence through the side
entrance.

Officer Burdick advised they approached the side door to the residence. Officer McIrvin announced "police!”

and he pushed the side door to the residence open. Officer Burdick advised there was an ironing board, a basket
and a board or another door, blocking the side door, from inside the residence. Officer Burdick said Officer
Mclrvin had some conversation with JOSE VILORIO, while Officer Burdick focused on the main portion of the
residence. He said he did not initially believe JOSE VILORIO was involved, because he expected to see someone
who was agitated.

Sfficer Burdick said he and Officer Mclrvin then directed their attention to the main portion of the residence. He
told Officer Mclrvin that he would clear the kitchen. Officer Mclrvin walked into and cleared the living room.
He heard Officer Mclrvin announce "Bakersfield Police" while inside thW
exited from one of the bedrooms and exited the residence. That was whe said they had

already passed the suspect, pointing out JOSE VILORIO and stating he was involved.

Officer Burdick said they then entered the room where JOSE VILORIO was located. Officer Mclrvin gave
several commands to JOSE VILORIO. Detective Burich asked Officer Burdick if it appeared that JOSE
VILORIO understood what he was being told to do. He said JOSE VILORIO did comply and stand up when
Officer Mclrvin told him to do so. When Officer Mclrvin asked JOSE VILORIO to come to him, he replied, but
in Spanish. Officer Burdick said it appeared JOSE VILORIO understood what he was being told, but that he was
unable to respond back in English.

Officer Burdick said the person who came out of the hallway prior to the confrontation, exited from the far right
doorvsy (D <o)

We took a short break at this time.

When we returned from the break, I advised Officer Burdick I had a few clarifying questions.
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I asked Officer Burdick what happened to the machete after he placed it on the table. He said he believes he
moved it to the floor or onto another object when he picked up the table to move it to another room. He could not
recall what he placed the machete onto.

[ asked Officer Burdick to describe the size of the room where this incident occurred. He advised it was about 10
to 12 feet wide and 15 to 17 feet long. He said there was furniture inside the room, and recalled that the center
space of the room was fairly small. [ asked him what happened to the items that had been pushed out of the way
by Officer McIrvin when they first entered the residence. He said these items were in the same location, but said
they were able to move to the right and around the items as they re-entered the room for the second time.

I asked Officer Burdick how far behind Officer Mclrvin was when they walked back into the room when the
incident occurred. He described being only a couple of feet behind him. He said he was close enough to reach and
touch Officer Mclrvin. I asked if this distance changed once they entered the room, during the time when Officer
Melrvin was approaching JOSE VILORIO. He said he remained in the center of the room, about six feet away
from Officer Melrvin.

I asked Officer Burdick if he felt any other types of force could have been applied during this incident. He said
he thought about using his taser, but said that since Officer Mclrvin was already struggling with JOSE VILARIO,
he would have to deploy the taser from a closer distance. He advised that the taser is less effective from a closer

" istance. He then advised he did not feel the use of pepper spray would have been effective due to the small
- “pom they were contained inside. I asked him if he received any training on the use of a taser. He said he recently

received a refresher course on the use of the taser a week or two ago. He said he also received initial training
with the taser about two years ago. I asked him to explain how the taser works. He said one of the darts comes
straight out and the second dart comes out at an angle. He described that the greater the spread of the two darts,
the greater the area affected by the use of the taser. He said this was why he chose not to deploy the taser, due to
his close proximity of JOSE VILORIO.

I asked Officer Burdick his height and weight. He advised he is 5'11" and 160 Ibs. He estimated that JOSE
VILORIO was 5"8" and 250 to 300 1bs.

I asked Officer Burdick about his decision to not use pepper spray. He explained that since they were indoors,
in a small confined space, that everyone would have been affected by the use of pepper spray, not just JOSE
VILORIO. He added that Officer MclIrvin was already wrestling with and was hitting JOSE VILORIO. He felt
that if he deployed pepper spray, he would have sprayed both JOSE VILORIO and Officer McIrvin.

Officer Burdick then advised he was in possession of a 'Peacekeeper' brand collapsible baton. He said he did not
feel he could have used his baton due to the confined space inside the room they were in.

I asked Officer Burdick about his training with the use of the carotid-control hold. He said he was frained in the
use of the carotid control hold during the police academy, about two and a half years ago. He said he has applied
the carotid control hold, but only in a training setting. I asked him to explain the proper use of the carotid control

iold. He said ideally the subject would be in a seated position. He said you place your arm over the subjects
4
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shoulder and use your arm to create a 'V' with your elbow. He said you use your forearm and bicep to apply
pressure to both sides of the subject’s neck. He said the object is to cut off blood flow to the subject's brain to
cause unconsciousness temporarily. This is done to affect the arrest of the subject.

[ asked Officer Burdick if he had ever witnesses anyone apply the carotid control hold in any other real life
encounters. He advised he has not witnesses anyone else apply this hold before.

[ asked Officer Burdick to describe to me in detail how Officer Mclrvin applied the carotid control hold to JOSE
VILORIO. He advised JOSE VILORIO was seated and leaning to the left. Officer Mclrvin was able to position
himself behind JOSE VILORIO and he got into a mounted position. He placed his arm around JOSE VILORIO’s
neck. When he began to apply the carotid control hold, he began to lift JOSE VILORIO's upper body partially

up off of the seat. I asked him what JOSE VILORIQ's reaction was to the use of the carotid control hold. Officer
Burdick advised he still had control of his right arm, but lost control of the arm when Officer Mclrvin began to
apply the hold. He said he reached out to attempt to control JOSE VILORIQO's left arm at that time. He said JOSE
VILORIO then used his right arm to try to prevent Officer Mclrvin from applying the control hold. He said JOSE
VILORIO was not saying anything at that time. He added that he could feel JOSE VILORIO continue to resist
his attempted control of his left arm. Officer Burdick was unsure what action JOSE VILORIO took with his right
arm when he reached up to where Officer Mclrvin was attempting to apply the control hold. .

Mficer Burdick described that when he was atternpting to control JOSE VILORIOQ's right arm, he was using his
- _Awn right arm and attempting to place a rear wrist lock on him to gain control of him. He said Officer Mclrvin
began to apply the carotid control hold, which forced Officer Burdick to remove his arm as it was between

Officer Mclrvin and JOSE VILORIO.

Officer Burdick said he and Officer McIrvin have been partners for about two weeks. He said they were not beat
partners previously, they worked on opposite sides of town until they recently became partners.

I asked Officer Burdick if he felt a crime had been committed after he spoke with the reporting parties. He said

@G it that JOSE VILORIO was waving around a machete, which Officer Burdick
believe constituted the crime of 'brandishing a weapon'. He said he was also aware that she had called the police,
made the same statement regarding the machete. He said she had exited the residence after the incident and she
appeared afraid to remain inside the residence while waiting for officers to respond. Officer Burdick felt he had
enough information to detain JOSE VILORIO when he entered the residence.

[ asked Officer Burdick if he and Officer Mclrvin discussed any sort of game plan in regards to their response

to the call. He said there was no discussion in regards to their game plan. He said the nature of the call, a subject
brandishing a weapon, and their lack of knowledge of the layout of the residence, did not really give them the
ability to plan their response. He said these types of calls are fluid and can change quickly. He said he and Officer
Mclrvin are trained in responding to these types of incidents, but said they did not specifically plan their actions
for this call.

Fy
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Detective Burich asked Officer Burdick what was going through his mind when he responded to the call and
approached the residence. Officer Burdick said that if the suspect was armed with a machete and if he advanced
towards officers, that lethal force may potentially have to be used to stop the threat. He also thought that if the
suspect complied with their commands and dropped any weapons he possessed that the suspect would be taken
into custody with a lesser force option. Officer Burdick said he and Officer Mclrvin did not talk about who would
be responsible for lethal force coverage while contacting the suspect.

I asked Officer Burdick if he had any thoughts in regards to JOSE VILORIO being under the influence of any
intoxicants or drugs. He said he did not have enough time to evaluate either way. He added that since JOSE
VILORIO was speaking Spanish, it would have been difficult to determine this as well.

I asked Officer Burdick if he has had any prior contacts with JOSE VILORIO. He said he did not believe he has
ever had any prior contacts with him. He said this was the first time he has responded to this particular residence
as well.

1 asked Officer Burdick about the portion of the incident where the reporting parties opened the front door and
directed him where to go. He said said the suspect was the guy in the back room and pointed
to the room. He said that when he turned away, he believed this gave her a viewpoint where she could see JOSE
VILORIO and she pointed him out. Officer Burdick said has outside the residence when this
sceurred. I asked him if it was possible that (| | @FE cntered the house to provide her a view of JOSE
YILORIO's room. He said this was possible, but he was unsure. He confirmed that—ointed
directly at JOSE VILORIO and said he was the suspect.

I asked Officer Burdick to describe the physical portion of this incident again. He.said Officer Mclrvin told JOSE
VILORIO to stand up and he moved closer to him and tried to take hold of his arm. Officer Burdick realized
JOSE VILORIO was resisting arrest at that point. He recalled Officer Mclrvin telling JOSE VILORIO to come to
him, but he refused. He recalled JOSE VILORIO attempting to pull away and reach back. At that point, Officer
Mclrvin continued to attempt to control JOSE VILORIO with his right arm. JOSE VILORIO sat back down onto
the couch. It was at this point that Officer Mclrvin began to punch JOSE VILORIO. Officer Burdick said it did
not appear that Officer McIrvin was ever able to gain any sort of control over JOSE VILORIO, prior to the use of
the carotid control hold. Officer Burdick said again that based on Officer Mclrvin's response and his use of force,
it appeared he must have seen something that concerned him. Officer Burdick said he moved closer and that was
when he saw the machete underneath JOSE VILORIO.

Detective Burich asked Officer Burdick to describe the position of the machete when he first saw it. He said
the handle was to the left with the blade to the right. He said the sharp part of the blade was towards the center
of the room. JOSE VILORIO was sitting on a portion of the blade, with the handle towards JOSE VILORIO's
right. Officer Burdick said he was aware that the machete was a deadly weapon. He felt JOSE VILORIO was
attempting to retrieve the machete when he reached back and sat back down on the couch. He said he felt this
was why Officer Mclrvin began to punch JOSE VILORIO, to prevent him from being able to retrieve the
machete. Officer Burdick said his mindset was to remove the machete from the situation. He said it was while
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he was holding JOSE VILORIO's right arm that he was able to grab the machete and move it away from JOSE
VILORIO's reach.

I asked Officer Burdick when it was that he last received training in CPR. He said he was last certified in July of
2016. He said he was trained once before coming to the Police Department and twice while at the department. He
said he has never used CPR in a real life situation before this incident.

I asked Officer Burdick about the table that he moved out of the room. He said he tipped the table over and then
carried it into the living room. I asked him if there was anything on the table. He did not recall what was on the
table, but recailed that JOSE VILORIO had been writing on something when they first entered the residence. I
asked him if he had any idea how JOSE VILORIO's bible had ended up inside the main residence, he did not see
or notice any bibles and did not know how it would have ended up inside the residence.

No furthef details.

L
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Related Text Page(s)

Document: Investigator Follow Up

Auther: 1101 - VAUGHAN,RYAN

Subject: ATL VILORIO HOSPTIAL CLOTHING
Related date/time: Oct-03-2016 (Mon.) 500

On Monday, 10-03-16 at approximately 0900 hours, Detective Torres and I responded to San Joaquin Hospital
after being advised that hospital staff and discarded clothing belonging to JOSE VILORIO. Upon arrival we
contacted JEANETTE GANT, a supervising nurse at the hospital. GANT advised that she was not present
when VILORIO was brought into the emergency room adding that she checked the trashcan of the room he was
initially in and did not locate any clothing. GANT advised us that the prior medical staff who was present went
off duty at 0600, and to contact housekeeping staff regarding the clothing.

Detective Torres spoke with an unidentified member of the housekeeping staff who advised that the trash
collected prior to the shift ending at 0600 hours was already disposed of.
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Related Text Page(s)

Document: Investigator Follow Up

Author: 832 - SPORER, KENNETH

Subject: TIMOTHY MCIRVIN

Related date/time: Oct-03-2016 (Mon.) 1030
On 10-3-16, at 1030 hours, Detective Burich and [ entered the Investigations Interview room along with Officer
Timothy Mclrvin #1043, in order to obtain his statement in regards to this incident. I utilized my digital recorder
to record the interview with Officer Mclrvin. Officer Mclrvin was aware that the interview was being recorded.
The recording was later downloaded into DIMS. The following is a summary of the interview; refer to the
recording for further details.

I began by thanking Officer Mclrvin for agreeing to be interviewed. He advised he agreed to conduct this
voluntary interview. He declined to have any legal representation or a Union representative with him during this
interview, I further explained to Officer Mclrvin that he was free to end the interview at any time, to which he
said he understood.

Officer Melrvin said he was hired with Bakersfield Police Department on 7-10-06. He does not have any prior
law enforcement experience. He is currently assigned to shift one, Thursday through Sunday 2100 to 0700 hours.

" "{e was assigned as 1V4. He was operating his patrol vehicle, #5719. His partner was Officer Burdick. Officer
AcIrvin advised he was not injured and did not require any medical attention. I asked him if he had any scrapes
or marks on him at all. He said he has some bruising to his right hand. He showed me his hand and I noted it was
red and appeared to have some swelling. Officer Mclrvin said someone from the Crime Lab had taken pictures of
him before this interview. Pictures were taken of his right hand as well.

I asked Officer MclIrvin if he had consumed any intoxicants today, he replied that he had not. He said he does not
take any prescription medications. [ noted that he did not display any symptoms of being under the influence of
any controlled substances.

I explained to Officer Mclrvin that I needed to obtain a description of his uniform and the items on his duty belt.
I asked him to stand to allow me a better view of these items. I noted he was wearing a class 'B' short sleeve
Bakersfield Police Department uniform, Spiewak brand. Officer Mclrvin advised he was right handed, I noted his
duty firearm was on his right side. I could see he had department patches on each outer arm. I saw he had a badge
on his left chest, badge #903. He advised this was a loaner badge. I saw he had a name plate on his right chest
with the name 'T. Mclrvin' on it, along with an American flag. I saw that his police radio microphone came up his
back and over his right shoulder, and it was clipped to the front of his uniform shirt. I then noted the following
items on Officer Mclrvin's duty belt. Starting to the left of his belt buckle was an open top double magazine
pouch, with two magazines inside; to the left was a baton ring with a 29" wooden baton; police issue radio and
holder; a flashlight; a key holder; nothing across his back; right side was his department issued Glock 17, gen IV,
serial #XTC529, with an attached light; pepper spray holder with can of pepper spray inside; front right of belt
was a double handcuff case with two pair handcuffs inside. On his left pants pocket was a folding pocket knife,

!
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Benchmade brand. On his right pants pocket was a small flashlight. He did not have a hobble device and did not
have any backup firearms. He was wearing black duty boots, unknown brand.

I explained to Officer McIrvin that [ was going to allow him to provide me with a detailed statement in regards to
this incident. I explained I would not ask him any questions during his account of the events.

Officer Mclrvin explained that he was inside the trailer park at 499 Pacheco Road when a call came out regarding
a'417' (brandishing) with a machete. He said the suspect was described as a HM wearing a blue shirt. He said
they responded to the call, driving northbound on S. H Street to westbound Lacey Street, to the 1800 block. He
parked their vehicle on the north side of the roadway. The reporting parties were on the south side of the street,
adjacent to the patrol vehicle.

Officer Mclrvin said he made contact with the reporting party briefly (later identified as —
She told him that the suspect (later identified as JOSE VILORIO) was still inside and was armed with a machete.
She told him there were two other people inside the residence, possibly inside their bedrooms. Officer Mclrvin
asked for a description of the suspect and she said he was wearing a blue shirt.

Officer MclIrvin asked (G| | | | D w1t actions JOSE VILORIO took with the machete, she said he was
waiving it around. Officer Mclrvin asked how to gain entry into the house and asked where JOSE VILORIO was

" “ocated within the residence. She pointed to the east side entrance of the residence and described that the suspect
‘hould be in that area.

Officer Mclrvin and Officer Burdick approached the door on the east side of the residence. He said the door

was partially opened when he walked up to the door. He said there was an ironing board behind the door. He
said he announced "Bakersfield Police Department. Make yourself known!" Officer Mclrvin said he was able

to look through the crack in the door before entering the residence. He saw a subject seated inside the room. He
appeared to be at a desk and was writing something. He said this subject did not acknowledge officers presence
or commands. He added that the subject did not appear to fit the suspects' description at that point. Officer
Mclrvin said he and Officer Burdick decided to enter the residence to attempt to locate the suspect, and to ensure
the safety of the two additional people who were inside the residence.

Officer Mclrvin said they entered the residence and he made contact with JOSE VILORIO in that first room. He
advised this ended up being the suspect from this incident, but he did not initially realize this. Officer McIrvin
said he spoke to JOSE VILORIO and he seemed calm. He asked him if he was involved and JOSE VILORIO
responded "no". JOSE VILORIO told Officer Mclrvin that he was writing a report. He noted that he could see
that JOSE VILORIO was writing something.

Officer Mclrvin said he and Officer Burdick then entered the main portion of the residence. They saw a subject

in the hallway of the residence (later identified as (G o < the

front door to the residence and stepped inside the residence. She said the suspect was the subject in the east room,
JOSE VILARIO.
/’/\
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Officer Mclrvin said he and Officer Burdick went back inside the east bedroom and contacted JOSE VILORIO.
He said he began talking to JOSE VILARIO. He said he asked JOSE VILORIO to get up and come to him.

He said he could see a machete sitting on the couch behind JOSE VILORIO. He said he wanted to call him
away from the machete, but he did not want to draw any attention to the machete, to keep him from having any
thoughts about arming himself with the machete. Officer Mclrvin said JOSE VILORIO refused to come out and
started yelling at officers. He noted the yelling was in broken English and it was hard to understand what JOSE
VILORIO was saying. Officer Mclrvin said JOSE VILORIO was seated on a couch. He said there was a small
table in front of him. he described the table as being 3-4' long and 18 - 24 " wide. He said the table was being
used as a desk to write on,

Officer Mclrvin said he walked around the right side or west side of the table to contact JOSE VILORIO. Officer
Burdick walked around the left or east side of the table. Officer Mclrvin said that when he approached JOSE
VILORIO, he stood up and it seemed he was 'shying away' from him. Officer Mclrvin reached out with his right
hand and took hold of JOSE VILORIO's left arm. He said he was just trying to guide JOSE VILORIO away
(from the machete). As soon as he did this, JOSE VILORIO began pulling away from Officer McIrvin and back
towards the couch, where the machete was still sitting. JOSE VILORIO then began reaching back towards the
machete, at which time Officer Mclrvin believed JOSE VILORIO was trying to arm himself with the machete.
Officer Meclrvin said at this point, he tried to hold onto JOSE VILORIO's left arm, and he began to strike JOSE
VILORIO with his closed fist. Officer Mclrvin said he chose to use his fist instead of his baton, he felt that if he

~ “et go of his hold on JOSE VILORIO's arm, he would give him the opportunity to arm himself with the 'knife'.

Officer Mclrvin feared this would have led to an officer involved shooting or potentially injuries to himself or
his partner. Officer Mclrvin said he chose to maintain the best control he could over JOSE VILORIO. He added
that he was yelling for JOSE VILORIO to stop resisting and to give up his hands, but he continued to refuse to
comply.

Officer MclIrvin recalled that Officer Burdick responded to the left side of JOSE VILORIO. He was unsure
as to what actions Officer Burdick was taking, but he recalled hearing Officer Burdick yell "machete!" during
the incident. He said he yelled back to Officer Burdick, telling him to grab the machete. He said at some point
Officer Burdick grabbed the machete, but he did not know what he did with the machete. Officer Mclrvin said
JOSE VILORIO continued to push towards him. He said he still had a hold on JOSE VILORIO’s arm, but he
continued to struggle and push towards Officer Mclrvin. Officer Mclrvin said he struck JOSE VILORIO a couple
more times in his face. He said JOSE VILORIO began pushing Officer McIrvin towards the west corner of

the room. He was unsure why he was being pushed to this area and he was concerned there could have been
additional weapons in the area where JOSE VILORIO seemed to be pushing him towards. Officer Mclrvin said
he believes he punched JOSE VILORIO again during this time. Officer Mclrvin estimated he punched JOSE
VILORIO a total of 10 to 12 times. Officer MclIrvin said he realized his strikes were not effective.

Officer Mclrvin said he attempted to apply an arm bar to JOSE VILORIO. He said he could see that Officer
Burdick had a 'bar hammerlock' on JOSE VILORIO's right arm. Officer Mclrvin said he was in front of JOSE
VILORIO and was trying to control his left arm, but he was unable to gain control of him. JOSE VILORIO
continued to push Officer Mclrvin and he was overpowering him, pushing him backwards. Officer McIrvin said

“JOSE VILORIQ's hands went down by the couch, and Officer Mclrvin could no longer see his hands. Officer

A
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Mclrvin decided he needed to end the altercation quickly for JOSE VILORIO's safety and for Officer Mclrvin's
and Officer Burdick's safety.

Officer Mclrvin said he got onto JOSE VILORIO's back. JOSE VILORIO was lying partially on the couch, but
had his knees/legs on the ground. Officer Mclrvin said he got into position to apply the carotid control hold on
JOSE VILORIO. Officer Mclrvin said he placed his left arm under JOSE VILORIO's chin. He said the first time
he placed his arm under his chin, he realized he did not have the proper positioning. He said he did not apply the
carotid contro! hold at that time. Officer McIrvin said he was able to adjust his positioning in order to place his
left arm in the proper position. He said he placed his right arm behind JOSE VILORIO's neck and grabbed a hold
of his own uniform. He then grabbed his left arm with his right hand. He placed his left hand, from under JOSE
VILORIO's chin, onto his own right arm. He then applied the carotid control hold. He said it took about 15 to 20
seconds before JOSE VILORIO stopped fighting. JOSE VILORIO was still fighting back. JOSE VILORIO was
still pushing Officer Mclrvin back towards the corner of the room.

Officer Mclrvin said he could not see what Officer Burdick was doing while he was applying the carotid control
hold. Officer Mclrvin said that as soon as he felt JOSE VILORIO's body go limp, he released his hold on him.
He told Officer Burdick to handcuff JOSE VILORIO. Officer Burdick suggested they handcuff JOSE VILORIO
to the front, since it would be quicker. They then handcuffed JOSE VILORIO to the front of his body. Officer
Mclrvin said he immediately pulled JOSE VILORIO away from the corner of the room. He placed JOSE

"VILORIO onto the right side of his body, in a 'recovery position'.

Officer Mclrvin said he checked for a pulse on JOSE VILORIO immediately after placing him on the ground.
JOSE VILORIO was breathing when he checked him. Officer Melrvin waited about five seconds, expecting
JOSE VILORIO would wake up. When he did not wake up, Officer Mclrvin called for medical assistance for an
unconscious subject. Officer Mclrvin then moved JOSE VILORIO onto his back. Officer Burdick and Officer
Mclrvin continued checking to see if JOSE VILORIO was breathing. He said Officer Burdick believed JOSE
VILORIO was breathing. Officer Mclrvin was not certain if JOSE VILORIO was breathing at that time. He lifted
up JOSE VILORIO's shirt to better view his chest. Officer Mclrvin said it did not appear that JOSE VILORIO
was breathing at that time. He then checked for 2 pulse and did not find a pulse. Officer Mclrvin then asked
Officer Burdick to begin chest compression on JOSE VILORIO, to attempt to resuscitate him.

Officer Mclrvin said he broadcast over the radio an update, that the subject was not breathing and did not have
a pulse and that CPR was in progtess. Officer Mclrvin advised that when he first requested medical aide and a
sergeant, he requested that medical aide respond 'code 3', due to JOSE VILORIO's condition.

Officer Burdick continued CPR, chest compressions only, for several minutes. Officer Mclrvin went outside to
contact the next responding officer. He told the officer to remain outside in order to tell the ambulance and the
fire personnel where to respond to, within the residence.

Officer Mclrvin said he went back inside the bedroom and saw that Officer Burdick was still performing chest
compressions on JOSE VILORIO. He told Officer Burdick to tell him if he became tired, that he would relieve
him. Officer Burdick provided chest compressions for several more minutes, at which time Officer Mclrvin took
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over and began providing chest compressions on him. Officer Mclrvin said he continued the chest compressions
until fire and ambulance personnel arrived on scene. He continued the chest compressions while medical
personnel began attaching machines to JOSE VILORIO. He continued with the chest compressions until one of
the fire personnel told him to stop and then took over.

Officer MclIrvin said he advised another officer to begin taking pictures of the area, to document the scene and
what was occurring. Officer Mclrvin advised a sergeant was on scene at this time. He was asked to wait outside
of the room. He then rode back to the Police Station along with another officer, Officer McWilliams. Officer
McWilliams continued to stay with him up until he entered the room for this interview.

I explained to Officer Mclrvin I forgot to ask a couple of the preliminary questions prior to taking his statement.
I noted he was wearing body armor. I asked him if he was wears glasses or contacts and he replied he wears
contacts, adding that he is currently wearing them. I asked him if he was wearing sunglasses during the incident,
he answered he was not wearing any at the time.

I asked Officer Mclrvin if he was on another call while inside the complex at 499 Pacheco Rd. He said they

had been on a call involving a vehicle blocking a driveway. He advised they had finished that call when they

responded to this call. I asked him if the information he obtained in regards to this call was received over the

police radio or through the computer. He advised he heard radio traffic in regards to the call. He said that

since he was the driver of the patrol vehicle, that Officer Burdick read the computer and read aloud the suspect
“description. He did not recall if any updates were given over the computer.

Officer Mclrvin said he only recalled seein— to the front of the

residence when he arrived, he did not recall seeing anyone else out in the neighborhood.

I asked Officer Mclrvin if he could recall the lighting in the area. He recalled the area was lowly lit, but said .
there were street lights on. He said there was enough light in the area where he could see without the use of a
flashlight. He said the lighting outside the residence was also enough that he did not need to use a flashlight
to see. I asked him about the interior of the residence. I asked him about the lighting inside the first room he
entered, which was the room where the use of force occurred. He advised that the house was well lit, that he
never needed his flashlight.

I asked Officer McIrvin where JOSE VILORIO had been sitting when he first came into the residence. He said he
was sitting on a couch which was-located on the south wall, or to his left as he entered the residence.

Officer Mclrvin said the side door which led to JOSE VILORIO's bedroom was open about 12 inches when
he walked up to the door. Officer Mclrvin said the door was open enough that he could look through the crack
in the door and see JOSE VILORIO sitting inside the room. He was able to observe him before pushing the
door open and before entering this room. He said JOSE VILORIO was in this position and visible while he
seemed to ignore officers as they announced their presence. I asked Officer Mclrvin if there was a response
from JOSE VILORIOQ after he pushed the door the rest of the way open. Officer Mclrvin said there was still no
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response from JOSE VILORIO. He said that when he walked into the room, he finally got a response from JOSE
VILORIO. JOSE VILORIO said something to the effect of he was in his room and he was writing a report.

I asked Officer Mclrvin if he could see what JOSE VILORIO was writing on. He said it appeared that he was
writing on the back of an envelope. Officer Mclrvin also said JOSE VILORIO was speaking English at this time.
Officer Mclrvin said he does not speak Spanish.

I asked Officer Mclrvin why he left this room to enter the main portion of the house. He said JOSE VILORIO
appeared calm and had said that he was not involved in the incident. He did not appear to match the description
that had given to officers when they first arrived.

Officer Mclrvin said that although he walked into the main house, he was able to maintain visual eye contact of
JOSE VILORIO. I asked if there was any movement from JOSE VILORIO, he stated that he remained seated and
continued writing the entire time.

I asked Officer Mclrvin what his actions were after he entered the main residence. He said he and Officer
Burdick stated "Bakersfield Police Department” several times. He said it was at this time that a subject exited
from one of the bedrooms * Officer Melrvin said the front door was to his right at this time,
when the door was opened from the outside, by

“etective Burich clarified with Officer MclIrvin details regarding the envelope that JOSE VILORIO had been

- sriting on. He described the envelope as being white, that he had the envelope vertical away from him and was

writing on it.

Officer McIrvin advised it was _vho opened the front door. He said she entered the residence
and she pointed to JOSE VILORIO and said he was the suspect in regards to the machete incident. Officer
Mclrvin said no one other than JOSE VILORIO was in the area where—ointed. [ asked if
there were any objects or walls between (| | | | }Q QJNENEEP :nd where JOSE VILORIO was located. Officer
Melrvin said there were sliding closet doors with mirrors. He said the doors had been pushed open and allowed a
view into JOSE VILORIO's bedroom. Detective Burich asked Officer Mclrvin if — gave any
further description while pointing at JOSE VILORIO. Officer Mclrvin recalled telling her that JOSE VILORIO
was not wearing the same color of shirt that she had described to him. She told him JOSE VILORIO had changed
clothes. Officer Mclrvin recalled that JOSE VILORIO was now wearing a gray long sleeve shirt.

I asked Officer Mclrvin about his initial entry into the residence. He said he had his firearm out of his holster
when he entered the residence. He said he did this because the suspect was supposed to be armed with a machete.
Officer Mclrvin said he had his firearm out up until the point where * pointed at JOSE
VILORIO and said he was the suspect. Officer McIrvin said he could clearly see JOSE VILORIO's hands and
saw he was not holding any weapons. He said he holstered his firearm prior to walking back into the bedroom to
contact JOSE VILORIO. Officer Mclrvin was not certain when Officer Burdick holstered his firearm.

Officer Mclrvin said he entered JOSE VILORIO's bedroom first. He said Officer Burdick was right behind him.

< e said he walked about a foot or two north of the table which was in front of JOSE VILORIO and stopped.
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He said he could see a machete on the couch, behind JOSE VILORIO. | asked Officer Mclrvin to describe the
machete. He said the machete had a black handle, a 14" - 18" blade. He said the blade was to the west, with the
handle to the east. Officer Mclrvin was closer to the west side of the machete, closer to the blade side. Officer
Mclrvin described the machete as being towards the back of the couch, while JOSE VILORIO was seated on the
edge of the seat. If JOSE VILORIO leaned or moved back, he would have been sitting on top of the machete.

Officer Mclrvin advised that when the physical portion of this incident started, he yeiled "machete!" in order to
inform Officer Burdick of the presence of the machete.

Officer Mclrvin said the physical confrontation started after JOSE VILORIO stood up, but refused to walk
towards officers, as he was directed to do. Officer Mclrvin said he walked to JOSE VILORIO's left side and
placed one hand on his left arm. He said it was at this time that JOSE VILORIO began to reach back, towards
the machete. Officer Mclrvin recalled that Officer Burdick also yelled "machete!" at about the same time that he
yelled it. Officer Mclrvin said it was shortly after the struggle began that he told Officer Burdick to retrieve the
machete.

Officer Mclrvin said he began punching JOSE VILORIO as he was turning to reach towards the machete.
He said the punches were to prevent him from obtaining the machete. Officer Mclrvin described that JOSE

VILORIO turned in a clockwise direction and reached for the machete with his right hand.

- asked Officer McIrvin what his actions were after Officer Burdick had moved the machete from its' position
on the couch. He said he still had a hold of JOSE VILORIO's left hand, attempting to gain control of him. He
said JOSE VILORIO was pushing towards him, pushing him (Officer Mclrvin) backwards. Officer McIrvin said
JOSE VILORIQ was overpowering him. Officer Mclrvin said he felt his only option was to continue striking
JOSE VILORIO in his face, to attempt to control him.

I asked Officer Mclrvin what his height and weight were. He said he is 5'9" and 210 pounds. He said he
estimated JOSE VILORIO was 5'8" or 5'9" and 230-240 pounds.

Officer Mclrvin said that as the altercation was ongoing, he kept telling JOSE VILORIO to give him his hands
and to stop resisting. Officer Mclrvin said JOSE VILORIO did not respond to commands, he continued to resist
and fight with officers. I asked him if JOSE VILORIO had a reaction to the machete being moved from the
couch area. Officer Mclrvin said that after that occurred, JOSE VILORIO turned and began to focus his attention
towards Officer McIrvin and began pushing him backwards.

[ asked Officer Mclrvin to describe what he meant in regards to his earlier statement that JOSE VILORIO was
attempting to punch or hit him. He said he maintained his grasp on JOSE VILORIQ's left arm during the struggle.
He said there were several times were JOSE VILORIO attempted to punch him with his left arm, he felt that if he
did not have a grasp of his left arm, that JOSE VILORIO would have struck him. I asked Officer Mclrvin what
prevented JOSE VILORIO from using his right arm/hand to strike him. He said Officer Burdick had come back
after moving the machete and he took a hold on his right arm.

For: 802  Printed On: Nov-30-2016 (Wed.) Page 61 of 278




s BAKERSFIELD POLICE DEPARTMENT
‘i-%f) GENERAL OFFENSE HARDCOPY
| - RELEASED TO BADGE
i GOE2016-232141 EXCEPTIONAL 1305-0 AGG ASSAULT-NONFAMILY-ID WPN

I asked Officer MclIrvin if there were any other types of force he could have applied in this situation. He
answered that there was no other force options that would have worked in this scenario. [ asked him to explain
why he could not have utilized each force option available to him. I began by asking him why he could not have
utilized his baton. He explained that in order to utilize his baton, he would have to release his hold on JOSE
VILORIO's left arm. He felt this would have given him the opportunity to arm himself with any nearby weapons,
including the machete. He added that the room they were in was a small room and there was a good chance he
would have inadvertently struck Officer Burdick with the baton, or Officer Burdick could have inadvertently
struck him with his baton if it was used.

Officer McIrvin explained he did not utilize pepper spray because he does not react well with it. He reminded
me he wears contacts and said his contacts could have been contaminated by the use of pepper spray, making
it difficult to see. He said although the pepper spray may have made it more difficult for JOSE VILORIO.to
continue to fight, it would have also made it more difficult for he and Officer Burdick to continue as well.

Officer MclIrvin advised that the use of a firearm was not an option at this point during the struggle. He said the
use of deadly force was not an option.

Officer Mclrvin advised he does not carry a taser.

" asked Officer Mclrvin if he knew the location of the machete after Officer Burdick removed it. He did not

~ -“now where the machete was moved to. I asked him where the machete was located the next time he remembers

seeing it. Officer Mclrvin said he knew the machete was moved, but said Officer Burdick returned to the struggle
very quickly, leading Officer Mclrvin to believe the machete was still nearby. He said the next time he saw the
machete, it was sitting on a table, still inside the room. He said it was about six feet away from where the struggle
occurred inside the room.

I asked Officer Mclrvin if he could provide me with a description of the room where this occurred. He said the
room was about 10" wide by 12' long. He said the south wall had a couch, or possibly a seat from a vehicle. Along
the west wall, there was another couch or bench vehicle seat. He said there was an ironing board, and a fan in the
room. He said there were objects on the floor in the room making it difficult to walk around the room easily. He
said this stuff was already there before the struggle began inside the room.

Officer MclIrvin said that Officer Burdick was a little farther away from JOSE VILORIO than he was when he
first observed the machete. [ asked if he felt Officer Burdick would have had a view of the machete at that tlme _
He said he believes Officer Burdick would have been able to see the machete.

I asked Officer Mclrvin if he has received training in the use of the carotid control hold. He told me he has been

trained in the use of the hold. He said his training in the use of the carotid control hold started during the police

academy. He said he not only received training in the use of the carotid control hold and the proper placement

of it, but he was also trained in the after care. He was trained to check for breathing, to look for a pulse, and how
_to place the person into a recovery position. He was trained to call for medical aide and to notify a supervisor

" ofthe use of the control hold. Officer Mclrvin said that since his initial training in the use of the carotid control
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hold, he has received updated training during Advanced Officer (AO) school training. He believes he received
this refresher training twice since his academy. He said the refresher training includes all of the same steps listed
above. He said he believed the last training he received was about two years ago.

I asked Officer Mclrvin if he has ever applied the carotid control hold in the field before. He advised he has
applied it twice before. I asked him what happened during those two incidents. He said both times the control
hold had the desired effect, causing the subject to lose consciousness, and allowing officers to place handcuffs
onto the subjects involved. I asked him what the persons from those incidents reaction was once they regained
consciousness. He said that as soon as the person woke up, they continued to fight with officers. He said the
subject was able to recover after the use of the carotid contro! hold.

I asked Officer Mclrvin what JOSE VILORIO's body position was when he applied the carotid control hold.

He said he was lying with his head to the west, on the couch, with his knees and legs on the ground. I asked
him what his body position was when he applied the carotid control hold. He said he had his chest on JOSE
VILORIO's back. He said his feet were still on the ground, supporting his own body weight. He said his chest
was at the same level as JOSE VILORIO's neck, allowing him to reach his left arm around his neck, to place his
left elbow under his chin.

_ T asked Officer Mclrvin what Officer Burdick was doing when he began to apply the carotid control hold. He said
“ie did not know what his actions were.

p—

I asked Officer Mclrvin what his mindset was in regards to whether he had information for a detention or

an arrest of JOSE VILORIO. He explained that based on what (| | | o< him in regards to
brandishing a weapon, he felt he had enough for a detention. He added that she was afraid enough to exit the
residence while she waited for officers to respond. Officer MclIrvin added that (G D bad to1d him
that JOSE VILORIO was still armed. She also told him there were two additional subjects inside the residence.
This could have led to them becoming victims or hostages.

I asked Officer Mclrvin how long he had been partners with Officer Burdick, he responded they have been
partners for two weeks. He said they have not been beat partners in the past either. I asked if he and Officer
Burdick discussed any sort of game plan in regards to this incident, he advised they did not discuss a game plan
before the incident.

I asked Officer Mclrvin if JOSE VILORIO appeared to be under the influence of any intoxicants or drugs, he
advised JOSE VILORIO did not appear to be under the influence of anything.

Officer Mclrvin advised he has not had any prior contacts with JOSE VILORIO. He said he has not responded to
any prior calls at the residence.

I asked Officer Mclrvin to again explain why he made the decision to go 'hands on' with JOSE VILORIO. He
told me that when he first touched him, he was not using any force, he was attempting to guide him away from
he machete. He did so to attempt to move him away from the deadly weapon.
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Officer Mclrvin said he last received training in CPR a couple of months ago. I asked him if he has received any
additional medical training outside of his training as a police officer. He explained that prior to becoming a police
officer, he was a firefighter for the Forest Service. He said he was a certified EMT during his time there. He said
he has not renewed his EMT certification after it expired.

I asked Officer Mclrvin if he knew what happened to the table that was in the middle of this situation. He said
he did not recall who, but recalled an officer moving the table to the back of the room. He said he did not recall
what, if anything, was on top of this table. I asked him if he recalling seeing a bible in the room that somehow
left this room and ended up inside the main residence. Officer Mclrvin advised he did not move any objects and
was unaware what objects were moved. He added that he was performing CPR when objects were being moved.

Officer Burich asked several follow up questions. He asked that after JOSE VILORIO was handcuffed and
placed in a recovery position, what actions Officer Mclrvin took. Officer Mclrvin said JOSE VILORIO had been
handcuffed in his front, due to his size. He said they placed him on his right side, with his feet and knees bent in a
'fetal’ position. He said he checked for breathing and a pulse. He said initially JOSE VILORIO was breathing and
had a pulse. Officer McIrvin said he was able to request medical aide, code 3, and he requested a patrol sergeant.
He said it was a couple seconds later that it did not appear he was breathing. He said this was about 10 to 15
seconds total time. Officer Mclrvin said he checked for a pulse on JOSE VILORIO by placing his fingers on the

{ “ight side of JOSE VILORIO's neck, checking at the carotid artery. He said he also checked for a pulse on his

“~=%rist, since he had just applied the carotid control hold, he felt that may have not been the best place to check for
a pulse.

I asked Officer Mclrvin if he knew how long it took for medical aide to arrive, he was unsure, but said it was
several minutes. He said he believed ambulance personnel arrived on scene first. He said Officer Skidmore was
the first officer to arrive on scene to assist them.

I took a short break from the interview at that time.

When I returned to the interview room, I asked Officer Mclrvin a few clarifying questions. I asked him to
describe in plain terms the hold that Officer Burdick had on JOSE VILORIO's right arm. He explained that
Officer Burdick used his arm to place it around JOSE VILORIO's arm and push it upward. This is done to
attempt to control a subject and to gain compliance from them. It is also to prevent a subject from obtaining a
weapon.

[ asked Officer Mclrvin again about his right hand. He told me his hand is slightly swollen and has visible
bruising. He said his hand is sore. He added that his back is a little sore, but it is not hurting very bad.

I asked Officer Mclrvin if any other type of force was used, other than what we had discussed. He said he
attempted to strike JOSE VILORIO with his knee, but he was unsuccessful, striking the couch instead. He said he

_. was attempting to target JOSE VILORIO in his face/head area. He said he did not see any striking or other use of
orce done by Officer Burdick.
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[ asked Officer Mclrvin if he could again describe his application of the carotid control hold. He said he used his
left arm, with his chest to the subject's back. He placed his elbow under the subject's chin to ensure the proper
placement of the hold. He brought his left arm, and grabbed the back of his right elbow. He placed his right arm
across and behind JOSE VILORIQ's head. He used his right hand to grab the sleeve on his left arm. He did this
in order to apply the pressure of the carotid control hold. I asked him where the pressure for the hold was applied.
He explained the pressure was applied on each side of JOSE VILORIO's neck, on each of his carotid arteries.

I asked Officer MclIrvin if any intentional pressure was applied to the front of JOSE VILORIO's neck, he said
"no". Officer Mclrvin said that when he first attempted to obtain the proper positioning for the hold, he could feel
JOSE VILORIO’s throat. He did not apply any pressure at this time, he then repositioned his hold to obtain the
proper positioning.

[ asked Officer Mclrvin if he told the first responding sergeant that he had applied the carotid control hold. He
said he did tell the sergeant who responded. He said Sergeant Galland was the first responding sergeant.

I asked Officer Mclrvin how much time passed from the point he entered the bedroom the second time, until

the time he applied the carotid control hold. He estimated two or three minutes passed during this time. It was
during these two to three minutes that he was giving commands to JOSE VILORIO and during this time that the
physical confrontation occurred which led to him applying the carotid control hold.

L
N A . . . N
~ “The interview was ended at this time.

For: 802  Printed On: Nov-30-2016 (Wed.) Page 65 0f 278




& BAKERSFIELD POLICE DEPARTMENT
s GENERAL OFFENSE HARDCOPY
_‘ & RELEASED TO BADGE
'. GO# 2016-232141 EXCEPTIONAL 1305-0 AGG ASSAULT-NONFAMILY-ID WPN
Related Text Page(s)

Document: Investigator Follow Up

Author: 1014 - BURICH, ANDREW

Subject: CANVASS

Related date/time: O¢t-03-2016 (Mon.) 1300
At approximately 1200 hours on 10/3/16 Detective Sporer and I responded to the 1800 block of Lacey Street and
attempted contact at the following residences:

1821 Lacey Street, apartments A, C and F
No answer. Cards left at door.

1821 Lacey Street, apartment B

Made contact with residents who advised they were

asleep all night and did not see or hear anything. The contact was digitally recorded.

1821 Lacey Street, apartment D

Made contact with resident-vho advised she did not see or hear anything. The

contact was digitaily recorded.

-816 Lacey Street
Made contact with the resident— who advised he was asleep and did not
see or hear anything. He advised that his wife was awoken by the arrival of the ambulance but that she too
did not see or hear anything regarding the offense. The contact was digitally
recorded.

1820 Lacey Street
No answer. Card left at door.

1900 Lacey Street
No answer. Card left at door.

At approximately 0830 hours on 10/5/16 Detective Jones #942 and I responded back to the 1800 block of Lacey
Street to attempt to make contact with additional residents in the area.

Detective Jones attempted contact at 1900 Lacey Street and 1821 Lacey Street, apartment A, but received no
answer at either residence.

I attempted contact at 1821 Lacey Street, apartments C, E and F, but received no answer. Cards were left at the
doors to the residences.
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I made contact with the resident of 1820 LW who said she was asleep during the
incident and did not see or hear anything. saidWwas also at the
residence the night of the incident.hvas atwork b provided me his cellular
telephone number. I attempted telephone con i ut met with negative results. There was no
option to leave a voicemail. My contact with was digitally recorded.
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Related Text Page(s)

Document; Investigator Follow Up

Author: 832 - SPORER, KENNETH
Subject: SAN JOAQUIN

Related date/time: Oct-03-2016 (Mon.) 1300

On 10-3-16, at 1300 hours, Detective Burich and I responded to San Joaquin Hospital and entered the Intensive
Care Unit (ICU) to check on the status of JOSE VILORIQ. I made contact with his nurse and learned there was
nothing new to report. That he was still in critical condition. The nurse asked if family members were allowed to
come to visit JOSE VILORIO. I advised the nurse that it was okay for the family to enter the hospital room, per
the hospital's visiting policies.

On 10-4-16, at 0730 hours, I responded to San Joaquin Hospital to check on the status of JOSE VILORIO. I
learned he was still in critical condition.

On 10-4-16, at 1115 hours, [ made phone contact with RN Walton from San Joaquin. He explained that a
neurologist is needed to evaluate JOSE VILORIO's condition to confirm that he is brain dead. He advised he will
contact me with updated information when it becomes available.

Dn 10-5-16, at 0754 hours, I made phone contact with a nurse from San Joaquin Hospital. She advised that they
-planned to remove JOSE VILORIO from life support within the hour. She advised she would contact me again

when he was pronounced deceased.

On 10-5-16, at 1007 hours, I made phone contact with a nurse from San Joaquin. She advised JOSE VILORIO
was deceased. She advised his time of death was at 1002 hours. She informed me she notified the Coroner's
office of his death. '

I advised Detective Davenport that JOSE VILORIO had passed. He responded to San Joaquin Hospital and met
with a Coroner Investigator. Refer to his follow-up report for further details.

Wo further.
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Related Text Page(s)

Document: Investigator Follow Up

Author: 934 - DAVENPORT, REX

Subject: SEARCH WARRANT

Related date/time: Oct-03-2016 (Mon.) 1311

On 10-03-16 at approximately 0300 hours I was task with authoring a search warrant for 1821 Lacey Street as
well as the following vehicles parked in the driveway:

2003 Nissan Frontier CA#7C05948

2010 BMW 4-door CA#7TNPF784

1996 Ford Explorer CA#4KPK484

1999 Chevrolet Astro Van CA#4HCC693

Also included in the warrant were searches of the following persons:

Jose Vilorio, 12-27-1952

The search warrant was approved by the Honorable Judge Kenneth Twissleman on 10/03/16 at 0442 hours.

The first portion of the search warrant executed was obtained a legal blood draw from JOSE VILORIO at San
Joaquin Hospital for toxicology testing. San Joaquin Hospital Emergency Room registered nurse Hurtado
accomplished the blood draw at 0525 hours which was seized by Lab Tech C. Achtmann and booked into the
Bakersfield Police Department property room as evidence.

I responded to the residence at 1821 Lacey Street and served the remainder of the search warrant at
approximately 0600 hours. The following items were located and seized as evidence:

Screwdriver w/green handle: near east entry door to VILORIO's bedroom

Standard sized scissors w/black handle: near east entry door to VILORIO's bedroom

Machete: On seat on west wall of VILORIO's bedroom

Swab of blood stain: seat on west wall of VILORIO's bedroom next to machete

Medication in VILORIO's name floor

Screwdriver in sheath: on floor at the foot of the bed in VILORIO's bedroom

Black Samsung phone: under mattress in VILORIO's bedroom

Small black cell phone with pink portable charger attached: under mattress in VILORIO's room

T LRSS
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9. Samsung Cell phone in red soft case: under mattress in VILORIO's room

10. Swab of blood stain on seat on south wall in VILORIO's room

11. Swab of blood stain on seat on south wall in VILORIO's room

12. Swab of blood stain on seat on south wall in VILORIO's room

13. Swab of blood stain on seat on south wall in VILORIO's room

14. Swab of blood droplets on floor on south wall in VILORIO's room

15. Black stun gun style flash light on floor near east wall of VILORIO's room

16. Medication in VILORIO's name

17. Medication in VILORIO's name

18. Medication in VILORIO's name

19. Scissors, green handle, near east entry door to VILORIO's room

20. Wallet containing VILORIOQ's personal cards/papers + $10 bill: few feet outside the north interior entry door
to VILORIO's room

21. Black cellular phone: near west wall (possibly belonging to VILORIO)

22. $72 US Currency: located under a small dolphin statue at the foot of the bed in VILORIO's room

23. $44 US Currency: located in the pocket of blue jeans located in the closet in VILORIO's room

24. EBT Card in name of Elizabeth Ruiz: located inside a Spanish language religious book on the shelf along the
east wall of VILORIO's room

25. CA ID card in name of Elizabeth Ruiz: located within a bible on the floor a few feet outside the north interior
sntry door into VILORIO's room

26. Medication in VIOLORIO's name near item #21

27. 2 envelopes with handwriting on the outside on the floor near south wall in VILORIO's room

28. Dark gray XL Long sleeve shirt: located on the floor near the bed in VILORIO's room(appeared to have been
cut off VILORIO by medical personnel.)

Ttem's 27 and 28 were located and seized by me based on information provided by Detective Sporer after Lab
Tech C. Achtmann had left the scene.

A copy of the search warrant and a search warrant receipt was left at the scene.

It should be noted the 5th vehicle listed in the search warrant, 2011 blue Harley Davidson CA#30M3835, was
listed in error and was not on scene or searched.

All items were seized and booked into the Bakersfield Police Department property room as evidence.

No further.

L
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Related Text Page(s)

Document: Supplemental Report

Author: 1249 - HOKIT, JORDAN

Subject: SEIZED MEDS

Related date/time: Oct-03-2016 (Mon.) 1357
On Monday 10-3-16, at about 0830 hours, I was assigned guard duty at 2615
Chestexr Avenue, San Joaquin Hospital, for JOSE VILORIO. I was instructed by -
Sgt Coronado #788 to seize VILORIO's prescription medications from the
hospital.

I took photographs of the medications, and later downloaded them into DIMS.

I transported and booked the wmedications into the BPD Properiy Room asg
evidence.

No further information.
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Related Text Page(s)

Document: Investigator Follow Up

Author: 1014 - BURICH, ANDREW
Subject: CELL PHONE WARRANT
Related dateftime: Oct-04-2016 (Tue.) 1558

On 10-4-16 I authored a warrant for the examination of the listed cellular telephones. The warrant was authorized
by the Honorable Judge C. Humphrey and subsequently executed by Detective McClive. Detective McClive
provided me with five disks containing the Cellebrite reports from the execution of the warrant. I later booked the
disks into the BPD property room as evidence. The warrant and return are attached.
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Related Attachment(s) - Search Warrant/Affidavit/Return (DO NOT
RELEASE)

Attachment Description: WARRANT AND RETURN ***DO NOT RELEASE*#*
Reference Number:

R
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ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE PAGE

KERN COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT SEARCH WARRANT
AGENCY CASE NUMBER: BK16-232141

APPROYED ON: 10/18/2016
DATE/TIME: 10/18/2016 3:56 PM (A)

APPROVED BY: Is/Colette Humphrey (B)

AFFIANT: fsfandrew Burich (C)

Hobbs Requested; N Hobbs Granted: -
Seal Requested: N Seal Granted: -
Night Search Requested: N Night Search Granted: -

Affiant Information

- \‘) Affiant: Andrew Burich
-’ Affiant's Signature:  /s/Andrew Burich
Date/Time: 10/4/2016 11:50 AM
Agency: Bakersfield Police Department
Judge
Judge: Colette Humphrey .

Judge's Signature:  /s/Colette Humphrey

Date/Time: 10/4/2016 11:52 AM
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA - COUNTY OF KERN

SEARCH WARRANT AND AFFIDAVIT
(AFFIDAVIT)

The Affiant, Detective Andrew Burich #1014 swears under oath that the facts expressed by him/her in the attached
and incorporated Statement of Probable Cause are true and that based thereon he/she has probable cause to
believe and does believe that the property described below is lawfully seizable pursuant to Penal Code Section
1524, as indicated below, and is now located at the locations set forth below. Wherefore, affiant requests that this
Search Warrant be issued.

HOBBS SEALING REQUESTED: (I YES K NO

SEALING ORDER REQUESTED: (] YES KNG
—Sen Electronic Signature Page, ftem © NIGHT SERVICE REQUESTED: L1 YES X NC

{Signature of Affiznt)

(SEARCH WARRANT)

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA TO ANY SHERIFF, POLICEMAN OR PEACE OFFICER IN THE
COUNTY OF KERN: Proof by Affidavit having been made before me by Detective Andrew Burich #1014, that there
is probable cause to believe that the property described herein may be found at the locations set forth herein and
that it is fawfully seizable pursuant to Penal Code Section 1524 as indicated by "x"(s) in that it

Was stolen or embezzled

Was used as the means of committing a felony.

Is possessed by a person with the intent to use it as means of committing a public offense or is possessed by
anather to whom he or she may have delivered it for the purpose of concealing it or preventing its discovery.
Tends to show that a felony has been committed or that a particular person has committed a felony.

Tends to show that saxusl exploltation of & child, in vielation of California Penal Code § 311.3, or possession of

matter depicting sexual cenduct of a parson under the age of 18 years, in viclation of California Penal Code §
311.11, has occursed or is occuming.

Oor OO0

There is a warran! o amest a person.

A provider of electronic communication service or remote computing service has recerds or evidence, as specifiad
in California Penal Code § 1524.3, showing that property was stofen or embezzled constituting a misdemeanor, or
that property or things are in the possession of any person with the intent to use them as a means of committing a
misdemeancr public offense, or in the passession of another to whomn he or she may have defivered them for the
purpcse of concealing them or preventing their discovery.

0 Tends 1o show a violation of Section 3700.5 of the Labor Code, or tends to show that a particular persan has violaled
Section 3700.5 of the Labar Coda

[0 The property or things to be seized include a firearm or any other deadfy weapon at the scene of, or at the premises
occupled of under the contrel of the parson arrested in connection with, a domestic violenca incident involving a
threat to human Gfe or a physical assault as provided in California Penal Cods § 18250.

od

[[1 The property or things to be seized include a fiream or any other deadly weapon that is owned by, or in the
possession of, or in the custady or contre! of, a persen described in subdivision (2 of Sectien 8102 of the Welfara
and Institutions Code.

[J The property or things to be seized include & fireanm that is owned by, or in the possessian of, or in the custody or
control of, a person who is subjact ta the prehibitions regarding firearms pursuant to Section 6389 of the Family
Code, if a prohibited firearm is possessed, owned, in the custody of, or controlled by a person against whom a
protective order has besn issued pursuant to Section 6218 of the Family Code, the person has bean lawfully sarved
with that order, and the person has failed to refinguish the fireatm as required by law.
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[0 When the information to be received from the use of a tracking device constitutes evidence that tends to show that
either a felony, a misdemneanor violation of the Fish and Game Code, cr a misdemeanor viclation of the Public
Rescurces Code has been committed or is being committed, tends to show that a particular person has commilted
a felony, a misdemreanar violation of the Fish and Game Code, or a misdemeanor violation of the Public Resources
Code, or is committing a felony, a misdemeznar violation of the Fish and Game Code, or a misdemeanar violaticn
of the Public Resources Code, or will assist in locating an individual who has committed or is committing a felony, a
misdemeancr violation of the Fish and Gama Cods, or 3 misdemeaner violation of the Public Resources Code. A
tracking device search wamrant issued pursuant to this paragraph shall be executed in a manner meeling the
reguirements specified in Caltfornia Penal Code § 1534(b).

[m| When a sample of the blood of a person constitutes evidence that tends o show a violation of Section 23140,
23152, or 23153 of the Viehicle Coda and the person from whom the sample is being sought has refused an
cificars request to submit to, or has failed to complete, a blcod test as required by Section 23612 of the Vehicla
Cade, and the sample will be drawn from the persen in a reasonable, medically approved manner

| The property or things (o be seized are firearms or ammunition or both that are ewned by, in the possession of, or in
the custody or cantrol of a person who s the subjact of a gun violence restraining erder that has been issued
pursuant to Division 3.2 {commencing with Section 18100) of Title 2 of Part 6, if a prohibited firearm or ammunition
or both is possessed, gwned, in the custody of, or controffed by a person against whom a gun violence restraining
order has been issued, the person has been tawfully served with that order, and the person has falted to relinquish
the firearm as required by law. The property, things, person, or persons described may be laken on the wamant
from any plate, of from any person in whose possession tha property o things may be.

O  Whnen the property or things o be seized are contrelled substances or a device, contrivance, instument, or
paraphemalia used for unlawfully using or administering 2 controlled substanes pursuant o the authority described
in Section 11472 of the Hezlth and Safety Code.

YOQU ARE THEREFORE COMMANDED TO SEARCH:
Cne Matorola Drold ceflutar telephone IMEI # 990005437504153

. Four celiular communication devices currently under the control of the BAKERSFIELD POLICE
EY DEPARTMENT, whase primary business address is 1601 TRUXTUN AVENUE, BAKERSFIELD, KERN
| ‘ COUNTY, CALIFORNIA and will be booked as evidence under BK16-232141:

1 Property number 346212-007: Samsung cellphone in a black case

2 Property number 346212-008; Cellutar telephone with pink charger pack
3 Property number 346212009 Samsung cellphone in red case

4 Property number 346212-021: Budget Mobile cellphone

FOR THE FOLLOWING PROPERTY and evidence that may be on the above described cellular
comnunications devices:

1. The following items that may be located infon the above-described cellular communication device(s); the
specified time period(s) for information being sought is from the device(s) is from the date of activation
until 10/3/2016:

Data that may identify the owner or users of the above described cellular communication device(s),
Contact lists and calendars entries;

Audio and video dips related 1o assault with a deadly weapon furiher described in the affidavit in
support of this search warrant;

Call histories and call logs related to assault with a deadly weapan and further described in the
affidavit in support of this search wamant;

Photographs and associaled meladata related to assault with a deadly weapon and further described
in the aflidavit in support of this search wamant;

Text messages (SMS), mulimedia messages (MMS), recorded messages, chat messages related 1o
assault with a deadly weapon further described in the affidavit in support of this search warrant;
E-mail messages and attachments, whether read or unread involving assault with a deadly weapon
and further described in the affidavit in suppont of this search warmrant;

Intemet browser files including, buk not limited to, browser history, browser ¢ache, stored cookies,

T oM@ o op>
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browser favorites, aulo-complete form histoey and stored passwords
|.  GPS dala including, but not imited to coordinates, way points and tracks;

2. Documents and other text based files related to assault with a deadly weapon and further deseribzd In the
affidavit in support of this search warrant;

3. With respect to the above items list in #1 and its subsections above, the executing law enforcement
officer(s) is\are authorized to view, photograph, record, copy, forensically image, and conduct
forensic analysis of any and all data, programs, and applications on the above described cellular
cemmunication devices, and well s on any data storage devices and or mediums attached lo those
cellutarcommunication devices;

4. The executing law enforcemenit officer may enlist the aid of a law enforcement computer ferensic
laboratory in the searching, viewing, photographing. recording, copying, forensic imagining and
analysis of any and all information described in #1 and its subsections above.

And if you find the same or any part thezeof, to hold such property in your possession under California Penal
Code § 1536, Furthermore, upon adjudication of the case(s} against all the defendant(s} cn this action,
including the resolution of any and all appeals the preperty be disposed of in accordance with the procedures
set forth in California Penal Code §§ 1407 fo 1422, without the necessity of a further Court Qrder issued
pursuant te California Penal Code § 1536

AND TO SEIZE IT IF FOUND and bring it forthwith before me, or this court, at the courthouse of this court.
You are therefore Authorized to Employ:

The use of non-swem personnel of the Bakersfield Pelice Department, Kern County Distict Attorney’s Office
Investigations Unit or Kem Regional Crime Laboratory as provided under California Penal Code Section
1530 to access, analyze, and preserve evidence including but not limited to computer data, electronic digital
data, photegraphs andfor videos from computer hardware, electronic storage devices, flash memary and
cellular telephenes. The court authorizes the removal for offsite search of the cellular telephones, software and

(; peripherals and storage media named In this warant. This authorization is not intended to limit the removal of

any other item for offsite search. Any such off-site forensic search of an electronic davice may continue beyond
the ten-day period beginning upon issuance of this Search Warrant, to the extent necessary to complate the
search of the electronic digital media,

The court &lso authorizes that the imaged data and contents of the celfular phones be considered the originals
and that upon completion of the imaging process the phones may be returned to the owners.

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS TO THE AEEJANT:

DELAY OF NOTIFICATION: the Affiant and his govemment entity are authorized not to notify the subscriber,
customer o owner of the electronic communication or device information to which the materials retates, of the
existence of this warrant, or that the information has been sought for a period of 90 days. If an extension is not
granted by this court upon the expiration of the 90 days, the Affianl will be required to notify the subscriber,
customer, or ewner in accordance with California Penal Code § 1546.2(a).

DISPOSITION OF COMMUNICATIONS AND/OR DATA pursuant to Penal Code § 1546.1 (d){2), any information
obtained through the execution of the wamant that is unrefated to the objective of the warrant shall be sealed and
not subject to further review, use, er disclosure without a cowrt order, Pursizant to Penal Code §§ 1528(a) and 1536,
all communications and/or data seized pursuant fo this search warrant shall be retained in Affianl's custody
pending further court order,

This Search Warrant and Affidavit and attached and Incorporated Statement of Probable Cause were sworm 10

as true and subscribed before me on this : __See Electronic Signature Page, item A, for date/time approved
Wherefore, | find probable cause for the issuance of this Search Wamant and do issug it.

HOBES SEALING APPROVED: See Electrenic Signature page
SEALING ORDER APPROVED: See Electronic Signature page
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NIGHT SERVICE APPROVED: See Electronic Signature page
See Electronic Signature Page, item B
(Signalure of Magistraie)
Judge of the Kern County Superior Court, County of Kern
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STATE of CALIFORNIA, COUNTY of KERN
ATTACHED and INCORPORATED

STATEMENT OF PROBABLE CAUSE

Affiant, Delective Andrew Burich, declares under penalty of perjury that the following facts are true and that
there is probable cause to belisve, and Affiant does believe, that the designated articles, property, and

persens are now in the described locations, the vehicles and the persons.

My name is Detective Andrew Burich. | have been a swom peace officer for the City of Bakersfield for the
past ten years, and received the information in this affidavit in this capacity. | am currently a Detective
assigned to the Investigations Division, a position | have held for approximately 22 months. My cument

assignment within the [nvestigations Division is the Robbery/Homicide detail.

During my years in law enforcement, | have personally investigaled and assisted in numerous assault related
investigations. | have had reascn to become acquainted with the various methods used by suspects during
the commission of their offenses. During these investigations, | have spoken to the suspecis, who were
either involved or participated, and have obtained a large ameunt of information on the preparaticn and
exccltion of such crimes. On almost a dally basis | communicate with other experts in the field regarding

cuwrent trends and elements related to these crimes.
1 state the following facts will estaklish grounds for the issuance of a search warrant and will further
establish probable cause for believing that the said grounds exist:

On 10-03-16 at approximately 0001 hours Ofiicer T. Mclrvin and Oificer Z. Burdick responded to 1821 Lacey

Street regarding a male subject, later identified as JOSE VILORIO 12-27-52, brandishing a machate during

an argument over stolen property. Upon arrival the victim, — told officers she had

Created with EQ.Pdf for .NET trial version. hitp:/fwww.essentialobjects.com.

For: 802  Printed On: Nov-30-2016 (Wed.) Page 79 0of 278




BAKERSFIELD POLICE DEPARTMENT

GENERAL OFFENSE HARDCOPY
RELEASED TO BADGE

! GO#2016-232141 EXCEPTIONAL 1305-0 AGG ASSAULT-NONFAMILY-ID WPN

Agency Case #: 16-232141

confronted VILORIO in his bedroom (southeast} due to her cellular telephenes, EBT card, and approximately
$150 cash missing from her property while she was visiting with VILORIO's rcommates inside the residence.
VILORIC became angry and amed himself with a machete, VILORIO attempted to strik:.lhree to four
times with the machele, using slashing movements, missing her nack area by one fo two inches, and
threatened to “Cut her head off.” — witnessed the attack, -utilized a
rocmmate’s, cellular telephone (described as: Motorola Droid cellutar telephone IMEI #
990005437504153) to call his missing celiular telephon-aid at this time he cculd hear his cellular

tefephone ringing in VILORIO'S bedmom..aiso utilized cellular telephone to contact the

Bakersfield Police Department regarding the offense. ad from the residence for their safety.
Detaclive Sporer seized - cellular tefephone fron. person and maintained it his
possessior‘aid they heard what sounded ke VILORIO threwing items out of the residence while they
were waiting for po|ice.‘dvised VILORIO appeared intoxicated or under the influence of some type of
drug. Officer Mclrvin and Officer Burdick entered the residence and cenfronted VILORIO in his bedroom
{southeast), and attempted to take him into custody. VILORIQ violently resisted. During the struggle
- ’ VILORIO lest consciousness and stopped breathing. Medical aid was rendered by the officers at the scene
which was taken over by emergency medical personnel. VILORIO was transported to the hospilal for

were also inside the residence and have access to VILORIO's bedrcom.

A subsequent search warrant was authorized for the listed residence. Upan execution of the warrant, officers
located the folfowing cellular telephones in. VILCRIO'S bedroom, The cellular telephones were seized and
booked into the Bakersfield Police Department property bearing this case number and the listed property
numbers:

1 Property number 346212-007: Samsung cellphone in a black case

2 Property number 346212-008: Cellular telephene with pink charger pack

3 Property number 346212-009: Samsung cellphone in red case

4 Property number 346212-021: Budget Mobile cellphone

By searching the listed cellular phenes | believe officers could focate additional items of evidence related o

the assatit with a deadly weapon as well as confirm the identities of the owners of the cellufar telephones.
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1 know that subjects use their cellular phones on a daily basis. They will often times communicate with
individuals via Short Message Service (SMSY Multi-Media Service (MMS)texts messagesftelephons calls
and emails. This would include missed phone calls where a voicemall is left by an individual. By
accessing/searching this data stered within the ceflular phone | believe it would assist in the investigation in
knowing what telephone numbersfemaid addresses the listed subjects were communicating with prior to and
after the assault with a deadly weapon. | know that subjects will often times store telephone numbersfemail
addresses in their cellular pheng under an individual's name/nickname/moniker. By accessing/searching the
stored contact list | believe will assist in the investigation by providing the name name/nickname/moniker that

the subjects associated each of the telephone number/email address with.

| know subjects will often times use their ce.llurar phones to take and store digital photographs/media files. |
believe by access the stored digital photographsimedia files | believe will assist in identifying the listed
subject’s possible locations prior too/during/after the assault with a deadly weapon. | know that subjects will
often times use thelr cellular phones intemal memory to store data in digital notesimemo files/calendar,
These files can often times be in a written format as well as digital voice format. 1 know subjects will use
these files to store a variety of data, such as moneys owed to an individual, reminder of a meeting, perscnal
note to remind the individual of an upcoming event, ECT. By accessing this data will help assist in the
investigation by allowing officess to see If the listed subjects had any upcoming stored events or personal

notes pertaining to the assault with a deadly weapon.

| know that subjects will often times use their cellular phene to access the inlemet and or ulilize online
applications (i.e. Facehook, Snapchat, Instragram, ect) to commutate with individuals. | believe by
accessing these stored files will again assist in the investigation by identifying the listed subjects user
namefpasswordsfaccount information as well as the user names of the subject(s) he was communicating
with prior to the assault with a deadly weapon. | know that will often times store a geo-location andfor Global
Positioning System (GPS) locations will often times be created and stored within the cellular phone when

certain files are createdfaccessed. | believe this will assist in Lthe investigation by again providing the listed
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subjects location prior too/during and after the assault with a deadly weapon.

| know that subjects will offen times delate data stored within lhe cefiular phone (call logs, lext messages,
web browser histary, and ECT.). | know that subjects will often times delete this data, to avoid detection by
law enforcement, spouse, boyfriend/girlfriend, ECT. | know this deleted data will often times be stored within
the cellular phone and can often times be recovered, | believe that allowing officers to recover and view this

data will agzin aid in the investigation for the same reasons described above.

it is my belief that by inspecling the listed cellular telephones, officers will be able to recover additional
evidence regarding the assaull with a deadly weapon; including but not fimited to communications regarding

the offense, as well as infermation that will lead io the identity of possible additignal suspects or witnesses.

Your affiant is also requesting permission, and upon granting of the permission, to have the Bakersfield
Police Department andfor the Kem County District Attormey’s Office image the above listed cellular phones
and that it be the order of the court that the imaged data and contents of the cellular phones be considered

the criginals so the phones may be retumed to the owners.

Based upon the aforementioned information, facts and circumstances, | have reasonable cause to
believe that grounds for the issuance of a search warrant, as set forth in Section 1524 of the Penal
Code, exist.

That based upon the above facts, 1 pray thal a search warrant be issued for the seizure of said property, or
any part thereof, and that the same be brought before this magistrate, or to any other court in which the

offense in respect to which the property or things taken is triable, or retained subject to the order of this coturt

pursuant o Section 1536 of the Penal Code.
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RETURN TO SEARCH WARRANT

Detective A. Burich, being sworn, says that he conducted a search pursuant to the Search Warrant described
below:

Issuing Magistrate Honorable Judge Colette Humphrey

Magistrate's Court : Superier Court of California, County of Kern, Kern County Superior Court,
Date of Issuance : 4% of October, 2016 Date of Service : 7% of October, 2016
and searched the following location{s), vehicle(s), and person{s):

One Motorola Droid cellular telephona IMEL # 990005437504153

Fo-ur celiular communication devices under the contrcl of the BAKERSFIELD POLICE DEPARTMENT, whose
primary business address is 1601 TRUXTUN AVENUE, BAKERSFIELD, KERN COUNTY, CALIFCRNIAand
booked as evidence under BK16-232141:

Property number 346212-007: Samsung cellphone in a black case
Property number 346212-008: Cellular telephone with pink charger pack
Property number 346212-009: Samsung cellphone in red case

Property number 346212-021: Budget Mobile cellphone

PR AN M

and Seized the ltems
[0 described in the attached and incorporated inventory.
B described below :

1. Digital Photographs of and Digital Data from the above listed cellular telephones.
I further swear that this is a tnue and detailed account of all the property taken pursuant to the search warrant, and

pursuant to Penal Code Sections 1528 and 1536 this property will be retained in my custody, subject to the order of
this court or of any other court in which lhe offense in respect fo which the seized properly is iriable.

See ARITIES Log
(Signaturs of Aflianl)
Sworn to and Subscribed before me See ARITIES Logs for datefime
See ARITIES logs
(Skmiure of Magistrate)
Judge of the Supericr Court of California, County of Kern
__SWRETURN to SEARCH WARRANT.doc - mvisec 05-11-2008 MLV Return to Search Wamrant CR/DR # .
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Related Text Page(s)

Document: Investigator Follow Up

Author: 832 - SPORER, KENNETH

Subject: RETURN PHONE-ORDAZ

Related date/time: Oct-04-2016 (Tue.) 1600
On 10-04-16, at 1600 hours, I responded to 1821 Lacey Street and met with— returned his
cellular phone to him, which [ had previously seized from . Detective Burich authored a search
warrant to download the contents of N Q- hone- Refer to Detective Burich's follow up report for
further details.

After I returned the cellular phone to _I responded to 1821 Lacey Street #F. This apartment
faces to the west and is the closest apartment to the bedroom where this incident occurred. I previously left a
business card at this residence, but I did not receive any calls from the residence. I noted there was a vehicle
parked in the driveway that was not present when I left my business card. I knocked on the door to the residence
several times, but no one answered the door.
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Related Text Page(s)

Document: Investigator Follow Up
Author: 934 - DAVENPORT, REX
Subject: SCENE DESCRIPTION

Related date/time: Oct-05-2016 (Wed.) 812

On 10-03-16 at approximately 0130 hours I was contacted by Sergeant Coronado who requested I respond to
1821 Lacey Street to assist with an in-custody death investigation. Upon my arrival a briefing was conducted,
attended by the following officers:

Lieutenant M. Hale
Lieutenant S. McDonald
Sergeant M. Coronado
Sergeant J. Galland
Sergeant W. Toler
Sergeant R. Kroeker
Detective J. Moore
Detective A. Burich
Detective K. Sporer
Detective B. Kennemer
Officer M. Malley
Officer T. Hinsley
Officer R. Skidmore

I was task with handling the scene and related search warrants. The following is a description of the scene as it
was when | arrived:

I noticed there was crime scene tape stretched across the roadway between 1811 and 1812 Lacey Street blocking
westbound traffic. There was also crime scene tape stretched across the roadway between 1900 and 1901 Lacey
Street blocking eastbound traffic. Crime scene tape was also blocking the driveway to 1821 Lacey Street. The
front yard was bordered by chain link fencing. The driveway did not have a gate. T entered the driveway of 1821
Lacey Street and noticed the following vehicles parked side by side in the driveway facing south:

1999 Chevrolet Astro Van, Blue, CA#4HCC693

1996 Ford Explorer, White, CA#4KPK484

2010 BMW 4-door, Blue/gray, CA#7NPF784
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The residence was made up of off-white stucco with brown trim. The gold colored numbers "1821" were affixed
to the fascia above the north facing front door. The attached garage is offset from the west end of the residence
with the garage door facing east. There are 4 large north facing front windows. [ entered the residence through
the north facing front door which led directly into the living room. There was a brown coffee table in the middle
of the room with various food items and clutter on top. There was a couch with a brown and tan cover against
the south wall of the living room. There was a white Lazyboy style chair against the north wall of the living
room. There was a television on a stand in the northeast corner of the living room with a wood end table/lamp

to the right of it. There was a baby stroller in the middle of the floor in front of the television. There was a dark
colored leather couch against the east wall to the right of the end table. There was a wooden bar stool to the right
of the couch.

There was a hallway leading westbound from the west wall of the living room. As you walk down the
hallway the first door on the left was a bathroom. The first door on the right was a linen closet. The last two
doors on the right were bedrooms. The second door on the left was a hot water heater closet. After the hot water
heat closet was a linen cabinet and storage drawers. The last door on the left was a bedroom.

", South of the living room was an L shaped wall that separated the kitchen from the living room. The kitchen

~-.-ras clean and the counters were basically bare aside from a few kitchen related items.

R

There was a through way to the east of the kitchen area that allowed access from the living room to
VILORIO's bedroom. There was a rowing style workout machine in the middle of the fioor in this area. There
was also a coffee table turned upside down in this area. There was a Christmas tree in the southeast corner of this
area, a few feet to the left of the opening leading into VILORIO's bedroom. Slightly to the right and in front of
the opening to VILORIO's bedroom was an ironing board turned over on it's side. Along the west wall of this
area (the outside of the east wall of the kitchen, were various piles of clutter.

As I entered VILORIO's bedroom I noticed it appeared to be an add-on to the residence. The roof sloped
drastically high to low from north to south. The room was small. The length from north to south was longer
than the width from east to west. The width could be covered in approximately 2-3 steps. There was a wooden
closet door leaning against the west wall in the northwest corner of the bedroom. There was what appeared to
be a middle row seat from a mini van sitting on the floor on the west side of the room facing inward. On top
of the seat was a large machete style knife. The knife was lying lengthwise across the seat with the handle to
the north and the blade to the south. There was what appeared to be a half-moon shaped blood stain near the
tip of the blade. There was a white sheet hanging on the wall behind the seat covering the opening to a closet.
A bed was in the southwest corner of the bedroom. The bedding appeared pulled down slightly to the north
and there was a brown heavy blanket folded up on the foot of the bed (north end). There was a pillow without
a pillow case on top of the brown blanket. There was a small wood stand at the foot of the bed with a dolphin
themed statue on top. There was a second mini-van seat against the south wall of the bedroom facing inward.
“jl"here were several large blood stains on the right side of the seat bottom and seat back as well as blood droplets
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on the left side of the seat bottom. There were blood droplets on the carpet to the front and left side of the seat.
Continuing counter-clockwise through the room I observed an orange cardboard box with the top open on top of
a counter made of one file drawer and a storage cabinet with a wood shelf on top. Inside the box were several
exposed kitchen knives. The knives were only a couple of feet to the left of the seat on the south wall. There
was also a desktop computer monitor on top of the shelf and tower style computer underneath. There was also
radio equipment on top of the shelf. To the left side of the shelf was a small portable cabinet that contained
various food items. There was a small white refrigerator to the left of the shelf approximately in the center of the
east wall of the bedroom. Within the refrigerator was various food items. I noticed the reftrigerator was not cold
and several of the items inside were rotten. There were also numerous live cockroaches inside the refrigerator.
There was a trash can, vacuum, and crock pot to the left of the refrigerator. There was a door leading outside to
the left of those items on the north end of the east wall.

While examining the room I observed a large amount of clutter on the floor including trash, medical aid supply
packaging, and several prescription bottles in VILORIO's name. I observed a pair of black handled scissors near
the threshold of the door on the east wall. These scissors were not consistent with the style used by medical aid
personnel. There was a green handled screwdriver on the north side of the doorway as well. There was another
pair of scissors on the floor behind a blue plastic storage lid leaning against the wall. These scissors were also
not consistent to those used by medical aid personnel. There was a large Husky brand screwdriver in a sheath on

_ the floor at the foot of the bed. There was a black flashlight on the floor near the computer, later determined to

‘rave "stun gun" type capabilities, meaning it can provide an electric shock, possibly temporarily incapacitating

“whomever it is used against.

I exited the east door of the bedroom which led out to a covered patio. There were several furniture items and
barbeque's. All of the items were covered with dirt/dust and spiderwebs. There was a small grass yard south of
the patio that led around the back of the residence and to the west side.

For further information regarding evidence located and seized refer to the supplemental report completed by me
under this same case number entitled "Search warrant."

No further,
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Related Text Page(s)

Document: Supplemental Report

Author: 878 - TORRES, FRED

Subject: SPANISH NOTE TRANSLATION

Related date/time: O¢t-05-2016 (Wed.) §22
I was contacted by detective R. Davenport who requested that I translate a handwritten note, which is written in
Spanish, which is related to this investigation. I read the note which I noted to be poorly written as most of the
words are misspelled and some letters are missing from the words.

The following is the translation of the note. Today at 10:30 I was laying asleep in my bed in my room when my
door was forcefully pushed down, the door fell onto my face.

4
'

\._/“‘

For: 802  Printed On: Nov-30-2016 (Wed.) Page 88 of 278




BAKERSFIELD POLICE DEPARTMENT

GENERAL OFFENSE HARDCOPY
RELEASED TO BADGE

( ) GO# 2016-232141 EXCEPTIONAL 1305-0 AGG ASSAULT-NONFAMILY-ID WPN

Related Text Page(s)

Document: Investigator Follow Up

Author: 832 - SPORER, KENNETH
Subject: CANVASS

Related date/time: Oct-05-2016 (Wed.) 830

On 10-3-16, Detective Burich and I responded back to the area of 1821 Lacey St. We attempted to make contact
at several residences. I left business cards on every residence where no one was home. Refer to Detective
Burich's follow up report regarding people who were contacted.

On 10-3-16, at 1437 hours, I received a phone call from(@j il The cailer said I had left a business card
on his door. It was difficult to hear the caller's name, but it was possibly —The caller did not
advise his address.
On 10-4-16, at 1230 hours, I attempted to make phone contact but received no answer. I left a message for the
person to call me back.
On 10-7-16, at 1255 hours, I made contact with a male subject at the above phone number. I utilized my digital
recorder to record the phone conversation. The caller advised he was aware of the incident I was asking for
information about. He told me he did not see or hear anything in relation to this incident. I asked the male subject
for his address, since I had left multiple business cards in the area. He advised he resides at o
~ ~which is the closest apartment to the residence where this incident occurred. The caller refused to fully identify

L ~himself, stating he does not want to be involved. He advised I had his correct last named [ ran
a records check of the address in question and I Jocated a subject by the name of (g EGczNzGp-1o
resides there. This name sounds similar to the name I heard the caller state during the first call from 10-3-16.

On 10-5-16, at 0830 hours, Detective Torres and I responded to Lacey Street in an attempt to locate additional
witnesses to this incident. Detectives Burich and J. Jones also responded to the area to canvass additional
residences.

T attempted to make contact at the following locations:

1811 Lacey Street #4 - no answer.

1811 Lacey Street #6 -G | QN EP - Shc advised she returned home late from work on Monday,
10-3-16, at about 0230 hours. She said that when she arrived home, there were numerous police cars parked in
the area. She did not see or hear anything in regards to the incident.

1811 Lacey Street #8 G - -visc he was at home, but sleeping at the time of the incident.
He did not see or hear anything. He advised is daughter later told him she thought she heard the sound of
gunshots at some peint during the evening. It was unknown when this was in relation to this incident.

1811 Lacey Street #11 - No answer.

.

N
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1811 Lacey Street #12 - No answer.

Refer to Detective Torres' follow-up report for further details.
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Related Text Page(s)

Document: Supplemental Report

Author: 878 - TORRES, FRED

Subject: CANVASS 1811 LACEY

Related date/time: Qct-05-2016 (Wed.) 1026
On Wednesday 10/05/16 I assisted in this investigation by canvassing the apartment complex at 1811 Lacey
Street for possible witnesses to this incident. I did not receive an answer at the following apartments, #5, #9, #14.

I made contact with (D -p-rtment #7. G i< he did not hear or see anything

related to the incident.
I made contact wit at apartment #10.@iszid he did not hear or see anything

related to the incide

I
I made contact with— apartment #1 5.—id she did not hear or see

anything related to the incident.

»
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Related Text Page(s)

Document: Investigator Follow Up

Author: 934 - DAVENPORT, REX

Subject: CORONER

Related date/time: Oct-06-2016 (Thu.) 809

On 10-05-16 at approximately 1030 hours [ received a call from Kern County Coroner's Deputy R. Mancera

who requested I respond to San Joaquin Hospital to witness her taking custody of the body of VILORIO. Deputy
Mancera advised the official time of death of VILORIO was 1002 hours. Upon arrival | observed VILORIO
lying in a hospital bed in room 2101 in the ICU unit. Coroner Mancera examined the body for injuries. The right
side of his face was still bruised as it was the night of the incident. I observed light bruising and abrasions on
the back of his right wrist. I also observed bruising approximately 2-3" in circumference near his right ribcage
below his arm pit. There was a similar injury on the left side in the same location. At approximately 1110 hours
Coroner Deputy Mancera placed VILORIO into a black zipper body bag. The bag was sealed with a blue plastic
lock #27854. Coroner case number #C002174-16 was also affixed to the zipper. Crime Lab Tech C. Achtmann
was on scene and took digital photographs of the sealing.

No further.

L
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Related Text Page(s)

Document: Investigator Follow Up
Author: 832 - SPORER, KENNETH
Subject: SERGEANT GALLAND
Related date/time: Qct-07-2016 (Fri.) 610

On 10-7-16, at 0610 hours, Detective Davenport and I interviewed Sergeant Galland in regards to his
involvement and observations related to this incident. This interview was recording with my digital recorder, the
recording was later downloaded into DIMS. The following is a summary of the interview, refer to the recording
for additional details.

Sergeant Galland was the first sergeant to arrive on scene of this incident.

I asked Sergeant Galland to explain to me what he recalled hearing and seeing in regards to this incident. He
provided the following statement, uninterrupted by me.

Sergeant Galland advised he was on another call and was in the area of the Valley Plaza. He said he heard 1V4
ask for a supervisor and an ambulance code 3, at 1820 Lacey St. He said the voice sounded strained. He was
unsure if the voice was Officer Mclrvin or Officer Burdick. He was aware that all of the other supervisors were

“unavailable. He then began driving to the call. He did not recall which other patrol units responded to the call. He

'__~aid he arrived on scene a few minutes later.

e

.
—

When Sergeant Galland arrived on scene, he saw Officer Hensley and Officer Skidmore just as they arrived and
began to approach the residence. He said the room where the altercation occurred was on the east side of the
residence, towards the rear. He approached that location and when he entered the room, he saw Officer Burdick
applying chest compressions to the subject, later identified as JOSE VILORIO. Officer Mclrvin was standing to
JOSE VILORIO's right side. Sergeant Galland said he told Officer Hensley to obtain crime scene tape to cordon
off the area and to start a crime scene log.

Sergeant Galland advised 'EMS' was not yet on scene when he first arrived. He said he told Officer Skidmore to
obtain a camera and begin photographing the scene before 'EMS' personnel arrived on scene. Sergeant Galland
advised that Officer Burdick and Officer Mclrvin switched positions at least once, possibly twice.

Sergeant Galland advised Officer Mclrvin and Officer Burdick appeared tired, adding that Officer Mclrvin
appeared more tired than Officer Burdick. He said that they continued providing CPR until relieved by medical
personnel. Once they were relieved, he walked outside with them and asked them what force was used against
JOSE VILORIO. He said Officer Mclrvin advised that closed fist punches and the carotid control restraint was
used. Officer MclIrvin advised that JOSE VILORIO had lost consciousness and he never regained consciousness.
The officers realized JOSE VILORIO was not breathing, and they began to administer CPR.

Sergeant Galland advised he did not question the officers further in regards to the incident. He advised he treated

“his as a critical incident, obtaining only a public safety statement from the involved officers. He did so to ensure

/
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any evidence would be collected, to ensure there were no outstanding suspects. He also check to ensure that both
officers were not injured and they did not require medical attention.

Sergeant Galland called for two additional patrol units. He stayed with Officer McIrvin and Officer Burdick
until the two officers arrived. Those officers were assigned to stay with Officer Mclrvin and Officer Burdick and
they were instructed to keep the involved officers separated from each other. Senior Officer Galvan and Officer
McWilliams were the two units who responded. They each drove one of the involved officers back to the Police
Department and they remained with the officers until the officers were interviewed by detectives.

I then began asking Sergeant Galland some clarifying questions. I asked Sergeant Galland what was the purpose
of obtaining a public safety statement. He said this was done to ensure there were no additional suspects, to
determine if anyone needed medical attention. He was aware that JOSE VILORIO needed medical attention,
which had already been called. Sergeant Galland advised this was also done to determine what force was used to
help with the determination as to what evidence may need to be preserved, such as a taser cartridge, if a taser had
been used.

[ asked Sergeant Galland why he didn't obtain a more detailed statement from the involved officers in this
situation. He advised he knew that detectives would be responding in a case such as this. He further advised he

_ did not want to violate any potential rights the officers may have in regards to this situation.

\. fasked Sergeant Galland if he heard the initial call that the officers were dispatched to, he advised he did not

hear the radio traffic. He advised that as he was arriving to the scene, he looked at the computer and saw the
incident was a 'brandishing' call. He added that while he was on scene, and while listening to the victim, he
learned this was actually an assault with a deadly weapon, not just a brandishing call. Sergeant Galland advised
the victim, later identified as d, advised she told Officer Mclrvin and Officer Burdick this
same information when they first responded to the scene.

[ asked Sergeant Galland where the victim was located when he first arrived. He advised they were standing
within the front yard of the residence, in the northwest area of the yard.

Sergeant Galland advised again that when he first arrived on scene, he saw Officer Burdick providing CPR to
JOSE VILORIO. He advised they were in the south portion of the room, with ﬁlying on his
back, with his head to the southwest. Officer Burdick was on JOSE VILORIO's left side, administering chest
compressions, and Officer Mclrvin was on his right side. Sergeant Galland advised both officers appeared
exhausted and appeared to have been involved in a severe struggle.

I asked Sergeant Galland if he has been trained in the use of CPR, he advised he has been trained in CPR and he
has used CPR in a real life situation. I asked him if the CPR he saw being performed on JOSE VILORIO was
consistent with the training he has received, he advised it was consistent with his training and experience.

) Sergeant Galland said JOSE VILORIO was handcuffed, to the front, with his hands up and over his head, when

<@ saw him.
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Sergeant Galland advised Officer Mclrvin was breathing hard and seemed to have a hard time talking. He further
stated that when Officer McIrvin spoke more than a few words, he began coughing. He said that Officer Mclrvin
coughed several times and his voice sounded hoarse. Sergeant Galland said Officer Burdick was out of breath
when Sergeant Galland first arrived. He said Officer Burdick seemed to recover quickly.

Sergeant Galland advised that when he initially entered the residence he entered through the east door, directly
into the room where the struggle occurred. He said that as soon as he entered this room, the first thing he noticed
was a machete sitting on a table just a few feet away.

Sergeant Galland described the room as being rectangular. He said the room was small, possibly 10' by 12' or 10’
by 14'. He said the ceiling was low. He said this room looked like an addition to the residence. The door that led
to the main residence appeared to be a sliding closet style door. He also recalled that there was a broken mirror
on one of the doors. He recalled that there was a third row seat from a vehicle that was located on the far end of
the room that had blood on it.

Sergeant Galland did not provide any further details.
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Related Text Page(s)

Document: Investigator Follow Up
Author: 832 - SPORER, KENNETH
Subject: SERGEANT TOLER

Related date/time: OQct-07-2016 (Fri.) 632

On 10-7-16, at 0632 hours, Detective Davenport and [ interviewed Sergeant Toler in regards to his involvement
and observations related to this incident. This interview was recording with my digital recorder; the recording
was later downloaded into DIMS. The following is a summary of the interview; refer to the recording for
additional details.

I asked Sergeant Toler to provide me with what information he recalled in regards to this incident. I explained
that I would not ask him any questions during his initial statement.

Sergeant Toler explained he was on an unrelated call for service when he heard radio traffic involving Officer

Melrvin asking for a supervisor and for medical aide, code-3 to respond to his call. Sergeant Toler advised

he cleared the call he was on and responded to the request on Lacey Street. He said he arrived on scene about

five minutes later. When he arrived on scene, Sergeant Galland was already on scene. He recalled that Officer
Hensley, Officer Burdick and Officer Mclrvin were on scene.

Jergeant Toler said he first made contact with Officer Hensley who had a crime scene log. He signed in and
then entered the scene. He advised that both fire and ambulance personnel were already on scene and were
administering CPR to the suspect, JOSE VILORIO. Sergeant Toler advised he made contact with Officer
Meclrvin, outside, at which time he could see that Officer Mclrvin was breathing heavily. He asked Officer
Mclrvin if he was okay. Officer Mclrvin responded that he was just out of breath and he commented on how.
strong JOSE VILORIO was. '

Sergeant Toler responded inside the room briefly, and saw medical aide personnel administering CPR. He then
walked back outside to help secure the scene.

I asked Sergeant Toler where Officer Mclrvin was located when he first saw him, he advised he was in the
driveway to the residence, near the corner of the house. Sergeant Toler could not recall where Officer Burdick
was located when he first saw him at the scene, other than outside the residence.

I asked Sergeant Toler who was the scene supervisor in this incident. He explained that Sergeant Galland handled
a majority of the supervisor duties. Sergeant Toler helped secure the scene and ensure that Officer Mclrvin and
Officer Burdick were driven away from the scene by other officers.

Sergeant Toler said he spoke with Officer Mclrvin and Officer Burdick briefly. He inquired which officer had
applied the carotid control hold. He said Officer Mclrvin had told him he was the person who applied the control
hold. Sergeant Toler said Sergeant Galland had informed him the carotid control hold had been used, but he was
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unsure as to which officer applied the hold. Sergeant Toler said he learned from Sergeant Galland what other
force had been used, he did not obtain any direct statements from the involved officers.

Sergeant Toler said he entered the residence to view the scene. He said he entered through the east side door,
directly into the room where the struggle occurred. I asked Sergeant Toler if he knew what medical intervention
was being performed by medical personnel. He recalled they were administering chest compression and they had
an oxygen mask on him. He said medical personnel were placing 'TV's' on him as well. Sergeant Toler said he
believed there were officers in the room while the medical intervention was occurring, but he could not recall
which officers were present.

Sergeant Toler described the size of this room to be about 10" - 12' wide and about 15' - 18' Jong. He said there
were two third row SUV seats, a bed and possibly a table. He also recalled a table in the adjoining room which
was turned over. He said someone said it was medical personne! who moved this table, but he did not know who
specifically had moved this table.

I asked Sergeant Toler if he recalled seeing any weapons at the scene. He recalled seeing a large machete. He said
the machete was sitting on one of the third row seats, to the right side of the room (west side). Sergeant Toler said

he did not see anyone move the machete from this position while he was at the scene.

Sergeant Toler did not provide any additional information.
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Related Text Page(s)

Document: Investigator Follow Up

Author: 934 - DAVENPORT, REX

Subject: AUTOPSY

Related date/time: Oct-10-2016 (Mon.) 1508

On 10-10-16 at approximately 0900 hours I responded to the Kern County Coroner's Office to attend the

autopsy of VILORIO. Also attending the autopsy was Lab Tech Achtmann and Detective J. Moore. Dr. Y.
Wang performed the autopsy. Dr. Wang's autopsy assistants were L. Shaibi and M. Wilcox. Upon entering
the autopsy room I observed a black zipper body bag wrapped in a white sheet on the autopsy table. There
was a blue plastic lock affixed to the zipper #27854. There was also a paper tag attached to the zipper with the
following written on one side:

C02174-16
Vilorio, Jose
10-05-16

The blue plastic lock #27854 was removed at 0900 hours. [ noticed the body inside the bag was that of
VILORIO, as he looked when I observed him being sealed inside on 10-05-16. VILORIO was nude other than
. “artially covered with a hospital gown. VILORIO still had the intubation equipment in his mouth. He had IV's
- attached to both arms. There were approximately 5 EKG pads affixed to his upper torso. VILORIO had two
green Velero wraps around his lower legs. VILORIO's height was 69.5" and his weight was 286 pounds.

After the medical equipment/supplies were removed from his body, Dr. Wang examined VILORIO for
external injuries. VILORIO had light redness/bruising to the right side of his forehead. VILORIO had bruising
around his right eye similar to a "black eye." He also had bruising to the inside corner of his right eye near where
the nose meets the eye. Dr. Wang said VILORIO had petechial hemorrhaging inside both right and left eyelids as
well as in the whites of both eyes. VILORIO had bruising inside both his upper and lower lips.

Moving to his torso, VILORIO had a minor abrasion to his upper left ribcage approximately 1" in length.
VILORIO also had scratch across the right side of his mid-back approximately 8" in length. VILORIO had
an abrasion on his left forearm near his elbow approximately 3" in length. There was also a small circular red
mark on this lower abdomen. VILORIO had linear bruising around his right wrist consistent with application of
handcuffs. VILORIO had a small circular bruise to the right side of his abdomen approximately 1.5" in diameter.
VILORIO had light colored bruising to the front part of his neck. There also was a minor abrasion to the back of
VILORIO's left calf.

Dr. Wang observed bruising to the underside of VILORIO's scalp, consistent with blunt trauma but did not
locate any skull fractures. Dr. Wang advised there was cerebral edema (excess fluid/swelling of the brain)
which he said could have been caused by trauma or the carotid restraint. Dr. Wang said he did not locate any

~ hemotomas within the brain. Dr. Wang advised the brain would be examined by a neuro-pathologist to confirm

)
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whether or not there was damage to the brain, pre-existing conditions, or other circumstances that may have
caused/contributed to his death.

Dr. Wang located "bilateral acute lamina papyracea" fractures near both eyes. Dr. Wang described these as
fractures involving the orbital bones. Dr. Wang advised these would be consistent with blunt trauma to the face/
eye area.

Dr. Wang examined the inside of VILORIO's neck area and located muscular edema (bruising) to the muscles
on the front of his neck. Dr. Wang said this would be common when the carotid restraint is applied. Dr. Wang
advised the hyoid bone in VILORIO's neck was not damaged. Dr. Wang also advised the larynx was not
damaged. Dr. Wang advised he did not locate any other injuries to VILORIO's neck besides the bruising to the
muscular tissue.

Upon examining the chest cavity, Dr. Wang located approximately three broken ribs near the sternum on both
sides and well as the sternum being fractured. Dr. Wang advised these types of fractures can be caused by CPR
lifesaving practices. Dr. Wang advised he would not be able to determine if the fractures were caused by CPR or
trauma. VILORIO did not have any external signs of trauma in these areas.

Dr. Wang advised VILORIO and an extremely enlarged heart, nearly twice the size of a normal human heart of

"~ “someone his age and size. Dr. Wang also advised there was significant arterial blockage. Dr. Wang also advised

"4'/ ILORIO had an enlarged liver.

Dr. Wang advised VILORIO was seen in the emergency room at Mercy Hospital for chest pains on 09-28-16.
His blood pressure while at Mercy Hospital was 228/129. A diagnosis listed on VILORIO's medical record for
that day was "A significant risk factor for acute coronary syndrome”, commonly referred to as a heart attack.
Dr. Wang advised VILORIO has previously been diagnosed with heart disease, hypertension, and diabetes.
Dr. Wang did not go into detail about these diagnosis. Dr. Wang described VILORIO as being "Extremely
vulnerable" due to his poor health. 1 asked Dr. Wang if he would be vulnerable to over exertion due to his poor
heath and he answer "Oh yes." Dr. Wang advised he would reserve his final determination of cause/manner of
death pending the results of toxicology and the neuro-pathologist's report.

For further information refer to the autopsy report completed by Dr, Wang.
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Related Text Page(s)

Document: Investigator Follow Up

Author: 832 - SPORER, KENNETH

Subject: VISALIA/FARMERSVILLE RPTS

Related date/time: O¢t-13-2016 (Thu.) 900
On 10-4-16, I ran a criminal RAP sheet on JOSE VILORIO. I noted that he had several prior arrests in Visalia,
California. I made contact with the Visalia Police Department and obtained their case numbers for their incidents
involving JOSE VILORIO. Case numbers;

10-09597
12-12322
12-17835
13-01286
13-01502
13-09098

I also learned from Visalia Police Department that there was also an arrest report from Farmersville Police
Department. [ made contact with Farmersville Police Department and obtained their case number;

. 3-0952

On 10-4-16, [ faxed a records request to the Visalia Police Department and to the Farmersville Police Department
to obtain copies of the above listed reports.

On 10-13-16, 1 received copies of the requested reports from Visalia PD and from Farmersville PD.
[ reviewed the police reports from Visalia PD.

10-09597 - Occurred 6-21-10. This report was for a spousal battery where JOSE VILORIO was listed as the
suspect. The victim from this report was JOSE VILORIO's wife, who was three months pregnant with their child
at the time. She claimed he placed his hands around her neck and pushed her repeatedly. The victim said this was -
an ongoing problem and said she no longer wishes to remain in a relationship with JOSE VILORIO. The victim
in this case later became uncooperative.

12-12322 - 8-23-12. This report involves JOSE VILORIO as a victim of a car theft.
12-17835 - 12-14-12. JOSE VILORIO was the victim of a spousal abuse in this case.
13-01286 - 1-30-13. Domestic violence report where JOSE VILORIO was the suspect. The victim states she

moved out and obtained a domestic violence restraining order after an incident that occurred in December of
.1012. No specific details regarding the abuse were observed within this report.
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13-01502 - 2-4-13: Violation of domestic violence restraining order report. JOSE VILORIO is listed as the
suspect.

13-09098 - 7-25-13. Criminal threats report where JOSE VILORIO is listed as suspect. This was a late reported
incident where the victim, JOSE VILORIO's wife, claimed he showed her a rifle and told her if he learned she
was dating someone else, that he would kill her and the children. JOSE VILORIO did not point the rifle at her
during this incident.

Farmersville PD

13-0952 - 7-25-2013. I noted this report was for a violation of a domestic violence restraining order. When
officers contacted JOSE VILORIO inside an apartment and in violation of his restraining order, they decided to
arrest him and asked him to submit to them. JOSE VILORIO refused to comply with officers commands and he
resisted arrest by striking officers. When officers attempted to use their taser to subdue him, he grabbed a hold
of the taser and struggled with officers over the taser. One of the officers eventually utilized his taser in the dart
mode. When the taser was deployed, it had no effect on JOSE VILORIO. JOSE VILORIO was able to remove
the taser darts from his chest and he continued to struggle. Officers were eventually able to take JOSE VILORIO
into custody. I noted that the officers later conducted a brief search of JOSE VILORIO's vehicle. They located

" and seized a machete from inside the vehicle. This incident resulted in JOSE VILORIO being arrested for the

* _ “ollowing charges;

PC 69 - Resisting arrest (2 counts)
PC 273.6 - Violation of court order (6 counts)
PC 273(a)(b) - Child endangerment

[ scanned all of the mentioned reports into this report.

No further.
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Related Attachment(s) - Other Agency Reports

Attachment Description: VISALIA POLICE DEPT REPORTS
Reference Number:

Bakersfield Police Department
Records Bureau
PO Box 59
Bakersfieid, California $3302

Fhone: 661-326-3801
Fax: 661-B52-21S8

To: VISALIA PD Fax: 559-713-4808

Attn: Date: 10/4/2016

From: { BRPD Records Pages:

ary

Comments: Please send a coples of the following reports 10-09597,12-12322,

12-17835,13-01286,13-01502,13-09098. All reports involve Jose Cesar Vilorio and

are needed for investigation. Attention to Detective Sporer, Thank you.

This message is intended only for tie use of the individual er entity to which it is addressed and
May contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure vnder applicabiz
law, 1f you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of the communlcation is strictly prohibited. If you Rave
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone and retuss the
original to our agenzy at the above address yia US Postal Service.
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S ~ ORIGINAL 7o
S ' . VISALIA POLICE DEPARTMENT

. --- CONTROLLED DOCUMENT ---
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION FORM IN AGREEMENT WITH PENAL CODE § 293 & 964

CASE#

710, DONE LEAAE
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of victims and witnesses not ba included in the Polise Report. This indudes: Address - Phone Number —
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Cart Number —Any Other identiying Informatlon. )
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- : VISALIA POLICE DEPARTMENT

-—- CONTROLLED DPOCUMENT -— :
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION FORM IN AGREEMENT WITH PENAL CODE § 293 & 954

SUSPECT HAME - CASES

LOCATION OF CRIME
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VISALIA POLICE DEPARTMENT CASE NO.
' ﬁgﬁogﬁgngs;gf = ORIGINAL Te50 A10-03597
CODE SECTION CRVE CLASSIFICATION
243(e)(1)PC SPOUSAL BATTERY .
VICTIM () NAMES (3) ADDRESS PHONE NO. _

_——————

SUSPECT INFORMATION:

VILORIO, JOSE CESAR
DOB: 12.27-1952

HMA, 57", 184Ibs, black, brown . '_ %&
WITNESS INFORMATION: ' %

: o
[ was dispatched to a residence within?ﬁeéeitye;f\Wsalia regarding a domestic battery which had
occurmed earlier on this date.

| amived on scene and was e8corted’to
%ﬂlng palty-and a friend o translated for

Spanish speaking only, thesre;

me. . é

1 first began by as ing\\ what had occurred earller on this date. V/Flora stated that between
1000 30

6ursh she and her husband S/JOSE VILORIO had gotten into a verbal altsrcation
_fo have the keys to her vehicle so she could go looking for a larger hame for
stated that SAJOSE VILORIO did not want to give her the keys, nor did he want

A
to go with he

look for homes. The t eventually escalated to the point that SAJOSE

VILORIO placed both of his hands aroun neck in a strangling yp@@ﬁﬁ?@ (1. [5Rheq
her repeatedly, being forceful with her st area. -‘laled that BHREURTERTthres
months pregnant with SIJOSE VILORIO'S child. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION *

T

AGENCY
REPORTING/RECORDING OFFICER _ TYPEDBY | gy DATE
E. MARTINEZ — A202 GMHR DATE

VISALIA POLICE DEFE
FURTHER ACTICN COPIES TO { JT-BOLT eV EWea ]
{ )YES { JDETECTIVE { }OTHER
{ INC ~{, LBISTRICT ATTORNEY { )JUVENILE
‘Tﬂ\f ?' Ohy
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VISALIA POLICE DEPARTMENT CASE NO.
. 303 57JOHNSON STREET CRIGINAL T390

VISALIA, CALIF. 93281 A10-09597

CODE SECTION CRIME CLASSIFICATION

243(e}(1)PC SPOUSAL BATTERY
VICTIM (S) NAMES (S) ADDRESS PHONE NO.

mted , through the interpreter, that this has become an ongoing problem and she no longer
ob r husband, S/JOSE VILORIO, and wants to press charges against hirn for what he
has done. ﬂalso stated that her four children from a previous relationship had been present
during some of the argument and physical altercation.

I then spoke to each child separate and in private to obtain a statement from theii:

| first spoke

told me that his

aghitems around the house.
stated that the two of them have been ﬂ_gh?l\ 'Iot and that today they were
d the keys to lhenr(cgr so ?{? she could go find a new place for
stated that hig.Step fatITe id’not want to give the keys to his
mother; therefore, they continued to argue about %{\W]A! xander Garcta denied ever seeing his sfep-

father physically harm his mother. ?‘}‘
| then spoke to-who is th\e\‘lo (%1 oId sonof q stated that
wfaiher were- ﬁghtln and %g an&he remembers seeing his mother crying.
ted that they were-fi ighti g’oyer kafsdo the vehicle and he thought that his step
father had hit his mother, howaverg‘dt& ngt se e\rfr‘f:cc\tes and believed that it possibly happened behind
closed doors. {\\/ Q)

| then spoke to m nine year old scn._stated that
he-did not see his step iS<MORIy ver, he did abserv p dad fighting
over keys and rememben},s(egn"?hls mather crying this moming. then told me

that they fight a lot and thatit his becomne an ongoing problem.

who is the five year old daughter of W
a” choked her mom and that her mom started crying. en as
this meant, placed both of her hands out in front of her, ¢
together, an H rc} ng her fingers and thumbs to make a “C” type motion.
moved her hand:Back and forth as if she were strangling somebody. 1 aske IS IS W sfed
father had done to her mother and stated *Yes, that is what her stepfa emmrea
Garcia then stated that her mother and step father fight a lot and thal she it sca@) b ERERN Ather.

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
TO BE USED GY CRIMNAL AGENCIES ONLY

o
JacEnoy
REPORTING/RECORDING OFFICER TYPED BY BY DATE

‘E, MARTINEZ ~ A202 GMHQ DATE
VIRALA FOLIZE CEPR

FURTHER AGTION COPIES TC { ) T-BOLT ———Reviedae
{ )YES {)D! VE { YOTHER .
( JND STRICT ATTORNEY { )JUVENILE
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g:l)sm‘_m Poucti1 DSETE;ARTMENT CASE NO.
. 303 STYOHNSO EET :
VISALIA, CALIF. 93251 : ORIGINAL T350 A10-09597
CODE SEGTION CRIME CLASSIFICATION
243(e){1)PC SPOUSAL BATTERY
VICTIM (S) NAMES (S) ADDRESS PHONE ND.
After speaking to all of the children, I again spoke to o stated that she believed that the
children were posshly oulside when S/AJOSE VILORIO shoved her by pushing her stomach,

therefore, she did not believe that any of the children had witnessed that.

| then examj s best as | could to attempt to locate and visible injuries?lha ever, could not
find any. jotated that she was not feeling well and had a very a'e@‘e‘adache and was

lightheaded. en explained to her that it would be in interest 1§ be gxamined by medical
professionals due to her early term in her pregnancy. greed %@& sdid that she would be
not be disturbed.

seeking medical attention after the children went to sleep so that the: %’%

| then providedﬂwﬂﬁ a copy of the police repart Qg:_mbe;ﬁas victim inforr;nation sheet
and explained that she could cantact the numbers(@neoesiﬁ : said that she definitely
wanted to pursue charges against S/JOSE \!ILOR!O\andﬁﬁcNg‘ er wanted to be with him because

she did not feel safe. She feared for her safety ar@iﬂe sa@f hen@mi!dren around him.
; N
G¥ VisP

‘ : \ Q-
F ] t of this report be fi todetectives. |
N /J | Ere:u:S ac:py B °”§{‘@d ‘i/ v"aiz\rb
11 re . N
of fepo <3 \/ N
\/ (19
o

(%
&
¢

No further Information at this time.

CONTROLLED
DECUMENY

CONFIBENTIAL INFORMATION
TO BE USED BY CRIMNAL AGENGES Dr1Y

TO
AGENCY
REPORTING/RECORDING OFFIGER TYPED BY  |av__. DATE
E. MARTINEZ — A202 GMHQ DATE
- ViSALA PELIGE DEFR
“FURTHER AGTION COPIESTO _. i { )T-BOLT ———————REWEWEE]
{ }YES { )DET E {. OTHER
{ INO TRICT ATTORNEY { }JUVENILE
a
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VISALIA POLICE DEPARTMENT CASE NO.
303 5. JOHNSON STREET ; 91
VISAUA, CALIF. 9320t qu GINAL T3 10-08557
CODE SECTION CRIME
243(a)(1) PC SPOUSAL BATTERY
VICTIM (5) NAMES (5) ADDRESS PHONE NO.
SUSPECT INFORMATION:
" VILORIO, JOSE CESAR
DOB: 12/27/52
) HMA, 5'7", 184, BIlBm
; 3505 W Campus, Apt 2 : % -
, Phone: §58.738.1739 <<(/
On Thursday, 6/24/10: A @
| was assigned follow up investigation of this case. Q” :
On Tuesday, 6/29/10 at approximatsty 1100 hours: . \g/ (—©
1 made tg ntact with  identift Vf-\\{fﬁ%\ﬁo as a friend and member of her
church. said since the date of this quident, @%I/ﬂo reépnciled with Siilorio.
N B
said she hurch me "ber%a emp d ta‘l;?‘;i Vivilorio who said she wanted to get cut
. of the relationship. said ',VNJ orio@ayed"”wilh\@t er church members for approximately four
days then began blaming herselt for SV/Itério’s action§. o "
LR
m said she and other church n‘f’e‘rql‘:;grs qi “check on ViVilorio a j cantly and found
a liorio's daughter was sick. V\Iﬁ ortofedo sait “Vilorio's daughter, was diagnosed
with appendicitis and Is currently 1}@5 italized G‘QJ
G [
msaid she does bt belleve VVilorio will be cooperative in this investigation but agreed to
interp r her again if neet ed\) :
On Tuesday, 7/6/10 aF0800, hours:
I attempted to rr@ﬁe%lb)phnne contact with V/Vilorio. | spoke with .who advised both he and
ViVilorio would respond to the Visalia Police Department within the hour.
CONTROLLED
COCUMERTT
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
TO 8E USED BY CRIMINAL AGENGIES ONLY
TO
REPORTING/RECORDING OFFICER TYPED BY agEncy __DATE .
. ar
PORTILLO, P. c14 PMPIC14 parz__.__ Q710810
FURTHER ACTION COPIES TO { )T-BOLT REVIEWERg yza
{ )YES { ) DEIECTIVE { ) OTHER
{ YNO { TRICT ATTORNEY { }JUVENILE
| T[Mfio |
For: 802  Printed On: Nov-30-2016 (Wed.) Page 110 of 278




BAKERSFIELD POLICE DEPARTMENT
GENERAL OFFENSE HARDCOPY

RELEASED TO BADGE
. GO#2016-232141 EXCEPTIONAL 1305-0 AGG ASSAULT-NONFAMILY-ID WPN
VISALIA POLIEE DEPARTMENT CASE NO.

303 S. JOXNSON STREET

VISALIA, CALIF. 93201 IRIGI NAL 1391 10-00597

CODE SECTION CRIME
243(e)(1) PC SPOUSAL BATTERY
VICTIM (S) NAMES (S) ADDRESS PHONE NO.

On Tuessday, 7/6/10 at 0940 hours:

I met with ViVilorio at the Visalia Police De;;ar’rrnent. .was accompanied b_but was

interviewed separately.

-said she and.a ing difficulties within their marriage due to:iti%ﬂact that Siilorio is
unemployed and she is pregnant. aid on the date of this report she g{:désnﬁloﬂo became invaolved
in a verbal a!tercaﬁonbsa she did leave their home after the arg e\n\j/a"nd stayed with a friend

for a few days.
.iemed that the aftercation became physical and s‘aﬂg S!\ga&ig\;‘jfd not choke or attempt
her at any fime. said a fifend called the Police Bepartmiént Efter she asked her not to.
said she does nof y the Palice were called. \3/ \,) :
O )

sked why her daughter would provide a glatemernits ndicaﬁnggﬁ%t she saw S/NVilorio ¢hoking her,
sald her daughter, Andrea, Toutinely Iie%?. \) b:\

- safd she and S/\Vilorio have reconcgib%i. @incide_@ )
A \/\\/ }\l\'-

On Tuesday, 7/6/0 at 1007 ~$.€) o

I interviewed SiVilorio at the Visalia Fgﬁg%\gegame@! } advised him of this investigation and obtained his
Califomnia Driver's Licensa information ST'*iaemiﬂc%Ipn purposes.

immediately stated ll;pf{@.;d_id n_mow why he was here other than to accompany ViVilore.
denied that he and YAfllotio were engaged in a verbal altercation or are having any problems.

said he does nof] \%ﬂ,what he did on the day of the incident and does not know if he was home on
that date. SfVilorio sp‘ia'\?(l\é\wwas unaware that the Police had been called and was unaware of this report
until today. SNiIgggk:\g@_cy,VNi[orio did not eall the Police Department and did not want to make this report.
ShVilorio said fellow church members called the Police and have threatened to take their children from them.

Shilorio acknowledged tha.tayed with friends for a few days rezlen@@ggcmg@g@g@ of| the

threats to remove the children.

BOCUMENT
CONFIDENTIAL INFCRMATION
T BE USEC BY CREMINAL AGENCIES ONLY
. o
REPORTING/RECORDING OFFICER TYFED BY acencY_ DATE
BY )
PORTILLO, P. c14 PMPIC14 DATE 07106110
m@_g ﬂﬂ rw'\n E m m 5
FURTHER ACTION COFIES TO { )T-BOLT REVIEWER nizan
{ JYES { JDETE { YOTHER
¢ INO RICT ATTORNEY { )JUVENILE
2
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@ BAKERSFIELD POLICE DEPARTMENT
‘ GENERAL OFFENSE HARDCOPY
RELEASED TO BADGE
} GO#2016-232141 EXCEPTIONAL 1305-0 AGG ASSAULT-NONFAMILY-ID WPN
VISALIA POLIEE DEPARTMENT ' 3 CASE NO.
303 8. JOHNSON STREET :
VISALIA, CALIF, 93284 ' QIGI NAL T3 10-08587
‘CODE SECTION CRIVE
243(e}(1) PC SPOUSAL BATTERY
VICTIM (S) NAMES (S) . ADDRESS . ’ PHONE NO.
RECOMMENDATIONS:

1 request a copy of this répcrt be forwarded to the Tulare County District Attorney's Office for review.

Ly .
’ /\O @ v\"b
' SR
Q V \@ «
N,
O @
Q—\. Q‘\
= [0
/&
.-’4"
Q
CONTROLLED
EECUMENT

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION ~
TO BE USED BY CRIMINAL AGENGIED OMLY

. . . T©

REPORTING/RECORDING OFFICER TYFPED BY AGENCY __DATE
BY

PORTILLO, P. - c14 PMPIC14 oar=____O7/08/10

ﬁ

FURTHER ACTION COPIESTO ) [ }yT-BOLT RIEDMnm

( )YES W ( JOTHER___

( INO STRICTATTORNEY { } JUVENIE .

: . 3
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; GO0#2016-232141 EXCEPTIONAL

BAKERSFIELD POLICE DEPARTMENT

GENERAL OFFENSE HARDCOPY
RELEASED TO BADGE

1305-0 AGG ASSAULT-NONFAMILY-ID WPN

STATE OF CALFORNA
QEPARTUENT OF GALFORNIA RIGHWAY PATROL W3 ORIGINAL w&p 101 FURNISHED TO ALL PEACE
VEHICLE REPORT \ou3/g T CoLHORNA MGHAAT PATR.
CHP 180 (Hev. 06-09) OPI063
REPGIITNG DEPARTMENT LOGATION CODEIGATE | TE OF REPORT|OTIGE OF STORCD Ve FLENO.
P
visalm_PD Uso  lazaazfogy R [ |i2-12322
LOCATION TOWED [STOLEN FROM i COOMETERREADING | VIN GLEAR 34 SVST )] YES || MO | DATESTIME DISPATCH NOTIFIED 206 NO.
3505 W. CAMPUS, NONE  |vecomnssiie Tw|a23.12 foe4l
YEAR  |mAE MDOEL BORY TYPE COLOR LICENSE NO. ] orez [MONTHIYERR STATE
W WICRG unuTy TEaLer__|WAT _ |uM3z2a [fwe|3 /it ca
VEHIGLE IDENTETGATION KD. ENGING NO. VALUATION BY [W]OFFICER [ JOWNER
Tper Ll
Malel2oPlal el M2 (B[ ¥ - | Nene. [losss Rsovao Clamre O
STER LEGAL OWNER
AEGISTERED OWNER | r@mmm |
Jase Voo —_ - 2
2565 W. Campas, F2 _ &
Visabia Ca Q3777 ,@
J L Z oy J
v i
{] sToreD [] mrouNDED [ RELEASED @Rﬁggfensn-vswcwrcowonsm
TOWIG | STORAGE CONCERN (NAME, ADGRESS, PHONE] é‘%fgwimmmmm
TOWED 701 STORED AT ARBAG? w VIN BWITCHED?
ves [] wo Dm Oune Ok [Jves Owo
coNCmon [vesTno] _ nEws YES | NO WEMS .N'o k“'EMS}} No | _TORESIWHEELS conomon
WRECKED ‘SEAT (FRONT] RECISTRATION | \V ﬁE}w LEFT FRONT
BURNED HULK per 438{6) VC BEAT (REAR) ALT. | GENERATQ R ] vessEl as Loan¥h RGHT FRORT —
VANDALZED RADIO BATTERY oedd | 2T BNy LEFT REAR I
ENG.J TRANS. STRIP TAPE DECK CIFFEREVTAL | ) oniErE, ¥ RGHTREAR "
MISC. PARTS STRIP TAPES TRASMIBSION = R [l SPARE _ _
BIOY METAL STRP OTHER RADID ADTORAE I [a IS HUB CAPS
SURGITAL STRIP per 431() VG LGNITION KEY I N V] MNisld EPECIAL WHEELS
RELEASEVEMILETG:  [[] A0 ORAGENT Dmm“w E}%wle\bmmurmmmmmmmmmm OATE I TIME
DL |
NAME OF PERSON T AGENCY AUTHORIZNG RELEASE m”“ DWV P RAFICATION; 1, THE UNDERSIGNED, DO HERESY CERTIFY THATLAM LEGALLY
N & Acmmnmnmn.mmmemssmoﬁmemnssmsnmsu

SIGNATURE OF PERSON AUTHORIZING RELEASE

mv

. \ |/ | BIGNATURE. OF PERSQN TAKING POSSESSION

qa
® svoen VEHlCLEtOOMPONENTA&:S 0 peezzieo vercLE

] pLATE(S) REPORT

CATE / TIME OF OCCURRENGE A oi‘@): TUME REPORTED NAME QF REPORTING PARTY (RUF) DRIVER LICENSE NO. 16T,
Sl sl Darer pwo TeagiE-2E- 12/ oaut ez ViLoRio Baaagzr{ CA
LAST DRIVER OF VEHICLE ~ QATE FTIME [ADDRESS OF RP TELEPYONE OF RP
2/ e | unic nsr woey | 3605 WL Campys ¥ 7 (559)128-113%
| GERTIFY OR DECLARE UNDER PENACTY GF BERTURY UNDER THE LAWS OF EIGNATURE OF P REPORT )
THE STATE OF CALIFGRIA THATTHE FORECOING IS TRUE AND CORREC.
g MARK Vil
K\__j ST PROPERATY, 'm&Es })Amiésl
DRVERTS NAME ARRESTED r SECTION? REPORTED BY ARG
unitd O ves Ono O
Rls Abwsen TRALER wws WHREGO op tnk Hdre o Tiug,
(PS5 ] L3 Ty

&=

LEFT SIDE RIOKT NDE )
mms REPORT 1D.ND. | B REOUIRED NOTICES SENT TO REGISTERED | | VES [DATE NOTFED
A1 e T | WD LEGAL DWNERS PER Z2ES2VE) []se
gyt —meTHD clED_coatp
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7 RELEASED TO

BAKERSFIELD POLICE DEPARTMENT
GENERAL OFFENSE HARDCOPY

BADGE

GO#2016-232141 EXCEPTIONAL

1305-0 AGG ASSAULT-NONFAMILY-ID WPN

STOLEN f EMBEZZLED NARRATIVE

> Etaus

1. AREA 2 TAKENFROM vva  © 3. REGISTRANGN INVEHIGLE?
[0 e [ ureman O sweer []pmq»awf Dmuuss DDRNEWAY ljc'mzn.— Oves Fine
4. WAS NECHRORHOOS CHECKED PORVEICLE, [¥] YES |[5. PAYMENTS CURRENT? |6, DOGRSLOCKEDT 7. MEYSIN VEHICLE? & AL KEYS ACCOUNTED FOR?
WITKESSES, GLLIES, OTHER CRIMES? Owo | Kves [Oxo Eves [Owo Ovws Hwo Hves [Owo
9. WHEN WAS VEYOCLE LAST SERVICES? 10. WHERE? . o 1. 15 THIS THE USUAL MECHANC?
VM, —_— Ovws O
12 RECENTLY LEFT IN PARKING GARAGE [ ves |13 FYes wrerer 14, VEHICLE EQLEFPED WITH ORIGINAL ENGINE?
CRPARKING VALET SERVICE? B ~o A Oves [@ro [
15, ORIGINAL TRANSHOSSION? 16 ORIGINAL PAINT? {17, IF ANSWER TO 14, 15, O 16 IS NO, FROVIDE ADDITIONAL NFORMATION, SERIAL NO., ORIGINAL COLDR, ETG,
ves X]mo Oves [Bwvo UCiLvyry TRaleiR

18 HAS VEHICLE BEEN PREVIOUSLY INVOLVED N AN

(Oves  Fdwo

18, IFYES, HAS DAMAGE BEEN FOED?

[J ves. (Mo

20 PARTS DAMAGED

—_—

‘2. FACTCRY EQUIPFED RADIOT 22, (F NO. MAKE AND SERIAL NO,

23, DOES VEHICLE HAVE NG BA3 CAPT

YES Ix wo - T ]ves E,uo{\
24 I3VEHICLE FULLY INSURED? 25, NAME/ ADDRESS OF INSURANCE COMPANY ‘Q)
Ces. e — a\%
25, NAME f ADDRESS OF NEAREST RELATIVE NOT LIVING WITH R
N (\</
27, SIENTIFYIRG MARKS, BUMPER STICKERS, ADD ON EQUIFMENT, ETC. \
Jesbsan  shater on  BRACY R

28, BUSPECT NAME
Ll

| DRIVER LICENSE NO. P STATE

HEIGHT 'WEIGHT EYES

RECO\"ERY@ARRA‘I;W E

oo 3
@m@

29. NAME, DATE AND GASE NUMBER OF REPORTING AGENCY

SOt

30. AREA RECOVERED 31. DESCRIPTION OF RECOVERY AREA \Y b; 32 RECAVERY
[ rmar [ ursan Q é \ t‘]’ [J commere [Jraana
23, ANY EVIOENGE LOGATED? |34, WITNESSES, CLUES AND OTHER ,amm,s" V 38, HAVE MISSING, [DENTIFIABLE PARTS BEEN
Oves Owo ENTERSOWSYST vy [Jao
,,h\\ o:i\cowgmsm@ecovenv
3. DESTRIPTION

CONTROLLED

PDOCURMERNT

CONFIDENTIAL iNFOFlMATlON

TN BF JISFD Ry CABINAL

TO

AGENCY

BY

DATE

VISALIA FOLICE BEFE
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GO#2016-232141 EXCEPTIONAL

BAXERSFIELD POLICE DEPARTMENT

GENERAL OFFENSE HARDCOPY
RELEASED TO BADGE

. hd y -
- & ﬁ' d .‘_‘:_'_,J

VISALIA POLICE DEPARTWMENT

— CONTROLLED DOCUMENT —
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION FORM IN AGREEMENT WITH PENAL CODE § 293 8964

ORIGINAL T448

BUTFELT RAME . CASE D

VALSS A Ay SRHTA | GARCuWA | NS
- DA
OS S - CeroTLS. Ced . _

P.C. 564 Requlres that personal Informriion of victims and wineases not be Inciuded 1n the Police Repot, Thia Includax: Addrean = Phons Number =
Drtvers Licersa Numbars — Calformia i¢entfication bers = Socla! Seccaity Number — Dato of Birth - Place of Employment — Employes
Idantificzrtion Nizmbar - Mothar's Meiden Name — Demand Daposit Ascount — Savings Account Number — Checking Account Numbar - Cradit
Card Number — Aty Other ktarntying Information.

P.C.283 Anyan&formmam.ﬁgamymmrvmnrapmmmmypemn.dhghgﬂmtpemnmaﬂmﬂwmmlmbg\hvmcl'nm
Wnnm,dmﬂuﬂnmﬂmtponmmmorhermmauﬂ!hmmanmﬂardptbﬂcmoﬂwﬂmheorshnmqumtgtu_thmtbommamw
of public record, purunnt to Saction 8254 of the Govemment Cade, Specific Cimea Includad In these soctions u(g Coda Seclony: .

Sepawm) Aasault Seclions 220, 261, 281.6, 282, 264, 284.1, 288, 288, 288a, or 269

Viclenca Sactions; 273a, 273, 272.5, 422.6, 422.7, 422.75, or 8489 Mnm-n
NAME CODE fa. ) A S IEN
A | (\/j ||:]V1d1m b name confidential.
TRDME ADDEESS (ncude LTy, Ste, &nd Zo Cads) o V| HOME ARG
WO <. Cowners. U - .;@%S SRR
EMPLOYERT 6000 [ ECLOVER T ECHOOL ALIDREES (noksde City, S0, end 23 Gode, \\ FMFLOVER] GOHOCE PHONE
oSt oy =%\
CATEQF RIATH

G N WO O o 2 gl il

OHMVERS L] | STATE RQV ((“% “ *BER -
uﬁmm%wu .-“ . .?GWJ‘NTNMER ) %x A?‘ CREINT CARD 2

MISCELLANEOUS o - &\Y& V JK VJ
e e e ) -
NAME - - " T e ;
] A L5 A@‘“’:\ l [ Victim elected to keep Hisfhar nama confidentil.
[ VIORE ADDRESS (ekude Chy, Staks, e Tp Cooe) N W = FOUE PHIGHE
EMPLOVER 1 SCH ; mlﬁéﬂ.ﬁm&}(hﬁ:fu\/ 1\€-O B Gy ——sma:.—'
FEvRGveER/SCHoOL | s Cly, Sa, drd BaOvER{ R
TATECFBRTH RE \ y \q.-z;rr VEGHT R COLOH SR
AGE
i N PN U D = T"
TRIVERS DCENEE, OR DENTIFIGATIONS ETATE HOCPAL T
f l\ - . -
CHECKNG ACCOUNT KUMGER FEAYING ACTIHINT NUMEER CREDNT CAFD £ , CHEDIT CARD 62
. I aS | |
WECEL LANEOUS e .
NAME R Vi CODE
A w ‘ favn l [} Victim glagted to keep his/er name corfidential
[ FGIE ADORESE (Rause Cliy, G, 1nd 2o Codn} - TRWE PHGTE,
BLFALOYER T RCHDO Mrm {inctude Gy, Shich, ond Zp Coxds) + |

GATEGF BRTH | f RACE | =3 I HEICHT
UCENGE OR IDENTHIGATION & N STATE

BAVING NUMBER ! CREDIT CARD

CHECHIRG ACCOUNT NUMBER

WSCH | ANEQUS

' TV 803 (129
ol s ]

[T o Wi TRz 1
AN

wmiwwb,ﬁ,—"e\/m, (2-204 W
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BAKERSFIELD POLICE DEPARTMENT

GENERAL OFFENSE HARDCOPY

RELEASED TO

BADGE

GO0#2016-232141 EXCEPTIONAL

1305-0 AGG ASSAULT-NONFAMILY-ID WPN

ORIGINAL T448

e 1. CASE NO.
VféAl:'lA POLICE DEPARTMENT DOMESTIC VIOLENCE REPORT | \q A8
2 OFFENSE 3 TYFE iammmﬂ
P AN TowEsSMe VWU E il CH O
) [E.REP.OIST. [B.BEAT " |[7.SHIFT [ADV |0.FVIC. | 10 DATEAS TIMEQF OCCURANCE 11. DATE & TIME REPORTED
By || & | A L IM2 1 \agy v-penz{ st
& [Cones: V_VicTIM _W—WIThess _
b= 192 RAME [LASY, FIRST, MDDLE) DE | 14. NAME (LAST, FIRST, MIDCLE) 8. COCE
E Com Ty L '
E 16 NAME [LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE) 17,CODE | 34 NAME (LAST, FIR5T, MODLE) 8. CODE
| S [Amroaliwos Byes Lo . (5) |froM, REFERTO984
H,VICTM GVEN: (S BONESTIC VIDLENGE INFCRMATICN SHEET ZVICTMWILBEATA [ yes /é i
l CASE NULBER TEMPORARY ADDRESS? ) m‘
1 23, SUSPECT NAME (LAST, FIRST, MDDLE) 24, ADDREES
| VM Dovivo , Sl I - GaM : ﬂ%ﬂa’ (._‘:LG{
3 25.00.8 ZI.BEX |2B.RACE |28.HGT | 30.WGT |31,HAIR ]IZEVES | 3% BUARS, 34, ARRESTED
o lmorgo |[FE | W (SO VD |l | Bl Oves
& |35 uSPECTundor e tsencaof | ] aconor_ L1oAucs CPVWA NS el
N |38 susPECT IT.STATE |38, LICENSE | 39. YEAR 40, MAKE 41.M1@DE'L%“V 42 TYPE 43, COLOR
& VICTIM 45, SUSPECT o\(‘b 61/RELATICNSHIP BETWEEN ViGT AND SUSFECT
O ancRY T cOWP CF PAN B ancry [ cour oF P i ﬁ% [T FORMER BPOUSE
O aroogems {1 erussers) £} apoe.0GETC O rsers” : [ FORMER COHABITANTS
AL crnnG [s{= l:lAsa@ium ( ‘Q\mm&gf; RALE 5BX
O reamFL MINOR CLITIS) FEARFUL FARENT Op ] EMANICIPATED MINOR
O AL LA a5y | ClHYsTERIGAL FROU RELATIONS:IP
0 cam qmwﬁ@m‘]) 5Z LENGTH OF 3
= | Daman O concussions | Ol ammam {RELATIONSHIP; q YEARS MOS.
O | O sranona DONEWH T MRATIONAL \ Dpnmn?? 1 APPLICABIE,
= Em'tg‘m onow ran Em% [ OTHER: EXPLA ) DATE RELATIONSHIP ENDED: 1‘“(&-
Q- | O omHeR EPAN Umﬁg\laam Fumnmsroa'rornw .
e : o N <[ . FRIOR FISTORY OF OV DOCTRENTEDT DYEB %
o ATHEHT SONE 58, APPROXIMATE NUMBER
um‘ EE“D @7 PRIOR INGDENTS: m ﬂmous
[=1 HOSPIT 57. CASE NUMSER (SYAPPROXIMATE DATES
% 0 FATAL DUURY AL (\‘\'{A-l \“- “\A
= o otz 4% &me PHYSICAN 58, INVESTIGATING AGENCY
b 59, DESCRIBE GRIME SCENE ‘s NG lh’
E | é\g iy VN T W I L RS Y
{9 |6 Der TVE O N
& | TRy CICTATED OR O] WRIF[ENTYFED NARRATIVE
—
Ol AN\ _ .
v stk %‘%ak&o{—é?[ (LD Domec. Dby
SONTROEEED
I EILIN N T
1. PRIVATE PERSONS ARREST-  Lx , HAVING BEEN INFORMED OF MY LEGAL m@é&mﬁmﬁ&mﬁ%
CITIZEN, AND HAVING EXERISED THOSE RIGHTS DO PROMISE TO APPEAR BEFORE THE MAGISTRATE OF THE VIBALIA MUN:GIPAL COURT TO SIGHA
COYPLAINT AGAINST, - FFULLY REALEYE THAT A FAILURE ON MY PART TO SIGN
AFOREMENTIONED PERSON(S) WL RESULT N THE IMMEDIATE RELEASE OF 8UCH INDIVIDUAL{S}): AGENCY
B LTHE DO HEREHY AF FRM TO THE BEST OF MY 2. COPES Tz OTHER B EFICER
FNCWLEDGE, THAT THE INFORMATION | HAVE GIVEX CONCERNING THIS
REPCRT 13 TRUS AND ACCURATE o J@@QZQ‘% | ppre
i Y s e p
X T ume e | cmm
EIGMATLRE CARDED

VPDE110
(Reviasd

—

e,
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g?s%\ BAKERSFIELD POLICE DEPARTMENT
HoH GENERAL OFFENSE HARDCOPY
- RELEASED TO BADGE
GO# 2016-232141 EXCEPTIONAL 1305-0 AGG ASSAULT-NONFAMILY-ID WPN

-

A = -
CHILOREN PRESENT DURIHG 4" 65.CASENQ. 4
unomamvrol.mcsr ,dm gro 89, RESTRAINING OYES [JCURRENT
67.KAVES OF ALL CHILOREN ORDERS: &0 OeerD 2 ..q%’&')—
ALt A L D- DT TPE  [IPERMANENT [JTEMPORARY EJEMERGENCY
SSUNGCOURT
ORDER GR DOCKET NUMBER:
| = [ sTATEvENTE) TAKEN_ ETYES OIND tLl | 70 EVIDENGE COLLEGTED: ALYEs [INO
o o e 7 @ 2| ‘mow Ocuzsewr Drosema
W R
5 uesy e | e |Domme | 2| eotos: BiEs Owo e ARsGmALD 35 MM 0 POLRCD
E ‘ umm-u FEARFUL Ersm-u. ﬁ NL‘MBER': TAKEN BY: .
] HyYSTERICAL HYSTERICAL O wrareniea, T1. PHOTCS CFVICTIMS INJURES yes Cwo TYPE OF WEAPON USED:
O cam -
Dl aman B o O wram PHOTOIOF FUSPECTI LS 1 YES EXfio BB HANDS. RSTS, R
2 RATIONAL il L umeamonas FHOTOS OF CLUE 6CEHE Oves B Eé‘lmem aeh
LPSET \WPSET uPsET WEAPGR USED DURING CHCIDENT Oves B BTG DT
Eﬂmmmm O nxeamnese g 2 COTHER DANGEROUS
Oonereeran | O one oo
T2
MEIGHT: o O e
was: A0
! (7]
B w
2
=2
3
=
== DRAW OM DIAGRAM(S) THE LOCATION OF ANY INJURIES
73, V0 ALL HEALTH GARE PROVIDERE: X . -
Huvbnboefgd@ny@ibmﬁm.IhefebyWMbmrdamdmnmwmhwewmmmmmmwoma..
smmwm:ﬁ DATE
ermva) = GOINITIRE 10
m"n. N | Y Wt iw==la ¥ nisems]
e CORENT
CONFIDENTIAL INEQRMATION
TO BE USED BY CRIMINAL AQENCIER ONLY
k]
AGENCY
By
DATE
T4 FREFGRTING OFFIGER 75, DATE AND TIHE ™ BY: D o ?@E@Eﬁﬁ;ﬁ‘:’.“m
N I A T R T R 7
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BAKERSFIELD POLICE DEPARTMENT
GENERAL OFFENSE HARDCOPY

@

P

RELEASED TO BADGE
GO#2016-232141 EXCEPTIONAL 1305-0 AGG ASSAULT-NONFAMILY-ID WPN
> VIZALIAPOLICE DEPARTMENT i CASE NO.
3035, JOHNSON STREET
VISALIA, CALIF; 83291 ORIGINAL T447 A12-17835
. . CODESECTION CRIME : CLASSIFICATION
“. 273PC - DOMESTIC VIOLENCE _
VICTIM (S) NAMES (5) ADDRESS PHONE NO.

CONFIDENTIAL

. SUSPECT INFORMATION:

&
>

‘ *
EVIDENCE:
Twelve digital photographs taken of V/iConfidential, ﬂas well as ALEXANDER
GARCIA and the damage fo the residence, all booked Into Visall\aSol[ce Department DIMS under
DIMS number 1099872404-5. Q- NS
SO

On 12114712, at approximately 1901 hours: Q Q
e

| responded to Kaweah Delta Medical Centemj:&reg G- batfery. Upon arrival to that location, |

made contact at Room 14 with a subject idéntified a‘s\\_{l@onﬂ@‘gniial. | observed that he had a neck

brace cn as well as blood around his Ii‘ps”‘ it pdSerarey’ Based on where his blood was at, it led me
. ) to believe that he had at one point ggt{eleruc we ngf‘é_;,\llhich caused it to bleed.”

| observed that V/Confidential is@‘gganish-spea@er(eﬁy, and all his statements were translated from

Spanish to English for this repoft. Upon Speakipgwith him

that he was gl hia resi tizbiawife, identified as

idaot: He@,tated that while they were In
ggar) 10:98 i@(?\verbal altercation over the fact tha

not being careful with the obje-\\fs"that wate' being moved. '

He stated that when théywete arguing, egan to strike him in the face and body and

he was trying to g‘gfé-ﬁ‘ itmself by pyaki idthat this was occurring in the bedroom of

the residence. Hp’e@q that his wife, hen came Into the bedroom and began

to also strik%him\@._g;he face and body. He said that the altercation eventually stopped a
ximately five imes. He said that he was going to call the pqfiees
edided to call the police, and she did, and he decided 1o Jea m%%au e

d about his immigrafion status and he did not want to get inj trou CUMENT

, and his stepson,
i and

V/Confidential then staled that he drove immediately fo the police depa ﬁﬁgﬁﬁmﬁﬁw&@ae
He was_then transported by ambulance to Kaweah Delta Madical Cgiterfor-hisinjuries, whi

="
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&2 BAKERSFIELD POLICE DEPARTMENT
%@ GENERAL OFFENSE HARDCOPY

RELEASED TO BADGE

GO#2016-232141 EXCEPTIONAL 1305-0 AGG ASSAULT-NONFAMILY-ID WPN
» VIBALIAROLICE DEPARTMENT - ] CABE NO.

VorAchE ssot - ORIOINALTAT s

CODE SECTION CRIME . CLASSIFICATION

36PC . DOMESTIC VIOLENCE
VICTIM (5) NAMES (S} ADDRESS PHONE NO.

CONFIDENTIAL )

resulted from being struck in the face. | took digital photcgraphs of V/Confidential and his injuries and
those were later booked into Visalia Police Department DIMS.

roximately 2100 hours to V/Confidential's residence an,q%\gge contact with
who is the wife of V/Confidential. She is also a Spanish-sfeaker and her
§

atements were transiate from Spanish to English for this report. She sald a‘-‘jl&?vas in the kitchen
i rtains, when she heard that V/Confidential »vglso upset with her son,
he said that he kept up saying stuff to hinidbufésé could not hear him

respond. ) @

She said that she then heard an altercation and it sounded as ‘;g%mﬁue was being u

,

m@emck bedroom and she cbserved that WConf'@,EEfial " asy}ﬁ’{cp of her son,
eveniua

and she then went over to VlConﬁdquiél-./grgb!m“dtmm. and tock him off, and then he

Y we m. She said tgat"he came oul anthhe had a bloody nose and she
did not sem strike himShe Gahial shéthen immediately called the police
depariment’and she advis im that stég‘.as goingﬂlg/andftﬁat he then went and got into the car
(d.
Qs

ghe aduké‘éd that she had never struck V/Confidential

and left the residence.

Upon speaking wi
and that she only too

nﬁfh\e said that V/Confidential was inside the bedroom
and that he also wenl QOO 10 3 egg)“if he was taking anything thal wasn't his. He said that
ViConfidential got upset Mtp;ﬁiﬁ%at’whic-‘-point he began to strike him and threw him against the
wall, causing the wall to brea Zirwhictkl"also observed that the drywall was broken. He saj

im only orietime; in the face, causing his nose to bleed, at which point

came(_[r_lié\the bedroom, took him off, and V/Confidential then left after

sald tr@t:\:sﬁé}was going to call the police. He alsc said that he tock both sets of keys 1o
W

| then spoke with

the vehicie.

Based op the infgrmation which | had obtained, | 45

i
“afid only struck by her son,

initi = uested that no charges be filed
abserved that eck was a small abrasion,
photographe: e advised me that she had pod
TO
] . AGENCY
REPORTING/RECORDING QFFICER TYPEDBY | DATE
DATE
J.ARJONA  A151 PB/HQ VISALLA POLEN AT
w52:|mn
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BAKERSFIELD POLICE DEPARTMENT

GENERAL OFFENSE HARDCOPY
RELEASED TO BADGE

GO# 2016-232141 EXCEPTIONAL

1305-0 AGG ASSAULT-NONFAMILY-ID WPN

. "ViSALIARCOLICE DEPARTWENT

CASE NO.
303 S. JOHNSON STREET ORIGINAL T447
VISALIA, CALIF. 83291 : A12-17835
CODE SECTION CRIVE CLASSIFICATION
273.5 PC ' DOMESTIC VIOLENCE .
VICTIM (5) NANES (5) ADDRESS PHONE N

CONFIDENTIAL

fact that V/Confidential had a bloody nose and the fact that he advised tha
had struck him i the face with a closed fist, | request that a copy of this report be
forwarded to the District Attorney's Office for their review of the listed charge of 273.5 PC.

All digital photographs were booked into Visalia Police Department DIMS by this 3%
No further information. ’

End of report.
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v - VISALIA POLICE DEPARTMENT ORIGINAL T453

== CONTROLLED DOCUMENT —
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION FORM IN AGREEMENT WITH PENAL CODE § 203 & 964

T 7
[ 39 (=] J‘E: / \
LOCTATICHN OF CRME
[0S S Cowews (L Asdea /3 o ! T &H

P.C. 964 Raqukes that personal Information of vicims and witnesses not ba Included In the Police

!ahdudas‘ Address - Phnmenbar-—

Drtvers License Numbers — Calfotrnds Idenfification Numbers = Sodial Sacurtty Mumbser = Date of Biith — Flace of Empluyment ~ Employes

Idsntification Number — Mother's Maldan Name — Demand Deposit Account — Sevings Ascount
Card Numbeor ~ Any Other Identifying Informatian,

P.C.263 Any Law Enforcernont Agency who rocalvas a ‘ropert from any persen, allsgingmalpmnmaklng the reporl has'b

Number = Chedking Account Number — Credit

the victim of a cex

offencn, ahal]lnbﬂnﬂﬂtpemonﬁuthmwhunmnuwﬂ!bmaammdpuﬂlcwdunhssheotsharaqu'@eéma: not become a matter
Panal Codo Sectiors:
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BAKERSFIELD POLICE DEPARTMENT
GENERAL OFFENSE HARDCOPY

s = RELEASED TO BADGE
GO#2016-232141 EXCEPTIONAL 1305-0 AGG ASSAULT-NONFAMILY-ID WPN
e
X E

VISALIA; CALIF. 93281 ORIGINAL T453 A12-01286

CODE SECTION “CRIME '

243(e)(1) PC SPOUSAL BATTERY

242 PC BATTERY

ADDRESS ' PHONE NO.

SUSPECT INFORMATION:

VILORIO, JOSE CAESAR : «.%5
DOB: 01/01/52 @

HMA: 57", 245, blk/bmn
LNA:.105 8. Lovers Lane

Visalia, CA' | " Q/Q— @@

On 01/30/13 af approximately 1500 hours,

| vas di . O N T e
.1 was dispatched to the Visalia Police Depaﬂ@ E)Istnsg__f/r a ce_‘g\of a verbal argument between

two pecple.

n O
Upan arrival, | confacted q‘ I%gfﬁ"s?iniﬁl cam§_?rsation with her, | found that she was
very limited in English speaking. However.s e@s ah!e')?to tell me that she's here to file a report

-agalnst her husband, JOSE VlL(\J&O fo%oﬁlesﬁc yj?le’nce. Realizing that | was going to need
assistance and there was nonea‘gallable@ ﬁél 71 utilized Teresa Nunez, a Records Specialist for the
City of Visalia to translale for me. The, oon@réaﬁ@‘took place in the break room of District 1.

| recorded the conversation. Th @Ihg\j\s’;@\summaﬁmd narrative of what she has endured:

tated that ?La\’e'éﬁ‘zéen madirjed to - for approximately a little over three years
_ and they have one child! fbggl?'fer. whoa is just two years old. While they were living in the 3500 block

of W. Campus, VILQRI@u{Jonld become abusive verbalty and psychologically towards as wall as her
kids who are not (athe?%ﬁby VILORIO.

tatedethatwhen they moved fc a house on S. Lovers Lane, the arguments would continue.
At one poininRlo had struck her in the face with an unknown hgnd: —thj d
prior to the two-year old child being born. She could not tell me which hand3aays
asked her for the last known incident that she remembered, at which time:sh o ERIp
notebook that she was carrying with her. She was reading from the notehgs
2012 he had grabbed her by the neck and threw her against the wall agd'he Rad-tofgw
that his problems would go away if he killed her and the cops would 10 Holieve-her.—~She stated 1
she was scared, so she did not call the cops, but she did seek a soluti nadfithin the_next nine da

REPORTING/REGORDING OFFIGER TYPED BY | oare DATE
B. DILTZ, A135 MGHG VISAMA POLIGE PR
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BAKERSFIELD POLICE DEPARTMENT
GENERAL OFFENSE HARDCOPY

RELEASED TO BADGE
GO#2016-232141 EXCEPTIONAL 1305-0 AGG ASSAULT-NONFAMILY-ID WPN
~VISALIA POLIGE DEPARTMENT GASE NO.
303 8. JOHNSON STREET ORIGINAL T453 R
VISALIA; CALIF. 93291 A13-01286
CODE SECTION CRIME
243(e)(1} PC SPOUSAL BATTERY
242 PC BATTERY
ADDRESS PHONE NO.

she was able to move out and was able to stay ata battery women's shelter, un&nﬁx«r\n location here
in the City of Visalia. She had gone back to the house to pick up a few things arfhghehad contacted

the Visalia Police Department to stand by and then she went back to the ba’t%e swomen's shelter
with her family. .

Since then she's has also obtained her own restraining order keep(i\nga;r\v(i@ RIO away from her and
her kids and allowing him to have supervised visitation with the two yeargld. | asked her a couple of
iimes why she waited for approximately a month and a half to mske ajeport and she stated that she

needed to finally make a report, because he needed t&-fay for wh : “Ke had done. | asked her if she

had any injuries that | could photograph, which she@'ﬁqted (she dig-not.

fate"&l at he has also grabbeﬂ her s0n

| asked her if there was anything else that happ\t\emed@@sh
50 that | could obtain a statement

and held him by the neck. She had brought-her somyn with 1&g,
from him as well. S A% Qb
P

%] st_a&éd the following:

| obtained the statement fro

It should be noted that his carﬁ%rsa&ir;\}i%a’é rechided as well. Since he was about 13, ha's had
problerms with his stepdad, VlLOE;I.@\[bere h@‘:‘e)been times where the stepdad has grabbed him by
his neck and pushed him onta the %d‘.)ak ﬁg,a]ffas has struck him. 1 asked him when was the last
time. He said on about the 15%0kBécember he was grabbed by the neck by his stepdad, VILORIO
1 because he was talking back4c*im ahﬁbthey were in a verbal argument. At that time, his stepdad
shoved him into & waII{\- ugin}-‘hlm to hit his head against the drywall and puf a hole in the wall. it

was at that time that tg_g}vé\c-:}ahed the police and SVILORIO had left.
According t VILORIO is taking medication that causes frequent nose-bleeds and
during this struggle. Teceived a nose bleed. He went to the hospital to get checked. | asked
Garcia if he kgﬁ\ﬁ why his mom waited so long to make these reports and he siated that he did not

know.
) ' GONTROLLED
| attempted to locate a photograph of VILORIO in Mugshots; however| | ye-Tesulls.
: Valdovino atso supplied with a copy of the restraining order that wasg issHeRean A ;@ai st
: VILORIQ, as well as copies of her noteboak, where she's written do r;ﬁféid@ﬁws'"wheres e and

VILORIO got Into arguments andfor physical altercations.
* AGENCY
REPORTING/RECGRDING OFFICER TYPED BY | v DATE
DATE
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ADDRESS PHONE NO.

I ; .
Due to the call being late in the day, | was unable to contact VILORIO for a sta!emé’é% | request fhat

this be forwarded to Investigations for further follow-up.

End of report.
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@%‘i BAKERSFIELD POLICE DEPARTMENT
e, GENERAL OFFENSE HARDCOPY
hd RELEASED TO BADGE
GO#2016-232141 EXCEPTIONAL 13053-0 AGG ASSAULT-NONFAMILY-ID WPN
VISALIA POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL NARRATIVE CA_SE NO..
303 S. JOKNSON STREET
VISALIA, CALIF. 93291 : ORIGINAL T39% 1301286
CODE SECTION CRIME . CLASSIFICATION
PC243{e){1) Domestic Battery - Misd,
PC 242 Battery Misd,
MICTIM (5] NAMES (S) ADDRESS PHONE NO.
Valdoving, Flora Refer to 964

Garcia, Alexander

SUPSECT INFORMATION /\
Vilorio, Jose Cesar

DOB: 1-1-52 @
March 6, 2013 §

[ was assigned this case for follow up investigation, I«’%%d V@‘Vmo and obtained a telephone
number for.. Q\f @/@

She teld me that she still wished to pursue Qg?_%es /rzs\%loﬁq; %Bbing her nack and telling her that
he was going to kill her as well as grabb@_she@ neck. 6

| called S/Vilorio and he requested tlétl meé withhim irf,;?‘erson. I'went to his residence. My
conversation with him was dig‘rlilliv Booded With mg;:,iepartment issued voice recorder. It was later
booked into evidence at the Visalia Policégé’paq:)n ft.

The following Is a summary %&\,lis@femeﬁj_g:snﬁlcrio told me that there have been numerous times
that V/Valdovino had svuc}(@;ﬁ@gn 4 ?ﬁ‘ﬁved at an address on Campus Street. She lived with him
for approximately three.\éars 4t that located and never wanted to report her due to the fact that she

was undocumented an‘?ﬂ-.Qi fiot want to harm her.
—_ -

He told me that @,a\citizen and she s not. We believed thal-las making up these
charges in ofdér fordbtain clizenship as a victim of a crime. )

When 1told him that he was being accused of grabbing y the &@Tﬁm n he
told me that it was not true. He then provided me a copy of Visalia Police De ) ;ﬂumbear
12-017835. CONFIGENTIAL INFORMATION
R TO BE LEED BY CRIMINAL AGENGIES OICY
o :
—_ AQENCY
REPORTING/RECORDING OFFICER TYPED BY | ay DATE
) OATE
313 —
J. Saenz 1211 JSi211 ISR PO
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BAKERSFIELD POLICE DEPARTMENT
GENERAL OFFENSE HARDCOPY

RELEASED TO BADGE

GO# 2016-232141 EXCEPTIONAL 1305-0 AGG ASSAULT-NONFAMILY-ID WPN
" VISALIA POLICE DEPARTMENT sur—*mmmm. NARRATIVE . CASE NO.

303 5. JOHNSCN STREET ORIGINAL T391

VISALIA, CALIF, 53291 13-01286

CODE SECTION K CRIME ] CLASSIFICATION

PC243[e)(1) Domestic Battery ’ Misd.

PC242 attery Misd.

VICTIM (S} NAMES (S) ADDRESS PHONE NO.

- . o i

This report was a domestic viclence case where he was listed as a victim of the éllﬁgatjons of what

as currently reporting. The report was taken on 12-14-12. In e ort it states that
SiVilorio was the victim of domestic viclence. On the initial date of that reg g‘r,\v%Garci‘a admitted to
Officer Arjona that he was attacked by S/Vilerio but he did in fact st ike S @rjo one time on the nose
causing it to bleed. ’

_In this current repor”states that -gra\bﬁﬂ hirﬁ‘ﬁy Buack on around December the
15" He also said SAVitoric shoved him into the wgll{quusg gd&hl_t hit his head in the drywall but
} failed to mention that he was the cause of SMIQn'Qis nos

e%ed. HEdid state however that SAilorio
takes medication for nose bleeds but did not state thdt Itk regﬁﬁ’made in December of last year.

ShVilorio was adamant that he did not Qf)nn ag{il':she.was only trying to obtain citizenship.

.- (- % \/ o ") s N
The original report (12-17835) wasrejected by the '[gfﬁ're County District Attorney’s office on
December 28, 2012, for lack of Suffiglent ayidence?

5 é\@%ﬁ
&

No further information.
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1, NAME [LAST, FIRET, MIODLE, FIRM IF BUGIESS) 22, CODE |2, NAME (LAST, FIRST, MIDOLE, FIRM IF susmsss& 74, GODE
£ VEHGLE |25 YEAR |21, MAKE 28, MOGEL 33, BODYTYPE |30, COLOR  [SirECENSES RITATE
ZDSUSFEGT'E 3’\‘\%
[IvicTars 4 & .
$3. ADDITIONAL VEHIGLE DESCRIPTION:
RN
34, DAMAGED PROPERTY DESGRIPTION: \\w Y
Bioars |se.arv a7 armoLe nave B B R P M ity “-gﬁ',‘&- . 1. CESCRPTION . VALUE
O Fouxo ~ U -
H sroLe A g
o F et
. - \?_" V 'n;{b
= oW ke W%
.7 43, ADOITIONAL PROPERTY: Cyes Cwno ’\ 47.() A i\«
. ERANDNAME  |CALBER STRIF; CATEGORY (REV, AUTO, CARD) | WSC. INFO
FIREARMS h\\ I@H
CRAND AME  |GALIBER | SEFGAL 0. Ni.;me %s-n'mr.s:sum CATEGORY (REV, AUTO, GARE) | WRBT. INFQr
¥ TERAND ANE [T, MODELY  ZIIo A RRE ¥ Q[GSTALY [ #OF [ELWHEEL |62 COLOR S TR B MG
BICYCLE x\J Q)J‘ GEARG | SIZE (INCH) COLOR
P AP
6. DETAILSMARRATIVE: SR R

REFERTO: E] DISTATED O _MEDW'INE
Cn 214!13 the V oontadad’tb_emty office regarding the violation of a restralning order by the S (VFL248532). The
order states that mt;i_ﬁ:m%@e no contact with the V. ©n 2/2/13 the S called the Vs cell phone thres times. The V
) stated that she did%mnize the number and answened lhaﬁrst call. An unknown women asked for har by name
©* land then loldﬁ;r-toiﬁgﬁ on and the S came on the line and called her by name seve

=
hung up when sha realized it was the 5. The 2™ cal the V had the W answer the phohe mﬂﬁ @ I"E::{n e

wrong number. The W knows the § and alse recognized his name. The 3" call the ukagyy
TO 8E USED BY CHIMINAL AGENCIES QLY

wanted to confim the number and told the W she dldn‘t think it was wrong. The V that she then turmed har
phone off. The V provided & copy of her ordar. lclo o J— ) |
s.1.x HAVING BEEN INFORMED GF MY LEGAL RIGHTS I8 EFFECTING AN ARREST A5 % CITREN, U0 FAVIRG—

EXERCISED THOSE RIGHTS, DO FROMISE TO APPEAR BEFORE THE MAGISTRATE OF THE VIBALIA MUNICIRAL COURPTOSIGNA———
COMPLAINT AGAINST, | FULLY REALITE THAT A FALLURE ON MY PART TO $IGN SABDOMELANTNAGRINE IAIE
AFOREMENTIONED FERSON(S) WL RESULT N THE IMMEDIATE RELEASE OF SUCH INDIMIDUALLS). v 3 timn

57, COPIES TO: 50, REPORTING OFFICER/ ID &
DIST ATTY, JUVENILE OTHER,

TATS AT ©ATE H. Voss T332

VPO

Dwmlead TH
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BAKERSFIELD POLICE DEPARTMENT

GENERAL OFFENSE HARDCOPY
RELEASED TO BADGE

) GO#2016-232141 EXCEPTIONAL 1305-0 AGG ASSAULT-NONFAMILY-1D WPN

A\l

ss. REPORT NO. 13-01502

SUSPECT 0. NAME (LAST, FIRST MICDLE) 01.P.DD3ESS[HOUSE!.SWEETNME? 82 PRONE
o |Vilorio, Jose Cesar 105 S Lovers Lane Visalia 559-738-1739
3. D.0.8. B4, SEX |05, RAGE |68, HGT, [T WGT. |64 HAIR [86, EYES |70, SCARS/MARKSTATIOOS T1. LICENSES
1182 M (H 57 245 Bk [Bm :
T2.858 73, CLOTHING DESCRIPTICH 74. ALIASES - 75. ARRESTED
Calling from 559-328-9134 B ves
SUSPECT T8, NAME {LAST, FIRST WDDLE) 77. ADDRESS (HOUSE #, STREET NAME) 78, PHONE
-
79.0.0.8, 80, SEX. |1, RACE [62. HGT. |22 WGT, |B4. HAIR {63, EYES |82 SCARSIMARKSTATTIOOS - 87. LICENSER
83, 354 88 CLOTHING DESCRIPTICH €0, ALIASES & GDL J}(REJ;ESTED
o O HO P
. 59, Rk ot,
nw B3, pemeal | B, FACALHAR | B5, DEMEANOR o gm 11m\nfm
1 2 eusrear 1 2suerecT |1 2euseeay Nz SAetoT
DO sty 1 2euoreey | OO0 cesn 10 o Jj‘ﬁgam 1
OOAAsHY ODacxs COezaro 0L aary [so}lr¥d 0 reaTve
I mamasy 00 parx COr s |00 arcioceme EDLEF! 00 mex
COveEst DOREED | QO aoans OO caukt OI0] ACouNTANCE
0 i, coon | OO wasr COieweRir  [O0 ReamoiL 1
COwar arocko | 30 oo O0wsms | D0 wvous OO ppeves 1
OO rate OOnzr oo f L0 i
OO st OOrocen  |OOwmees (D0 prosmssicnn, 2R Donen_ i
oTHER 00 auey D wacoww |00 v DDW '
OO0 10 DTONEATED Du"”m- -
D0 aTurck oTHER .
COcmer
102, HUMBER OF EOMPANIONS. 103, eviomace coueorer? T ves QW 104, umlggiw“ u&%ﬂi Tves Owo
107, camcTormmacs | 108 Foamron o 6%5'&1?! 110, kETHOD GF ATTACK - | 111, KETHOD OF ATTAZK -
= i ‘_gmuumm e Wmlg T | weucromme L varmLED
Dlaseom \‘Uw;.‘-% e B rorcen e 0l Russacien
O voona wa Q-% Qent 4 BhoLvFoRce o a o PRESL
gz:;“m E‘ ewi? m e[0T D matcHES FOR LiarT
[Rparrn é 4 P\ D eims O ReprelrT SLETHG ) DiSABLE ALARM
5 BaTrros A Cmmdy R | Orreween Dusmnwensum . |CIKEwLOc of Casd
L Fagaly’ N ab GLaE O row Emgm gmm
5 ok n,mzwmo 0 e, PRY Tot, Dm nuanum
Bxroey N‘.ﬂm,m O bkTeuTTERS o VITToA UHoGL UL
DA e O oicH yae FLLLY Emmmm
Blerop e R Ol woiow s Onsoroopvom | Cvsevoomouy
o \{ 2“: - ET”‘W O rpmnwenn [nlmm
S TR HOO Oepen____ otz
2 T SHUTORP POWER
z J\Q Do Tl tNpeRtomaTED
4 Oonen
[ 182 wErrchiTyre 114, uzE oPwEARCH 115, NATUREGF By | 116, METHOD OF DEPARTLAE.
it ) eRApDIEH RREARM O sz O VEK MO USSR MARER
RIAEALTERED DOanerourens O wartown et L] COMPLAKT OF FADY O vercts
DO wooa B rreaatveTat Cean
O eHoTaln ALTER D siooTwc 1O cEviRe RIS CowroLe
Blouamar 10N BAAMDB CUT INST I FATAL WY B umorcyeLe
Orovrerucacn Done, Oror
D1 S28RATE GuM Ol weaaicwn
] A Domen
DomeR, FralmInIa W
= e mas
CONFIDENTIAL INFCAMATION
TO BE USED BY CRAMINAL AGENGIES ONLY
TO
AGENCY
DATE,
VISALIA POLIGE BEME
118, DATE TOME REPORTED “[716. REFORTIRG GFFICER/1D 8 120. AFFROVED-B¥ FITR AR
214113 H. Voss T332 ‘ ErEs Ona
: Gitn S5 :
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BAKERSFIELD POLICE DEPARTMENT

i'{sw GENERAL OFFENSE HARDCOPY
' RELEASED TO BADGE

GO# 2016-232141 EXCEPTIONAL 1305-0 AGG ASSAULT-NONFAMILY-ID WPN

VISALIA POLICE DEPARTMENT ORIGINAL T448

-— CONTROLLED DOCUMENT -~
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION FORM IN AGREEMENT WITH PENAL CODE § 293 & 964

GUSFECT NAME CASE®
UNLoRFe | TesSE  Aosgf,
LOCATION OF CRINE - .
oS S, Lavers Lore . 13 o098

P.C. 954 Requires that personal Informatian of vicims and witnasses not be incimded In the Pefice Roport. This includest Address — Phons Number —
Drivers Licanse Numberm — Calfomla ldentification Numbers — Socia) Secyrity Number — Dato of Birth— Placa of Employment — Employes
Identification Number = Mothar's Maidan Name = Demand Deposit Account ~ Savings Acsount Number — Checking Account Number — Credit
Card Number - Any Cther [dentifylng Infonnation.

P.C. 293 Any Law Enforcament Agency who recelves a report from any person, alleging that pemonmmdngmemponha%b‘gn the victim of a sex
offonce, shall Inform that person that his or her same will bacame a matiar of public reccrd unless he or she requaest that not become a matier
of public recond, pursuant to Secfon 6254 of the Govemment Cade. Spacific Crimes Incdluded In these sectons arg|Penal'Code Sections:

Sexual Assautt Sections: 220, 261, 261.5, 262, 264, 264,4, 265, 288, 2883, or 280
Viclance Sections: 273a, 2134, 273.5, 422.6, 422 7, 422.T5, of 846.0 £

CODE fla. V1 »
[ v |D\'ictim9]g§@§'§5é€hwhernamamnﬁdanﬁal
. .Y
v HOKE PHONE

%"c‘%?zcv%-ﬂ P,
S f”f“ﬁgm

his/her name confidental.

EMPLOVER Sﬂml.?ﬂﬂh!l

I CCDE (a.v-1)

i EMPLOYER { SCHOOL (Inchuts Cty, SRath, 87 Jp Cots)

i

! DATE OF BRTH AGE RACE l EEX | =

i
CRIVERSLICENSE OR DERGTIGATIONS STATE
CHECKING ACGTURT HUMBER 5 ACOOUNT NUMBER ] CREDH CARD#1 o] SRR 2

AP
ESCELLANEGS bl L0 7 4
- VIBALIA POLIGH BEFE

=
v 953 [1297)

N oite AR gy | 925 (3, Wﬁf |

VPDHD0 (Ravisad 4208}

w ey
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BAKERSFIELD POLICE DEPARTMENT

s GENERAL OFFENSE HARDCOPY
~ RELEASED TO BADGE
GO#2016-232141 EXCEPTIONAL 1305-0 AGG ASSAULT-NONFAMILY-ID WPN
. ) ) ORIGINAL T448
2 2. DATE AND TIME W D A4 T
VISALIA POLICE DEPARTMENT: | rerov= [ )
- 7 75143 Ve
3 OFFERSE TTVE 5 LOCATIGH OF OFFENSE : "
T s e T Y el Tl BERTS REFER TO 964 - g
SRD  |T.BEAT |&SHIFT [B.OM. [10.NO. OFVIG] 1. DATEANDTME [M - |0 - |¥, o [z, 2|12 i)
OCCURRED T |2 |43 1 STOLEN PROPERTY: §._ y 3
025726 | ¢ { ] DAMAGED PROP: _$ L
COGES: V- ViCTIM O -OWNER ¥/ -WITKESS F- FINDER RP - REPORTIMNG PERSON O ~DRNVER "-D
13 NAME (LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE, ARM IF BUSNESS) Q
.1
o
" |21 NANE (LAST, IRST, MIDDLE, FIRM IF BUSINESS) 22. CODE {23, NAME (LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE, FIRM |Pm1éwess1'\ |24.CODE |
75, VEHICAE  |28. YEAR |20, MAKE 25, MODEL T.BODVTVPE |30,COLOR o1, (CESES . ILETATE
O SUSPECTS
OVICTIAE &
34, DAMAGED PROPERTY DESCRPTION: %\ %‘Q
el = E. -
A STATS Joa. v o acmcLe naue |30 B e O |38 i | b ﬁ;’a‘g 41. DESCRPTION 42.VALUE
O FOUND - Vs N
T ?9 Q; \3? :
D%E?hg - % (\ & ?‘
' NS
. b - i £
A&U /N . R *
43, ADDIYONAL PROPERTY: O YES OND .ot ) L 7 '™~
[ BRAND NAVE CALIER IND, TIRE (PLTLG), S/GUN) | CATEGORY (REV, ATO, CARB) [MISC. INFO
FIREARMS 7~ -
GRAND NAWE CALEER  |SERUAL I VRE(RIST, R, /U] |CATEGORY (REV, AUTO, CARE) | MISC. INFO
VAL
s WBRAND NAME |47, MODEL @ \\‘yaasz{\)n.smq S0A0F [ WHEEL 52 GoR 53, TRIM [ 54 WISC
3. DETAILGINARRA £ - BS)
m%nmAm“gﬁanwmq@;m‘g’mm
=
ANk
P d\ﬁ/
~ ROLLED
i )
putome_ve  nasteniie pocupmos
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION ||
™
AGENCY
58.1,%. 'HAVING BEEN INFORMED OF MY LEGAL RIGHTS mmmamagmsrmnmm.mmms
EXERCISED THOSE RIGHTS, DO PROMSE 70 APPEAR BEFORE THE MAGISTRATE OF THE VISALI MUNICPAL $OUT
COMPLAINT AGAINST, , | FULLY REALDZE THAT A FALURE ON MY PART TO SIGN &
AFOREMENTIONED PERSONS) WILL RESULT ™ THE [MMEDIATE RELEASH GF SUCH INDIVIDUALLS).
57, GOPIES T0; " |58, REPORTING GFFICER /1D #
DET ATTY, JUVENILE OTHER,
oA PATE) (. Shcenert A3y
VPDS 1M * amry
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BAKERSFIELD POLICE DEPARTMENT

GENERAL OFFENSE HARDCOPY
BADGE

RELEASED TO

GO# 2016-232141 EXCEPTIONAL

1305-0 AGG ASSAULT-NONFAMILY-ID WPN

o)

50 REPORTND. /3 =

o Texiliy

P75 v

ftile

S oA SF

7.5

SUSPECT 60. NAME {LAST, FIRST MIDDLE) §1. ADDRESS (HOUSE 8, STREET NAME) 82, PHONE
N |ysiorss, Joss cegal 105 8. Lopeds Lnweg
3. 0.0.B, 84. SEX [65% RACE [86. HGT. |67. WGT. [88. HAIR |89. EYES | 70, SCARS/MARKS/TATIOOS 71. LICENSES
2R7-s2| | A
T2 5SS/ 73, CLOTHING DESCRIPTION ~ T4, ALIASES E&fﬁs@ B
) g No
SUSPECT T3 NAME [LAST, FIRST NIDDLE) 77 ADURESS (HOUSE & STREET NANE) 78 FHOME
n
T8 D.O.A 80. SEX [81. RACE[82 HGT. |83, \WGT. [84. HAIR |85 EYES {86. SCARS/MARKS/TATIOS 67, LUCENSEY
A
88, S5 29. CLOTHING DESCRIPTION 80, ALIASES J\ %1.:2?551’50
\ g Ne
92, appEARANCE |83 Armical (94 FAcLMAR  [BS. DevaanoR 8. eresey 97. GLaszzn TG sE 'lmgn‘mlawm
1 2 GusPELT 1 2 BUSPECT 1 2 BugPECT 1 2susPECT 1 2amrecT 1 2 SUSPECT }\ma:r
00 oty 1 2 susPect CDctean 100 Wirnov OO accent b v og O waiowd {1 2 BusPecT
D0 Flasssy OO acns CCiezamn Q0 sy DOus Owwemey | OO wreFwe N\ G0 pexr 00 reatve
0 wzamaAy D0 pasa, OGruwwew | OT asatpazne Ot wame OD s g :\\ Ot a0 mme
OO poEusr DD | O coats D0cun OO erraxene OO uoMcTonE qg%, . 0D acousamsoe
10 WAL coon, [0 weHr DOwweALe (OO0 mAsnoss. 00 auEr OO0 Maan, gﬁmﬂ%"' 100. T=tH
OO wet croowe | OO seEnaa DDuasnas ERVCUS OOresm l:ll:ln.smurQ \\ Dum
OO0 easin, ju|s LTS bonez B0 rams sinp= Mz mldeer Pyv— O unaiovm
O near OOrocker  (QQsormmy  |OTrrorssowe | O0amuTrER [o[3] Bﬁ’-s?uw\sx b Dﬂm
0 emeen OOmeor | OJwoewx  [DIvosw ggmmweq/ k/mm oo
ke O vroxcATED MO ENGLEN - ——
O smamsn Dnmwsag m |O0emen_ |O0oneEn_
O0onar_____ |OOwgHer ™
S
102, MUMBER.OF EOHPANIONS 103, evoence couecTen O ves Twve 104.4::\:”61?!\ nggamr{.@écmn s O
105, nre o pnses | 108, PLASBOPATIACK | 307. GRUECT OF ATTADK ‘1aod}wmw 109 uqm\nn‘rmm 110, MET or ATEALK - | 117, METHOD CF ATIACK.
O sohoot. 3 uouowim IO GASH REGIRAWER, C'Coaconm nm@uw PERSON PROPERTY
Ocowaenesuown | D Resoees o N \/u Dpoucraiary O vaoazm
O rastroco Dowozss Dasremax g"éﬁ“ ) lﬁ?l Y o
O] RESTALRUSTAAR VENEILE wn«é’ B st . BOOILY ForeE
I:Insmvrrd'n\ »I:ln:‘t}n‘nm " | Q dsworas. E g gl
24 < [y O rexUT cLOmG O pis e A
o Tozmvies e O oawioc or gasit
gmm Em O saectveLoor
WM PRY TOOL
Deor o Emwr‘:' gwua-.nm.m
Do a o i
gmﬂm gnm\m gw‘am
FREDWEAROH IHEAL PHOHE
Em I 53PECY ARED
e CIcHUTORF Fow:
O ooprsonaTen
Conen,
112. TYPE OF PROFERTY 113, Waron T 114, USE QFWEAPON 115 MATIREOF NURY | 116, LETHOO OF DEPARTLRE
Ovmevscn O eaan o s 3 srara FREARM el 0] vEH MO LOCINSE KLIKEER
Damxree 1 FrEamus N Areateee Comen u] O catdnapit arran I VEHICLE v
Domsmnen Doy, £ naoa O s ATVIETIN O onenviamenury © | D asmo vecs
O vecagaur O eLomand Daworeunaen O Fesr O am00TViETI D sEVERE MY BIGYCLE
D ewerRy £ hote ddpu ) O gt D ewnmar D3 BRANDISH CUTINST O paTaL susumy ClMaToRCYEE
Daum pasms O B, it Omwweruessy Oomen . |Qemacur . Oroer
Ovoows Oficveie O sanaarequn [=E T80 DI rooutwN
Ousweoume, O [V Ousea YEHIGLE TLenen
Oroonstupre Dot Dl amranoies
117, HARRATIVE CO < LK
s CONTL:,
@MMEN?
CONFIDENTIAL INFCAMATION
BE USED &Y £5UMNAL AGENGIES ONLY
kL]
AGENCY
DATE -
WISALA PELICE BEFR
T8, DATE] TIWE REP DRTED 115, REFORTING OFFICER /D8 120, APPROVED BF———— T30 PG G |

ez
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BAKERSFIELD POLICE DEPARTMENT
GENERAL OFFENSE HARDCOPY

\ RELEASED TO BADGE

, GO# 2016-232141 EXCEPTIONAL 1305-0 AGG ASSAULT-NONFAMILY-ID WPN
- ORIGINAL T340
VISALIA BOLICE DEPARTMENT CASE NO.
303 S. JOHNSON STREET :
VISALIA, CALIF. 63201 A13-09098
CODESEGTION CRIVE ' CIASSIFICATION
INCIDENT CRIMINAL THREATS

VICTIM (5) NAMES (8) - ADDRESS ' PHONE NO.
VALDOVINOS, FLORA ‘ )

SUSPECT INFORMATION:

VILORIC, JOSE éESAR

DOB: 12/27/52 '

REPORTING PARTY: _ @
On 07/25/13 at approximately 1210 hours: Q- ©

h{i Sequed previously.

Upon arrival, | made contact with RPIDeann'a%a_??zar&st{? W
stated that Flora Valdovinos was her clien{g;s_ [} haﬁqb\egy a
She currently had a domestic violence regifaining=orderagajs
as JOSE VILORIO. She stated that VIKORIO wag triing to

A order against him. A NZ :\\'-

I-@PiSala?zEr‘s office. -was Spanish speaking
m@h ﬂ\gﬁénslaﬁon.

| was dispatched to a possible brandishing of a ﬁra%@

] apr%‘g?ﬁaga and family theraplst. She
jotim of doméstic violence previously.
=r husband, who was later Identified
to remove the restraining

| then made contact
only; therefore, RP/Salazar assisig

and VILORIO were attepiplingto recgnci[e their mariage. While she was at his residence,
SVILORIO showed her anunkpown type rifle that he had under the bed in his bedroom. He showed
her the rifle and stated\if Riyfound out that she was seeing anyone else he would kill her and the
children. She statedc“he\:\dld not report the incident at that time because she was not in fear for her
safety or the saf 2T‘\ler child. She stated that VILORIO had never pointed the rifle at her nor did he

5o
display the weal e@a threatening manner.

tated approm%:telytgna m@? ago she and SVILORIO were at his residence. She

She stated that;\fl\LORIO then told her on 07/21/13 that her vehicle was
that he was lying and the vehicle had been involved in a hit and run fr
scene. She belisved the traffic collision eccurred in the area of Lovers
of Visalia. VILORIO later recovered his own vehicle.

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
TO BE USED BY GRIMINAL AGENGIES ONLY

TO

. AGENGY
REPORTING/RECORDING OFFICER TYPEDBY | & DATE
DATE
B. BROKHOFF, A34 : . AVIHQ BOS—I {474
—_— —Chirsateaon L
FURTHER ACTION COPIES 1O { 17-B00 REVIEWED
{ )YES . ( )DETECTIVE { )OTHER
( )NO ( ) DISTRICT ATTORNEY ( ) JUVENILE
1
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RELEASED TO

BAKERSFIELD POLICE DEPARTMENT
GENERAL OFFENSE HARDCOPY

BADGE

GO#2016-232141 EXCEPTIONAL

1305-0 AGG ASSAULT-NONFAMILY-ID WPN

) ORIGINAL T340
VISALIAPOLICE DEPARTMENT CASE NO.
303 5. JOHNSON STREET
VISALIA, CALIF. 93291 A13-09098
CODE SECTION CRIME CLASSIFICATION
INCIDENT CRIMINAL THREATS .
VIGTIM (S) NAMES (S) ADDRESS PHONE NO.

carry out the previous threat that he made over a month ago
court appearance on (8/06/13 regarding the restraining order.

No further Information. .

End of report.

Sha stated that she does not want to be with him any longer, th ienaw in fear that he will
ated that she has a

\V
> O
T
Ny 1P
L A9 !
&
W Q
' @ Q"Q
\)
A{;;QQ N
CONTRGLLED
DOCUMENT
AR e gt ral vt
TO
AGENCY
REPORTING/RECORDING OFFICER TYPED BY :ms DATE
B. BROKHOFF, A34 AVIHG VISALIR POLIBE/RENE
CV k3 (1247)
“FURTHER ACTION COPIES TO { ) T-BOLT REVIEWED
{ )YES ) DETECTIVE }OTHER
{ INO { ) DISTRICT ATTORNEY 5 { }JUVENILE
"
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BAKERSFIELD POLICE DEPARTMENT

GENERAL OFFENSE HARDCOPY
RELEASED TO BADGE

i GO#2016-232141 EXCEPTIONAL 1305-0 AGG ASSAULT-NONFAMILY-ID WPN

Related Attachment(s) - Other Agency Reports

Attachment Description: FARMERSVILLE POLICE DEPT
Reference Number:

Fax Berver ’ 10/4/2016 4:45:28 PM  DPAGCE 2/002 Fax Server

H

Bakersfield Police Department

Records Bureau
PO Box 59
Bakersfield, California 93302
Phone: 661-326-3801
Fax: 661-852-2158

facsimile transmittal

™ Te: FARMERSVILLE PD Fax: 559-747-3963
Attn: Date: 10/412016
From: | BPD Records Pages: 1

Comments: Please send a copies of the fellowing reports 13-0952

All repaorts involve Jose Cesar Vilorio and are needed for investigation.

Attention to Detective Sperer. Thank you.

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or 2ntity to which it is addressed and
may contain infermation that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclasure under applicable
law. 2 you are not the intended resipient of this message, you are hergby natifled that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of the communization is strictly prohibited. 1f you have
received this communication in arror, please notify us immediately by tefephone and return the
original to our agency at the above addesess via US Postal Service,
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BAKERSFIELD POLICE DEPARTMENT
GENERAL OFFENSE HARDCOPY

RELEASED TO BADGE
: ] GO# 2016-232141 EXCEPTIONAL 1305-0 AGG ASSAULT-NONFAMILY-ID WPN
R
DFFERSE Fi DISEQSITICN | VICTIM Oy HATE FORCE
89 PC Resisting exec officer F CA OLMOS, JOHN 0
E9FC Raslsting exeo officer F CA LOCKE, DARRELL [ -
2736 PC Failto chey restrairing order M cA CONFIDENTIAL VICTiM-1 ]
2736 PC Fail to obey restralning order M cA CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM-2 T O ®R
2736 PG Fail to obay restraining ordar M CA CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM-3 00 =
27136 PC Fail to obey restralning order M cA CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM-4 Oooc e
3B PC Fail to cbey restraining order M cA CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM-S g
2736 PC Fall o obey restraining order H] CA CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM-6 LI O
273ANBY PC Abusing/Endaring Heatth of a Child F CA CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM-2 O O
REPGRTED DATE & TIME LOCATION QF CCCURRERCE EARLY DATE & TO4E OF OCCURREHCE
Friday 07/26/2013 st 1316 | 200 BLK NORTH STEVENS Friday 07/26/2013 o 1316
BLOCK LATE DATE A TIME OF OCCURRENCE
4 Friday O7/26/2013 st 13:16
PRIAARY ROLE NAME RACE | SEX AGE EXTENT OF INDURY
i CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM-1 CONFIDENTIAL VICT!M-1
[ ) PRIVARY ROLE NANE RAGE | SEX NGE, EXTENT OF INJURY
N CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM-2 CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM-2
PRIMARY RILE MAME RACE | SEX AGE EXTENT OF IRIURY
CONFIDENTIAL VICTIMS3 CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM-3
PAIMARY ROLE NAME RAMCE| SEX AGE EXTENT OF INJURY
GONFIDENTIAL VICTIM-4 GONFIDENTIAL ViCTIM-4
PRIMARY ROLE NAME RACE | SEX AGE EXTENT OF INJURY
CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM-S CONFIDENTIAL VIGTIM-5
PRIMARY ROLE HNAME RACE | SEX AGE EXTENT QF INJURY
CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM-8 CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM-8
PREAMARY ROLE NALE RACE { SEX AGE DATE QOF BRTH m?u'ro;wum
VICTIM-1 STATE OF GALIFORNIA )
PRIMARY ROLE HAME RACE| SEX AGE CATEOF BIRTH | S80C. SEC. KO, | QLNor D HUMBER
SUSPECT-1 VILORIO, JOSE CESAR EADRFER SV 1{1‘2&‘_19?5 Nl ICE
SECONDARY RCLE £ BHE Narntotn TOTHAR | EYE | REGHT | WEIGHT o s
falaitiiciall otalhilalal L1
SECONDARY ROLE 2 RESIDENCE ADDRESS Sl 0 b WTATE] 2P FPOSTAL LT G KT TYPE
105 SCUTHLOVERS LANE L VISALIA, -| ol /e
FAGIAL HAIR waRLENG RS IV 3] L}
UNSHAVEN OTHER R 2D \\ /T T\ R, JTRARHT
AePERRANCE cou AWRI V)~ R A
CASUAL MEDIUM NON-ENGLISH SPEAKING
DATE OSS\\e
PRINTED 7/20M3 B:05AM 13076220 sup CR 130952 PAGE 1 of 3
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BAXKERSFIELD POLICE DEPARTMENT
GENERAL OFFENSE HARDCOPY

RELEASED TO

BADGE

GO#2016-232141 EXCEPTIONAL

1305-0 AGG ASSAULT-NONFAMILY-ID WPN

FARMERSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT CA0540300
ARREST REPORT
13070220 CR 130952
PRIMARY ROLE NANE, RACE | SEX AGE | DATE OF BURTH
ASSEST OFFCRA LOCKE, DARRELL w M
SECONDARY ROLE 1
VICTIM
SECONDARY ROLE RESIDENCE ADDRESS oY GTATE| 2P 1 POSTAL mﬁ PRONE MMBER  EXT  TVPE
553 747-3963 FAX
SECONGARY ROLE 3 MAILNG ADDRES3 oY STATE| ZIP1 POSTAL CODY PHONE NUMBER  EXT  TYPE
550 747-1243 WORK
BUSINESS ENPLOTER OCCUPATION 1
FARMERSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER
BUSINESS /EMPLOYER ADDRESS oY STATE| ZIP/ POSTAL CODH OGCUPATION 2
909 WEST VISAUA RD FARMERSVILLE CA| 83223
PREUARY ROLE NAME, RACE| SEX AGE CATE OF BIRTH
ASSIST OFFCR-2 KRSTIC, MARIO
‘SECONDARY ROLE 2- RESIDENGE ADDRESS cHTY STATE] 217 1 POSTAL GO PHONENUMBER  EXT  TYPE
208 7470321 WORK
BUSIHESS/ EMPLOVER OCCUPATION
FARMERSVILLE PCLICE DEPARTMENT
i BUSINESS/ EMPLOYER ADDRESS oY STATE| 1P/ POSTAL COOE OCCLPATION Z
o 508 WEST VISALIA RD FARMERSVILLE ca| 93223
[\_ I PRIMARY ROLE NALE RACE | SEX AGE CATE OF BIRTH
- ARREST OFFCR-1 OLMOS, JOHN H wm
SECONDARY ROLE 1
VICTIM
SECONDARY ROLE 2 RESIDENCE ADORESS oY STATE| ZIF 1 POSTAL PIGNENMGER B TYPE
559 747.3863 FAX
SECONDARY ROLE 3 1AILNG ALDRESS Y STATE] ZIPIPOSTAL GO PHONE NUMEER  EXT  TYPE
559 7470321 WORK
BUSINESSJ EMPLOYER, OCCUPATION 1
FARMERSVILLE POLICE DEPT LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER
BUSINESS [ EMPLGYER ADDRESS o STATE|Z/P1 POSTAL GODE] OGCUPATION 2
909 WEST VISALIA RD FARMERSVILLE CA | 83223
RA! SEX AGE CATE OF BIRTH
LR
SECONDARY RALE 2 RESIDENCE ADDRESS I PRSTA R ExT  TWPE
3310 WEST WHITENDALE FA mﬁ S\j; LL E CA‘ ?’J‘Emijgme HOME
'SECONDARY ROLE 3 WAILING ADORESS . . | ETATE] ZIP2ROST, ) EXT  TYPE
CONTROLLE[TWOTLTNEGEE ™  wo
VEHICLE INFORMATION -
VEHIGLE STATUS YEAR mﬁﬁ? |oomm COLoA T LICENSE STATE| BXFRES N
Suspect Vehicle 1986 | TO m’ P23 ChT 0 =TI T4 YRIAVE (5020858
va;:;smmu ] VALUE T {Scwmmwtu:e REGISTERED CIWNER
ar ta narrative SAHORIOmIOSECESAR
DATE
PRINTED 7/29/43 9:068AM 13070220 supP CR 130952

, PAGE 2 of 3
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o2 BAKERSFIELD POLICE DEPARTMENT
i
/o GENERAL OFFENSE HARDCOPY
’ wr RELEASED TO BADGE
T
L /-" GO# 2016-232141 EXCEPTIONAL 1305-0 AGG ASSAULT-NONFAMILY-ID WPN
FARMERSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT CA0540300
ARREST REPORT
13070220 CR 1309852
PROPERTY INFORMATION -
[TEM NO] STATUS CATEGORY] ARTICLE | BRAND | GRAND NAME COLOR 1] COLOR 2] QUARTITY VALUE
1 Caonfiscated/slezed/sate-k E KNIFE t 10.00
CWNER WODEL SERIAL NUMBER OWIER APPLIED NUMBER
VILORIO, JOSE CESAR
DESCRIFTION
MACHETE
Total Stofen: 0.00
PROPERTY TOTAL
Telal Recoversd: 0.00
ARREST r\:’lA:ERIO, JOSE CESAR RAI:E 5:" ?; 9:52‘3;1892;" TQDSAJ‘;M 3 T‘;:TS JO(;[':AESS
CHARGE WARGANT DISPOSITIGN
69 PC Reslating oxec officer CA
2736 PC Fall to abey restraining order CA
273(A)(B) PC Abusing/Endaring Health of a Chitd CA
148{A) PC Resist/delay/obstruct peace officer CA
CLOSED BY ARREST
REPGRTED ON: 7/262013 AT 1316 BY (04233 OFFICER JOHN QLMOS
N RECORDED ON: 7/20720013 AT 829 BY A3266 TSC MARIA ALVAREZ
k« "f! REVIEWED ON: 712872013 AT 1145 BY 04233 QOFFICER JOHN OLMOS
FARMERSVILLE POLICE DEPT.
CONTROLLED DOCUNMENT
FROM
TO0
NATE
PRINTED 7/23H3 G:06AM 13070220 SUP . CR {0052 PAGE 33
)
—~

For: 802  Printed On: Nov-30-2016

(Wed.) Page 158 0f 278




BAKERSFIELD POLICE DEPARTMENT

GENERAL OFFENSE HARDCOPY
RELEASED TO BADGE

J GO#2016-232141 EXCEPTIONAL 1305-0 AGG ASSAULT-NONFAMILY-ID WPN

FARMERSYVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT CA0540300

ARREST DATE & TBME LOCATION ARRESTED BY TRANSPORTED BY
July 26, 2613 at 1318 200 BLK NORTH STEVENS 047233 JOLMOS Lo971 DLOCKE
PROAMAY ROLE NAME RACE| SEX AGG DATE OF BIREH | SOC. SEC.NQ. QLN or @ NUMBER
SUSPECT-1 VILORIO, JOSE CESAR H| M ] 127271952 CAB398277
SECONDARY ROLE 1 BEF Nurbor HAIR | EYE | MEIGHT WEIGHT
BLK| BRO| 68 235
SECONDARY ROLE 2 RESIDENCE ADDRESS Y STATE| 2P #POSTAL COOF  PHONE NIRBER  EXT TYPE
106 SOUTH LOVERS LANE VISALIA cA| 93292
FACIAL HAIR HAIRLENGTH HAIRTYPE HAIR STYLE
UNSHAVEN OTHER STRAIGHT
AFFPEARANCE COMPLEXION SPEECH
CASUAL MEDIUM NON-ENGLISH SPEAKING
. | CHARGE WARRANT R L DISPOSATON/ CITATION
69 PC Resisting exec officar CLOSED BY ARREST
2736 PC Fail ta cbey restraitiing crdar CLOSED BY ARREST
273{A)(B) PC Abusing/Endaring Health 6! a Child CLOSED BY ARREST
148(A) PC Resistidelayfabstruct psace efficer CLOSED BY ARREST
o BAIL AMGUNT
-
CLOSED BY ARREST
REPORTED ON; 72672013 AT 1346 BY 04233  OFFICER JOHN CLMOS
RECORDED ON:  7/29/20%3 AT 829 BY A3266 TSC MARIA ALVAREZ
REVIEWED ON: 72612013 AT 11:45 BY 04233  OFFICER JOHN OLMOS

SARMERBVILLE =OLICE DEPT.
COMTROLLES DOCUMENT
FROM
To

DATE

PRINTED 72913 9:06AM 13070220 supP CR 130852 PAGE. 1 of 1
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_ BAKERSFIELD POLICE DEPARTMENT
‘e GENERAL OFFENSE HARDCOPY

N Rd RELEASED TO BADGE
Zl GO#2016-232141 EXCEFTIONAL 1305-0 AGG ASSAULT-NONFAMILY-ID WPN

ﬁﬂ/ﬁﬂﬁ:ﬁn V-/

caseumagr: /5" 975 &
FARMERSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

WARNING: THIS 15 A CONTROLLED DOCUNMENT. UNDER NO CIRCITMSTANCE WILL THE VICTIM'S ADURESS, BUSTVESS ADURESS, SCHOCL,
PHONE NUMBER, OR NAME BE DISCLOSED TO ANYOHE EXCEFT AS FROVIDED ¥ CPERATIONAL PROCEDVRE.

‘TO0E EECTIONS) ToFrense DESCRITIONG)
213 Pe_ ViotaTion o8& DVYRD
CODE SECTION(E) [OFFENSE DESCRIPTION(S}

SECTIONS 233{3) PG AND 82547} {2} OF THE CODE REQURE THE CMISSION OF THE RAME OF ANY VICTRL QF THE
FOLLOWANG CRMES FROAM ANY POUICE RECORD, UPSN THEIR REQUEST, INADDHTION, G254(T).(2) OF THE GOVERNNMENT CODE
FRUHIEITS THE DISCLOSURE OF THE VIGTIAS ADGRESS.

TCRIMES: 220, 201, 281.5, 202, 204, 264.1, 268, 2681 OA 700

. CRE.'ESOFVIOLENCE 2732, 2734, ITA5, 4220, 4227, L2275 OR 409
o ~

THE VICTIES NAME, MOLIE, OR SCHOM. ANG PRAONE

\ ; ABOVE OFFENSZS.

DETECTIVE / OFFIGER ADVISED THE VICTRA THEIR NANE YL BECOME A MATTER QF PUBLIC RECORD UMLESS
FEOIESTED‘I’OSEIEFTGUNFIDENTW_

VICTR ELECTED TO KEEP THEIR HAME CONFIDENTIAL  THER RESPUNEE 15 DOCURENTED (N THE
ORIGNAL CFEME REPORT.

WILL BE FLACED GN THIS FORM ONLY IN

D VICTES DECUNED TO HAVE THEIR NAME KEPT CONFEDENTIAL.

For: 802  Printed On: Nov-30-2016 (Wed.) Page 160 of 278




BAKERSFIELD POLICE DEPARTMENT

GENERAL OFFENSE HARDCOPY
RELEASED TO BADGE

:' GO# 2016-232141 EXCEPTIONAL 1305-0 AGG ASSAULT-NONFAMILY-ID WPN

&Mﬁﬂﬁ/ﬂm Vo

' /3-075

CABE NUMBER:

FARMERSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

iF UNDER 18 YEARS, SIGNATURE OF PARENT, GUARDIAN OR CWS AGENT TAKING CUSTODY

WARNING: TH'S I3 A CONTROLLED BOCUMENT. UNDER KO CRCUMSTANCE WALL THE VICTIMS ADDRESS, BUSINESS ADCRESS, SCHOOL,
PHONE NUMBER OR NAKE BE DISCLOSED TO ANYQHE EXCEPT AS PROVIDED IN CPERATIONAL PROCEDURE.

‘CDOE SECTION(S) P FENSE DESCRIFFION(S)
273 P \ViocATi-n o OVRo
COBE SECTIONIS) {GFFENGE DESCRIFTIONS)

SEGTIONS 233(w) PC AND £254[1) {2) OF THE GOVERNMENT CODE REQUIRE THE OMISSION OF THE NAME OF ANY VICTRA OF THE
FOLLOWING CRILES FROM ANY POLICE RECQRD, UPON THEIR REQUEST, IN ADDITION, 82541} () OF THE SOVERIENT CODE
PROMIBITE THE DISCLOSURE OF THE VICTIMS ADDRESS,

SEXUAL ASSAULT CRIMES: 220, 281.261.5, 262, 264, 2541, 266, 7033 QR 289

CRIVES OF VIOLENCE: 73, 2734, JT15, 4228, 422.7, 47275 OR 6455
. THE VICTINS NAME, HOME, BUSIN%SUﬂECHDGLADUREHSﬁBANDHQﬂE MUAESERIS) WiLL BE PLACED QN THIS FORM GNLY IN
i ABOVE SFFENTES.

DETECTIVE ! OFFICER ADVISED THE VICTRM THEIR NAME WILL RECOME A MATTER QF PUBLIC RECORDUNLESS
REQUESTED TO BE KEPT CONFIOENTIAL.

WICTE4 ELECTED TO KEEP THEIR NAME CONFIDENTIAL THETR RESPONSE 1S DOCUNMENTED IN THE
ORIGHAL CRIVME REPORT,

D VICTCd DECLINED TO MAVE THEIR NARE KEPT CONFIDENTIAL

WGTIM'S NAME

CESpn. Vionio
RESIDENCE ADDRESS
& S?‘s/ﬁ/s""‘{?a .

BUSINESS {SCHEoL mjs

LOCATION CF OCCU GE

%ib
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BAKERSFIELD POLICE DEPARTMENT

GENERAL OFFENSE HARDCOPY
RELEASED TO BADGE

GO#2016-232141 EXCEPTIONAL 1305-0 AGG ASSAULT-NONFAMILY-ID WPN

@Nﬁoauﬁm Vie3

CASE NUNBER:

FARMERSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

IHAVE BEEN INFORMED OF THE ABOVE R]GHTS TQ PRNACY SEC‘I’!ON-VIG‘I'IM'S AND t’ OR DFﬁCEﬁ'é SIGNA'I'URE:

bukile

IF UNDER 18 YEARS. SIGNATURE OF PARENT, GLIARDIAN OR CWS AGENT TAKING CUSTODY

WAKNING: THIS [S A CONTROLLED DOCUMENT. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCE WILL THE VICTI 8 ADDRESS, BUSNESS ADDRESS, SCHOM,
PHOME NIRTBER OR KAKE BE MSCLOSED TO AHYONE EXCEPT AS FROVIOED (N OPERATIONAL PROCEDURE.

TODE SEETIONG} [SFFENSE DECCRIFTIONS)
Z13.0 re |//0té7iss) 5F DVRo
COOE SECTION(E) {OFFENSE DESCRIFTIONS)

SECTIONS 263(a) PC AND 82541T) (7 CF THE GOVERNMENT COOE REQUIRE THE QUISSION QF THE MAME OF ANY VICTR OF THE
FOLLOWING CRIMES FROM ANY POLICE RECORD, UPCN THEIR REQUEST. IN ADDITION, B254(7) {2} OF THE GOVERNVENT CODE
BROHIBITS THE DISCLOSURE OF THE VICTIMS ADDRESS,

SEXUAL ASSALRTCRRIES: 220, 261, 281.5, 252, 264, 284.1, 38, 2333 OR 289

CRIMES OF VIOLENCE: T3, 2730, 2705, 42728, 4227, £275CA G489
THE VISTINES NAME, HOVE, O SCHOM. ADDRESSES HONE WILL BE PLACED ON THIS FORM ONLY IN
MBCVE CFFENSES.

DSTECTIVE P OFFICER ADVIBED THE VIC T THEIR NAME WILL BECOME A MATTER OF PUBLIC RECORD LNLESS
*REQUESTED TO BE KEPT CONFIDENTIAL

VICTIM ELECTED TO KEEP THEIR NAME CONFIDEMTAL THER RESPOMSE I3 DOCUMSNTED IN THE
ORIGINAL CRIME REFORT.

D VISTIAR DECLINED TO HAVE THEIR NAME KEFT CONFIDENTIAL

TOCATICN OF GCGURRENCE S TR L DATE ! TME OF,QCCURFENCE= £\
Shmne/ 7 A0 i .0 77

— “EUZ St
I A o AR
Ly ) [S=sa
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BAKERSFIELD POLICE DEPARTMENT

i GENERAL OFFENSE HARDCOPY
- RELEASED TO BADGE

) GO# 2016-232141 EXCEPTIONAL 1305-0 AGG ASSAULT-NONFAMILY-ID WPN

&Uﬁﬂﬁ/‘ﬁ,ﬂ. Vo ‘/
CASE NUMBER: /'-‘)7 Q?S—a\
FARMERSV!LLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

‘ i v,
IF UNDER 18 YEARS, SIGNATURE.GH PEENT GUARDIAN OR CWWS AGENT TAKING CUSTODY,
WARNING; THIS IS A CONTROLLED O

ENT. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANGE WILL THE VICTIMS ADDRESS, BUSINESS ARCRESE, SCHOOL,
PHONE NUMBER OR NAME BE DISm:DSED TO ANYOHNE EXCEPT AS PROVIDED W DFERATIONAL PROCEDURE

CODE SECTIONS) IGFFENSE SCRJPTID}KSl
278 LP = | oudr Tl M DVELD
CODE SECTICN(S) OFFENSE DESCRIPTIONS)
SECTIONS 253(s) PC ) {2} OF THE

THE OMSSICN OF THE NASIE OF ANY VICTRA OF THE
FOLLQMNBCRH.ESFRWANYPUUCERMD U?ONTHE!RRSGLES‘I’ TN ADDITICN, 6254[T) (2} OF THE GOVERIDIENT CODE
FROHIBITS THE DISCLOSURE OF THE VICTINS ADDRESS.

SEXLIAL ASSAULT CRIMES: 240, 261, 261.5, 262, 264, 284.9, 288, 2883 OR 289
CROMES OF VIOLENCE: 2038, 213 Z724, 4226, 412.7, Q275 OR 6489
~

THE VICTINS NAE, HORE, BUSINESS OR SCHOOL ADDRESSES AND PHONE NUMBER{S) WILL BE PLACED ON THIS FORM ONLY IN
ABOVE OFFEMSES.

OFFIGER ADVISED THE VICTM THEIR HAME WILL BECCHME A MATTER OF PUBLIC RECORD UHLESS
REQUESTEDTOEE HEPT CONFIDENTIAL,

VIST ELECTED TD KEEP THEIR NAME CONFIDENTIAL, THER RESPCNEE IS DOCIWMENTED IN THE.
ORIGRAL CRIME REPORT,

D VICTDd DECLINED TO HAVE THEIR NAME NEFT CONFDENTIAL

BUSINESS / SCHOOL ADDRESS

FARMERSVI Bi‘ffsﬁ*i*i"”‘iﬁﬂmb‘EPT
T enz /. FONYROL 2‘;"?’5”;"5"?““*‘5%%?&%«5'1'
T%‘r‘ Ul»-s 0 I‘”“"“BM/ "

0

DATE
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BAKERSFIELD POLICE DEPARTMENT

GENERAL OFFENSE HARDCOPY
RELEASED TO BADGE

. GO# 2016-232141 EXCEPTIONAL 1305-0 AGG ASSAULT-NONFAMILY-ID WPN

&Wﬂm& V-5~
CASE NUMBER: 3'd7f‘7)‘
FARMERSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

IF UNDER 18 YEARS. SIGNATLIRE OF-PARENT, GUARDIAN OR CWS AGENT TAKING CUSTODY.

WARNING: TH:S IS A CONTRCLLED DGCUMENT, UNDER NO CIRCUBASTANCE WILL THE VI TIM'S ADDRESS, BUSINESS ADDRESS, SCHOOL,
PHONE NUABER CR NAMKE BE DISCLOSED TO ANYRNE EXCEFT AS PROVIDED N OFERATIONAL PROCEDURE,

——
COGE EECTION(S) EFENSE

GES (5]
23 6= Vothtion o5 6o '
CODE GECTION(S) GFFENSE DESCRIFTIONS)

SECTIONS 253{a) PC AND 6254(1} (7} OF THE SOVERNMENT CODE REQUIRE THE OMISSIGN OF THE NAKE OF ANY VICTE OF THE
FOLLOWING CRIMES FROM ANY POLICE RECORD, UPONM THER REQUEST. M ADDITHON, 62354(f) (2} OF THE GOVERMUENT CODE
FROHIBITS THE DISCLOSURE OF THE VICTIMS ADDRESS.

SEXUAL ASSAIR T CRIVES: 220, 261, 284.5, 262, 264, 2041, 286, 2832 OR 280

CRIMES OF VIOLENGE: T3e 230, 2720, 4220, 227 47275 OR G B
THE VICTIM S NAME, HOME, BUSTIESS OR SCHOOL ADORESSES AND PHOME NUMTIER(§) WiLL BE PLACED ON THIS FORM OKLY IN
ABOVE CFFENSES.

EYECTIVE J OFFICER ALMISED THE VICTIA THEIR NAME WL BECOLIE A MATTER OF FUBLIC RECORD LPREES
REQUESTED TO BE KEPT CONFIDENTIAL,

VICTI ELECTED TO WEEP THEIR NAME CONFIDENTIAL. THELR RESPONSE {5 DOCUMENTED N THE
DRIGNAL CRESE REPOAT.

D wcmnsummmv&mmmnsﬂcumm

a‘..,,g

BUSINESS / SCHOOL ADDRESS ﬂ - FAH 'vi ERSV BUSINE vaMligBEISE PT

LOCATION OF OCCURRENCE / %"W ﬁ @ Li. EﬁTE QEZGWENT
A ?,g
@&%"ﬁ i ST

~O Y0 =

JATE
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1305-0 AGG ASSAULT-NONFAMILY-ID WPN

Lontwamse V-G
CASE NUMBER./_B_?im_

FARMERSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

JF UNDER 18 YEARS, SIGNATURE OF BARENT, GUARDIAN OR CWS AGENT TAKING CUSTODY

WARNING: THIS I3 A CONTROULED DOCUMENT. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCE WitL THE VICTIMS ABDRESS, SUSINESS ADORESS, SCHOCL,
PHONE NUWBER CR NN.!EBE DISCLOSED TO ANVONE EXCEPT AS PROVIDED ¢4 GPERATIONAL PROCETURE.

CODE SECTION(S) DFFENSE S CRIPTION{S}
22 o pe ) ot Tion) € DYRD

CODE BECTION{B) OFFENSE DESCRIATIONSS)

BECTIONS 232(s) PC AND 52547 (7} OF THE GOVERNMENT CODE RECHLRRE THE DIESSION OF THE NAME OF ANV VICTDM OF THE
FOLLOWING CRUAES FROM ANY POLICE RECORD, UPON THEIR REQUEST. D% ADDITID!N, 8254(T) {2) OF THE GOVERNEENT CODE
PROHIDITS THE DISCLOSURE DF THE VICTIMS ACDRESS.

SEXIJALASSAUL‘I’MEB 220, 261, 261.5, 262, 284, 2641, 239, 2°Ba OR 253
OF VIGLENCE: 2732, 273d, 2735, 4228, 4227 L2275 OF BB.5
THE VIGTIN'G FANE, HOME, BUSINEES OR 5CHUDL ADDRESSES AND PHONE NURMZER(S) WILL BE PLACED ON THIS FORM GNLY TN
ABOVE QFFENSES

DETECTIVE { DFFICER ADVISED THE VICTIM THEIR NAME WILL BECOME A MATTER OF PUBLIC RECDAD LRLESS
;QUESTED TO BE KEPT CONFIDENTIAL

VICTI ELECTED TO KEEF YHEIR NAME CONFIDENTIAL. THEIR RESPONSE IS DOCUMENTED IN THE
ORIGINAL CRESE REPORT.

D VICTISBECLINED TO HAVE THEIR NAME KEFT CONFDENTIAL

BUSTNESS 7 SCHOOL ADDRE % A AMERSY) ?_”f"fss mENUMBERDtPT“:E
! LOCATICN OF © Py - ,_.WEmME
| _%fjm  (CPNTROL D ELRT @x:e-NT
2 A - S -
) =)
TO
DATE
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RELEASED TO

BADGE

GO#2016-232141 EXCEPTIONAL

1305-0 AGG ASSAULT-NONFAMILY-ID WPN

i 1

Restraining Order After Hearing
{Crder of Protection)

s0n:

Your lawyer in this case (i you have ongj:
Name: State Bor No.:
Firm Name: In_Pro Por, Prepazad by raTc/ac

Address {[f you have o lawyer for this case, give your lawyer 's
information, [f'you do nol have o lowyer and went to kecp your hama
address private, ghve o diferent mailing cddreys instead, Fou do not
Irave to g or d-majl )
Addr

(\

: . e rur
Glprk somp goid horg witen e I8 s

LED
mmc“os‘u\r?xaaﬂrnrﬂamm
JAN 10 2013

LARAYNE CLEEK, CLERK
ay.

M 1a cowt roma ard Streal sddwes:

Superior Geunt of Caffornla, County of
TULARE

TILARE COUNIY SUVERIOR CC
MODHREY BLVD.SBURREL AVE
COUNTY CIVIC CENTER, AMR01

B-Mail Address: VISALIA,CA 53231
@ Name of Resfrained Person: B 1 980 evmbor:

Jose_Cesar Vileris Caso Number:

Description of restrained person: VELZ43932
Sex: OM[CIF Height 5-7 Woigh: 245 Hair Color:pik Eye Color: Bza . !
Roce: Bisp Age: 39 Date of Rirth; 01=01-52
Mailing Address fif knownj: 105 8. Yavaers Lo )
Chyr ¥aalia Stme: C& Zip: 93292 i

Relulionship ta protoeted persen: pazried parents

(3 D Additienat Protected Persans

In additlan 1o the persos named in (1), the following persons are protested by ordors 9 indiceted in item ()
and) (T (family or household members):

"DV- 130, Additiona! Frotacted Persons™ as a title.

@ Expiration Date
The orders, except 31 noted below, ond on

(date): s 1 ¥ l ot (hime):

Cleam[Jp.m, or Mmidaisht

* fno dota s written, the restroining order ends thres years after the dase 4f the haaring tn ilem@(a). R
*{fno time i Weitien. th resiroining ondet ends at midnight on the expiration dats.

Mate; Custody, visitation, ehild yuppert, and spousal support orders }:{rﬂg;{aﬁgéﬁ}:g after,thé rhduiining order) = PI;

endy. Custady, visitatian end child support erders weuatly and when the ehild i 18.

iThis‘is a Court Order.

This order complies-with VAWA and shéil be enforced throughout the United.States/Sae page 6.

The eourt arders are o pages 3, 3, 4 and 5 and atnchpient pages ey § I05% D&y Ing EE‘ET

Aeictd G ek ol € Restraining Order After Hearing (CLETS-—0AH)
mﬁm&ﬂ:}a' iy Fa {Qrder of Protection)
Aororat by D) [Domectic Viclence Provantien)

DV-130, Page ¢ 016
i 5

-~ . OATE

e
e
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-G

? * Gaso Nurzar
YFL249832
@ Hearings
8. The hearing was on {dare); §1=10=13 with frame ofjudicial officer); Daxde G, Mathias __

b. These peaple were ut the hearing feheck ol ther opply):
(X1 The peraon inE)  [C7) The Imwyer far the person in(T) frama):
(X3 The person in(Z) [ The lawyer for the person in{2) frame):

e {__) The peaple In@ und@ most veturn o coutt on (Hals):
sfmelr ___ [lam (] pm. toroview fipselfy asven):

Té‘th‘q’ﬁ ersohi in © d
.The court has granted the arders chackoed below. Item (B) Is alse an order. If you do nat phey

these ordors, you can be arrested and charged with a crime. Youmay be sant to jafl for up to one
' year, pay o fine of up ta $1,000, or hoth,

EJ@ Personal Conduct Orders
A, The person i@ must ot do tha following things 1o tho protected people in @a:u! [oF
Horass, aetrck, steike, thrzaten, assault {scxunlly or otherwise), hit, follow, stalk, molest, destroy peraonal
praperty, disturl the peces, keep under surveilloace, or block movements.
Cootact, either directiy or indireetly, by any means, incleding, but not limited to, by telephone, mali,
c-mail or ether olsotranic means.
m Tnke any setion, directly or throuph athers, to obtain the eddresses or lacatiors of any protected persans.
(I ikdx Item I not ebeeked, tha court hos found good cavse ant to moke ihiy order.)
b, Peaccful written contsct through a lawyze or proccsa scever ef anuther parson o3 needzd to servo Jegal
paper is allowed and daca not wialme this order,

c. 721 Exceptions: Brief and peacoful contact with the person in (3), nd peaceful contact with ehildren in (3),
ea eoquired for court-ordered visitatfon of children, ia allowed unlczs 8 criminal proteetive order soys

ntharwise.
(@) (%0 stay-Away Order
t. The parson in @ must stay ot Jenat (epocifp) 5v yards away feom:
The persom in (1) School of person in(1}
Y1 The persons in (3 % The childron®s school o child care
[LX¥) Home of person in (D) Other fspecify):

The job orwerkplace of povsen in(X)
Vehicle of person in (1)

b. ) Exceptions: Brisfand peacslul contaet with the parson in(D), and peacefil contact with chitdren in (),
a3 required for court-erdered visitation of children, fo allowed unless a criminal protective order seys <,

ethenwise,
[~ Move-Out Ordar ' FARMERSYILLE FOLICE DEPT.

The person in @ must mave out immediately from faddress):

BTN | Fis O WENT

This'is a Colrt Order,

Ctnbh gt Jurs,ary 3, 2011

{Crder of Protection)
{Damestic Vl?lszce Prevention)

Restralning Order After Heatlng (CLETS—-OAH}-————UV-WO.-POMO_;&——-—

DATE : -
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@ No Guns or Other Eirearms or Ammunition
@ The persen in (D) cannat own, puasgss, have, buy or Uy t buy, receive ar try (o recelve, or in 2oy other way
et ung, other firearms, or ammunition.
b, The persenin must;
+ Soll toa licensed gun dealer of turn in 1o & lsw caforcement ageney any guns ar other Grezrms within his
or her Immadiate possesalen or eontral, This murt be dona within 24 hours of being servad with this erder,
« File o roccipt with the court within 48 hours of recsiving (his order thet proves puns have been wened In
or soid. (Form DV-800, Proof of Firearmy Turncd In er Sold, map he ueed for the receipt.)
¢. [C5'The eourt has raecived informailon that the person in (2) owns or posstsses a firtatm.

) £ Recard Unlawful Communications
The person in(%) har the right to recofd communications mede by the pessen in(@ thet victats the judpe's ordurs,
@ ) Animals: Possession and Stay-Away

The person in (3) is given the sale pusseasion, cure, and contro] of the animals listed belaw. Tha perzon in @
muat stay ot least _____ yards away from and nat taka, scll, transfer, encumber, conceal, molest, attack, strikc,
threatan, besm, or otherwlse dispase of the follawing 2nimals:

Child Custody and Visitation
Child custody und visitation are ordered on the attachcd Form DV=140, Child Custedy and Visitarion Grder

any praperty, incloding animals, exespt in the usun) course of business or for wecessitics of life. In sddition, the |
perEon must o [ olher of aq i @
eanpai contact the persan tn (3 if the cour! has mode o "Personel Conduet"arder.)

I or {3pscify ather form):
" (13 [ chitd Support
Child suppare is ordered on the autecbed Form FL-342, Child Supporl Information and Order Attachment
or {xpacify other form):
: ' 7 Properly Control
' . Cnly the person in (Dreun use, control, and posseas the fallowlng property: i
l @ [Z7I Debt Payment -
' The persen in (& must make these payments until this order ends:
Payta! Tar: Ameunt: § Due date:
Pay ta: For: Amount! § Due date:
E Pay to: Far: Amount: § Due dass: |
] Check hera {f mora paymenis ordered. Auach a sheet of poper andwrite, "DV-130, Debt Paymens™ oy a
! ihils,
' (W1 Property Restraint
i . The mpmon in(® Cb person n (T must not tranafer, barrow epninst, scil, hide, or gettid of oz destroy
i
i

CADC AT IV o ;e
Peacefinl written contact through b lawyer or ¢ process server o o&:brip'é'nbrql ¥ séfrvlcicl‘lcp'l papériTalindde DE T:'
to a courl cese is allowsd and doss not viokate this erder, .
) ) PO b Y S U N iy
“This is a Court COrder. Kl 5 g:“;{:};_?\.b;.-& Qmﬁﬂﬁﬁ m?‘éT
Rowced oucry 1, 2012 Restralning Order Aer Hoaring (CLETS~0DAH} DV-130, Paga 3 ‘n'r‘a

{Order of Protedtianii_ i Bt
(Domestiz Vislence Provention)

TO
DATE
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=

. (1)) spousat Support
Spousal support is ordered an the atteshed Forms FL-343, Spawtal, Partrer, or Nomily Suppor! Order
Attcchment ot (specify other form):

. [2J Lawyer's Fees and Gosts ;
i The porson in () muge poy tho follewing lawycer's feey and costs:
' . Pay to: For: Amount § Due date:
! | Pay to: For: Amount § Due date: :

‘ £ Paymants for Costs and Services
The person tn (3) must pay the following:

' . Payto: Var: Amount § Due date: !
Pay 0! For: Amount § Tue date:
Pay to; For: Amount § Duo date:

U=} Check hera if more payments ardered, Attach o shoet of pager ond write, “DV-130, Payments for Costs end i
Sarvices™ av a title.
. ] Batterer intervention Pregram
The person in (D must go (o and pay for a $2-weck batterer intervention program and show writen proofaf - i
complation to the court. This program must be appraved by tho probatlon department,

Ry Prsesion o 9% HrdideSy Ul beh |

@ No Fae to Scrve (Motify) Restrained Person
' TF the sheriff or marshal scrves this arder, he or the will do it for free,

: @ Sarvlca i

The people in D) and @were at the heering or agraed In writing to this order. No other pmof of serviee is
needed,

b. (| The persan infD)was e the heasing, The persen in(2) was not. i
(1) [ Proat af service of Form DV-109 and Form DV-119 (if issued) wits presented to the court, The i
Jjudge's orders in this foem ars the samo oz In Faem DV-110 excegt for the end date. The pemson in
(Dmunt be served, This arder ean be sorved by mail,
(2 £ Proafof service of Torm {3V=109 and Porm BV-110 (if issued) was prosentsd to the cowt, The i
Judge*s arders in this foeg ses different from tha grders inFarm DV.110, or Farm DV-110 was not !
issucd, Someanc—not the peopls in (3) ar (F)~—must personally "serve™ a copy of ths order 1o the
pecaon In
[:] Criminal Protective Order
2. [} Fonn CR-160, Criminal Proteciive Order--Lomestic Fiolensa, is in effoct,
Cate Number: County: Expiration Date:
(if mare arders, st them gn axtra sheel ufpaper aqd wgre‘f‘b'i{ ﬂuat.ﬁcr Crimlnarfm.'cn )
Orders” ay a title,) E L E T

b ] Na mformation hes beon p_ruvidcd to the judpe zboin éﬂl‘gtgﬁ‘!{,@ﬁﬂg@ a @L, L?. 5.“3 E“\éT

4This is.a Couet Order. 1

Pty Iy 1,012 Restraining Order After Hear(’g'fCLE}'S—-DAH} OV-130, Pago d c! & I
{Order of Frn!ec’non d !

{Dumostis Vi Pr 1) i

He
- DATE ——— - o
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. ¢ '-

Caze Number - |
VFL249932 . _J i

I’ @ Attached pages are ordars.

. »  Number of pages atrached 1o this six-page form: .3

« Al of the piteched pages ara part of this crder. i

’ cluments inelude (check it thet apply):

DV-140 [ DV-345 [F DV-150[ " FLA4 [T FL-343

[ Other (specifiy: i
A

. 1
|
Date: 03=30=-13 77149 / MEA .

Judge (of Judicial Qfficer)
David C. Mathios ]

Certilicate of Complianco With VAWA

This restraining (protective) order meety all “full faith and eredit” requirements of the Violence Against WomenAct, H
18 U.5.C. § 2265 (1994) (VAWA) upon cotics of the rustrsined person, This court hes jurisdiction gver the partics f

and tha subject motter; the restrained porsen has been or will be afferded notice and o timely oppertumity to be heard

as provided by the laws of this jurisdiction. Thls order iz valid and entitled to enforcement in cach jurisdietion

threughoot the SO states of the Uniied States, the Dhstrict of Columbia, sl tribal lands, and a0 0.8, teeritorics,
calths, and p ioms and skall be enforced as if it were sn arder of that Jurlsdiction.

Waraifas'and Noticgs to the Restriined Persai in'@)”

If you do not abey this order, you can be arrested and charged with a grime,

N : + If you do not obey this arder, you can ga to Jal] er prison andlor pay a fina.
k\_ ; : + Ttlae felony to take or hide a child invialstion of this order,
el + I you trave] to another stoto or to triba] lands or moka the protected person do so, with the intention of disobeying this .
order, you ean b charged with a fedespl erime. *
You eannat have guns, firearms, andlor ammunition. '
i ! Yoo zannct awn, have, pusyesy, buy ar try to buy, reccive ar try to receive, or othenwise got
guns, other fircarme, nnd/or smmunition while the ovder is In affect. ITyoa do, you cangn 1o .
) ‘ Jail and pny 2 51,000 fine. You must sci] ta o licensed gun deoler or torn in to o law !
3 cnforcement agency any guns er other firearma that yvu bave or contral. The judge will sk
; S 4 you far proof that you did so. I you danot ebey thi arder, you can be charged with asrime.
5 & Federal law sayd you cnmnot have guns ¢r ammunition while the order is in effect.
' Instructions for Law Enforcement
! Start Date and End Date of Orders '
Thc ordery seart gn the carlie of tha follwing dates; i
TTic hearing ot 1h item (5 (a) on paga 2 OF
= Tha data nexst o the judge's slgnnmrcmu&pnga FARIVIERSVILLE FUL] £ DR ] \
‘Tha grdars end on the expiration dats in iem {4 on png: I; Enadated ﬁn@ oy eng three years from.rthe hearipa dam, i
M1 HULCES DUCTWENT
\This [s a Court Ordbr. !
Dumtend Sy £, 2012 Raostralning Order After Hearing (CLETS—O0AH) OVA3), Prga 5al6
s COrdas.atemechon) -3 -
i {Domestic ¥ g Prevontion}
L}
PN
{\“ J
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[ Arrast Required If Order |s Violated
1 an officer has probable cause to believe that the restraincd person had notice of the order and hag disuboyed the order,
the officer must asrest the reatrained peraon, (Penal Cede, 86 836{c)(1), 13701(k).) A violaticn of the urdc.r may bot
viglation of Penal Cede scction 166 ar 273.6.

Notice/Proof of Service

Law enforcament must first determing if the restrained person had notice of the erders. If notice cannat be verificd, the
rostrained persoft imust be advised of the terms of the orders, If the restrained persom then fails to dbicy the orders, the
officer must enforse them. (Farmily Code, § 5383.)

Consider the restealned person “served™ (roticed) If:
« The afficer sees a copy of (he Fraof of Servica ar confirmy thal the Froofof Sorvice is on file: or
* The restrained person wos at the restralning order hearing or wwas infermed of the: ordar by un offtcer. (Fam, Cede,
! § 6383; Pen, Cede, § 836{c)(2).) An officer can obiain ink inn about the of the arder in the Domestic
Violence Restraining Qrders Systera (DYROS), (Fem, Code, § G381(h)(c).)
I If the Protected Porgon Contacts the Restralned Person
Even if the protected person invites or eongen!s o contact with the rostraingd person, the orders remain in effcet and must
be enforezd. The protected pessan cannot bo sereaied for [nviting or consenting to contact with the restsainad peraoo, The
orders ean bo changed only by snother court order, (Pen, Code, §13710(h).)
Child Custody and Visitatlon
+ The tustody and visitation orders e on Farm DV-140, ftems (3) and (), They aro sometimes also written on
sdditional pages or referenced in DV-140 or olher arders thot ere not part of the reatenining order.
* Forms DV-100 and DV-105 are not ovders. Do not enforee them,
| Enforcing the Restralning Order in California

Any lgw enforcemént offfecr in Califamis who raceives, sees, or verifics the orders an & paper copy, the Califomia Law
Eaforeement Tolccommunications System (CELETS), or in an NCIC Proleetion Order File must enforee thy ardery,

Conflicting Orders
1 A protestive ordec Issued in a criminal casc on Form CR-L60 takos precedence in saforcement aver eay conflicting civil
eeust arder. (Perm. Code, § 136.2(c)({2).) Any nonsoaflicting terms of the civil restraining erder remakn in full fores. An
i emergenty protestive arder Form EPO-001) thet i5 b effect between the sama parties and is mora restrictive than other
restraining arders takes precedence over all other restraining orders. (Pen. Code, § 136.2,)

(Clerkwill fill put this part,)
—Clerk’s Certificate—

! Liark's Cartiftesta 1centify that this Restraining Order After Hearing (Order of Protection) is a trus ord
Lreal ] sorrect copy of the uriginal on file in e court.

Hadasd Jeyoy 1, N Restrainihg Qrdor Al rrHear:}q (CLETS—-DAH] OV-130. Prge 94148
{Qrder o N

Date: FARMERSVILLE POLIGE.DEPT,
ErTRREA OLLED DOCUMENT

{Domestic Viglence Pre\renﬂnn)

; TO

—————- - AT
et A e
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Child Custody and Visitation tnso Numeor:
Order VEL294332

Thix forrm is attached to fchack arel: [T DV-110 (X DV-130

I
@ Name of Protected Person—__m Mom {]Dad [ 7] Oter* :
i !

@Other Parent's Name: Jape Gessr Vilario
' * If Cther, specify relavionship to child:

The

O

i@m

L o

) Mom (] Ded T Other? !

Court Orders:

Child Gustody is ordered as foilows: Lepal Custody to: fPerson  Physieal Custody (s |
who makes dazirions about (Person the chitd fiver wilh,
health, education. Chocket  Checkor leart ane,)
leas! one,)

Child's Nome Datc of Bi Mom Dad Other* Mom Dad  Other?
. M o @ o g
b O O o | Sy B
c. I R O N | OO O @
[V if more childran, check hera Attach & sheet of paper and write "DY-140, CRId Cuticdy” for & tille,

* Jf Oibar, spzcify refattonship to child and name of person:

Child Visitation g ordered ¢ follows;
8 {_] Novisitetionto {" 1Mom [] Dad [ Other fnama):
b. £ See the etteched -~ page & dated:
&, £ The parties must go to medistion at:
d. {777 Until the next coust order, wisiatien for ) Mom [] Dad CJOther framaj: _ will be !
(1) [ Weekends fstariing: {Tha {5t weakend of the mongh Is the 13t weakend with a Satwrday )
s [T] 2nd 330 T Ath [J 5th weekend of manth

from at om. [] pm.to a
{doy of weak) (lrmrl LJ P fdx:yqfwuﬂ

(2) T Weekdsys fatarting):

feom o 8 e [ Jam . C ] pmto at [ anl_Jpam. i
afwaek] T dayof vuek} {thr) 1
[y g | O:lu-.r Visitation
Cheek here end aitoch a sheet &f paper If there are other visitation dhays and times, liks holidays,
birthdays, sports avents, List dates and Iimes, Write "DV- }40, Other Vizitation™ for o title, i

[Jam.[C]pm. H
(] 4

Supervised Visitation or Exchange

Visits sator exchanpes of children are supervised pe specified on Form DV-150, Supervited Viritation and T
Lunl veder. R AN

FARMERSVILLE POLICE DEPT.
CONTROLLED BOCUMENT

Thisiis a Court Order.

R, Sy 1, 5012, Hinioy bom

I I Lo o Enttrtio, Chitd Custady and Visitation Qrder &’Eﬁf Tv-14C, Foqad :';- I
$ .

Comy Cotm, 19 2010, B0Z7, M40, 3100, BIHC TG0 {Domentic Violfnfjl’revamlon]

DATE- S
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Cinse Numbar: J .
ViL243932 '
7 Responsibility for Transportation for Visitation i
“Respansibility for transportation™ means the parent will toks or pick up the child or muke amangements for
somcont elés to do 50, f
a £ Mam (] Dad [T Other fhame): take children to the visits,
b ] Mom ] Dad (] Other fama): plck up ehitdres Tram the visits,
¢, 3 Drop-off# pick-up of children will be at (address)
() T Travel with Chitdren ;
CiMom [=]Ded [] Other fneme) nnst heve written permission from the )
other porent, or ¢ court order, to take the children qurside of: ;
" 0.3 The State of California
. ] Tiwa United States of Ainerica
c. T Other ploce(s) fise):
(8) [0 child Abduction
There ia a ritk that one of the parents wil) take the children out of Califoris without the other porent’s 1
peamisslon, (] The orders in Form DV-145, Ordler: Mo Thavel with Chifdren, sre nm:h.ed and must ke
vbeyed, (TTifl ouf end attach Form DV-145 to this form.)
@ 7 Gther Qrders
o Check here and atiach any other orders 1o thiy form. Writa "DV-240, Other Orders " as a title,
;o Jurisdiction ‘
Mo “I'his court has jurisdiction to make child custedy erders in this case under the Unifurm Child Custody Jurisdiction
and Cnforcement At (part 3 of the Califamia Family Cade starting with § 3400).
@ Notice and Opportunity to Be Heard
The respanding pacty was given ressonable notics and im opportunity ta be Seard 0y provided by the laws of the
State of Californin,
@ Country of Habitual Residence
The country of habitual residence of the child or children in thie ease is G'| ‘The United States of America
or [% .1 Other frpecify) Tulaxe County
@ Penaltles for Vialating This Ordor
IF you violate this ordes, you may be sultjeat w civli or eriminal penaltics, orsoth,
. Duratlon m' Child Custody, Visitation. and Support Orders st
t &
form romain In effect sitor the restraining orders onf h‘w?EﬁSVILLE P O Ll CE DEPT
CONTROLLED BO""UMENT
Thisis a Cmurt  Order,
R sy LT Child Custody antl vnéltaﬂorrordw——-—————m -
{Domestle Violonge Prevention] Frel e
S5
N
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, | ¢ C
RO Supervised Visitation and Case Nurber: | :
DV:150", Exchange Order SEL219332
This form 4s atteehed to [] DV=L10, Temporary Resraining Order ] DV-130, Restraining Grder After Feoring
O DV-140, Child Custody end Visiation Ordler

@ Name of Protectad Persu—__._.___ G Mom [0 Dad (TJOther”

i @ Other Parent’s Name: Jose Cepar Vilozio 2 Mom (] Dzd [ J0the®
*if Orhar, specify refationship to chitd:

The Court Orders:

@ Medlation, Visitation and Exchange
a. [_] Parties must go to medintion at:
b, (7] Visiation of children is supervised.
Parent 10 be supervized is: ] Mem QQ Dad ] Other fname): I
¢, ] Exchanges of children are supervised,

@ Schedule of Supervised Visits

8. [ All visity as provided in the sshedute on Farm DV-140, item (3) (d) are 1o be suptrvised.

b, Supervised visita shall be _l_‘,vlsh(l) _7—-_hours{s) gach, 1o b prranged witls the provider.

¢ Othar schedule of supervised visits Is attached. (Check here and pitach a sheet of paper with "DV-130.

Other Schedula™ for a title.} .
@ Type of Provider )
B 8 w Professional (individual er suparvised visitation canter)
\'\ ] . [ Nonprofessionial
¢. [ Therapeutie (lioenscd mental health profeasionnl)

Provider's Information,
@ Name:‘rﬂmim &rMCFS UPWfﬂTf {0 _-(- H li I 'HZM&Q/
Tolophons number; _( Lo -dLay
Addresy: __22) 5. TN N%aliay [EZEE
@ Costs Will Be Paid As Follows:
[C™1 Momoprys %
E).Q Tad o guy:_iﬂ.o__%
£ Other:
Contact With Provider
1 [T Mom to cantact previder befars (date):
._.__]__._.._g.oam-n +provides belore fdote): o
3 Other mansATDOV | E ooy E T,
| (3) Thecourtalso orders specif: Father ' i &
wsitahon.

i e et
L

COMTRD T3 DUG

— =

This is a Court Order. o
AT Supervised Visitatién and Exchangt O rder s‘}% V180, Pege 1 901
Py oy, § HOX D] {Domostic anlep@?rwenlion] & 5 .

g

2

DATE

“ -;:i.
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FARMERSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT
Narrative Report

13-0952
Page 1 of 9

NARRATIVE;

; ay, July 25, 2013, Officer Locke completed a SCAR follow up at CONFIDENTIAL
residence in the 200 Bk of N. Steven. This SCAR report indicated that

VICTIM (F.V.) had reported that she saw a rifle at Mr. Jose Vilorio's residence
during a visit to his home one day. She said a few days later Mr. Vilorio told her if he ever saw her
with another man, he would end her life as well as the children's lives. Refer to Visalia Police
Department Case# 13-09098 for further information regarding this incident. Refer to FPD Case# 13-
0941 for Officer Locke's repart documenting the contact,

Cn Friday, July 26, 2013 at 1316 hours, | was dispatched to a confidential address in the 200
Blk of N. Steven, Farmersville, CA (Tulare County). This was the same address that Officer Locke
had responded to the day prior.

Upon arrival, | responded to the apartment. As | walked up to the apartment, the door was
already unlocked and opened. | contacted a male sitting on the couch, located along the east wall.
The male was later determined to be Jose Vilorio. Mr. Vilorio had a young child, later determined to
be CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (C.V.) sitting on a coffee table in front of him, putting on a pair of shoes.
By looking at Mr. Vilorio, it was apparent he was upset as he was sweating and having trouble putting
the shoe on the child’s foot.

I began to speak with Mr. Vilorio in English and asked what he was doing at the apartment.
Mr. Vilorio said | should ask him what's going on instead. When he said this, his voice was raised
and he appeared to be upset and agitated as he was still fumbling and trying to get the shoe on the
child’s foot. | asked dispatch to check and see if a restraining order was indeed on file and they later
advised there was a DVRO on file with him being the restricted person.

Mr. Vilorio continued to sit there and fumble with the shoe and began to say he had her
{CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (F.V.)) permission to be there and that he was a citizen. After Officer
Locke arrived on scene and dispatch had confirmed the DVRO, | had decided that Mr. Vilorio would
be taken into custody for 273.6 PC, violation of the domestic violence restraining order.

1 ordered Mr. Vilorio to stand up and place his hands behind his back. As | did this, Officer
Locke aftempted to remove CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (C.V.) from the grasp of Mr. Vilorio. Mr. Vilorio
responded by grabbing CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (C.V.), placing his arms around him in a bear hug
type of grasp, and pulling him (CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (C.V.)) tight towards his body. At this point [
feared that Mr. Vilorio would use CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM JC.V.) as a shield to keep the police away
from him. | did not know if Mr. Vilorio had any WéapAnStoiifis, éréoh of Midded Whefe ig-vas
seated. | attempted to grab Mr. Vilorios right arm, however he was swealy and halry and ['couid nbt
grasp on to him. He also pulled away from my g@‘sp fiicen; [ocke réached fof M Vilorio'st other
arm and | was later told CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM™(C. \})s mother S EONFIDENTIAL VICTMEVY
pulled him away from the scene. FRO M

Mr. Vilorio was upset, yelling and saying we p‘?re not going to do this to him. He was saying
this in both English and Spanish. In a loud and clearvoice-!-told- Mr*V'Iomﬂo-p!aceuhns -hands-behind.
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his back. He refused to comply with verbal commands. As Officer Locke and | struggled to get a
grasp on Mr. Vilorio he continued to actively push us away and not cooperate. | next took out my
Taser, Model X26 (S/N X00-188247) removed the attached cartridge and attempted to perform a
drive stun on Mr. Vilario. He immediately responded by grabbing my Taser and attempting to remove
it from my grasp. | held on to my Taser with both hands and pufled the trigger in an attempt to deploy
it. The Taser did nct respond and 1 did net gain any compliance from Mr. Vilorie. It appeared as if the
Taser had malfunctioned as 1 did not see anything on the display. | was able to grab my Taser from
Mr. Vilario and place it back into my holster, Officer Locke was continuing to struggle with getting a
grasp on Mr. Vilorio and he decided ta deploy his Taser in an attempt to subdue him.,

When Officer Locke deployed his Taser, Mr. Viloric grabbed Officer Locke's Taser as well and
began to struggle with Officer Lacke over contral of the Taser, Officer Locke verbalized to me that
Mr. Vilorio had his Taser and was trying to take it from him. | immediately defivered an open hand
strike to Mr. Vilorio’s forehead area. At this time he reacted te my blow to the head area and released
his grasp of the Taser. Both Cfficer Locke and | stepped back and again began to attempt to use
physical force to get Mr. Vilorio to go into custody. Officer Locke struck Mr. Vilerio with his hand and [
delivered a kick to the midsection of Mr. Vilorio, These strikes had no effect on him as he continued
to hold his ground and refused to comply. Afler a few seconds of continuing to struggle with him, |
grabbed Officer Locke's Taser, removed it from his holster, and placed my Taser cartridge (S/N HO7-
887598) inlo the Taser. | stood back approximaltely three feet and warned Officer Locke | was going
to deploy it. Officer Locke cleared away from Mr. Vilorio and | was able to get a clear shot onto the
abdomen/ chest area of Mr. Vilorio.

| pulled the trigger of the Taser and immediately heard the popping sound of the blast doors
opening and saw the probes being projected towards Mr. Vilorio’s midsection. As scon as the probes
hit him, he took both of his hands; maoved them up towards the area where the probes had struck, and
began to remove them. It appeared the Taser did not have any effect again. This raised some
concerns as we were running out of options.

| saw Officer Locke remove his collapsible baton; however | did NOT see him use it on Mr.
Vilario. | did see Officer Locke deliver another punch to Mr. Vilorio; however | did not see where it
landed. | attemnpted to make a connection with the Taser using the drive stun method; however, Mr.
Vilorio again resisted and began to fight back by flailing his arms towards me. Officer Locke was able
to gain slight contro! of Mr, Vilorio and was able to take him to the floor. 1 still had a hold of the Taser
and was attempting to deploy it by pulling the trigger and applying it to Mr, Vilorio using the drive slun
method. Mr. Vilorio was still actively resisting Officer Locke and trying to grab his ams/ hands. " |*
delivered two or three more kicks to the midsection, which;still Had-io éffect-on oM Vilatio: ajEwas
still actively resisting both of our attempts to take him into custody. -~

[ was able to finally make a connection with* tﬁQTgsz;%{aL\ﬂonos L%pg?%;}:% der
area at which time he submitted and complied w:th‘ge_r}f} commands to place his hands behmd his
back. Officer Locke and | did NOT deliver any furthe! stﬂ(esf-blows**and—used“onlyf’the*mlnimal"—'

amount of physical force necessary with our hands, to. Jplace Mr. Vilorio into custody and place two
sets of handcuffs on him, fx
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Mr. Vilorio was bleeding frem his mouth/ head area and a Code 3 ambulance was immediately
requested. Mr. Viloric was assisted up to his feet and was asked to sit down on tha couch. Mr.
Vilorio did not want to comply with verbal commands to sit down, so | pushed him with only minimal
force back towards the seat of the couch. As Mr. Vilorio began to sink onto the cushions of the low
resting couch, he lost his balance and fell back, striking his head on a mantel piece located above
him on the south wall. This was unintentional on my part as'| did not notice the mantel piece there,
otherwise | would have chosen a different place to seat him.

While waiting for ambulance personne! to arrive, Chief Krstic arrived on scene. Mr. Vilorio
asked if he could speak to Chief Krstic and began talking to him in Spanish. | recorded most of the
conversation using my digital recorder.

Mr. Vileric was telling Chief Krstic that CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (F.V.) has five children. He
said four of them are from a drug trafficker named Genaro Garcia. He said the fifth child is his and is
two years old (CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (C.V.)). | then translated what Mr. Vilotio had said to Chief
Krstic. At this point Mr. Vilorio turned to (W) Jesus Romero and asked him if he had seen him in the
apartment complex before. (W) Romero acknowledged that he had. Mr. Vilorio said he has never
had any problems when he has come to the apartment on prior occasions. He said today, he learned
that Genaro Garcia, the father of the Kids, was in California and CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (F.V.) no
longer wanted Mr. Vilorio to come here anymore. Mr, Vilorio acknowledged he has a restraining
order against him; however CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (F.V.) has given him permission fo come over.
He said today he came to see his son (CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (C.V.)) and was desperate to see
him. At this paint (1332 hours) | stopped the tape as Fire and Medical personne were on scene and |
left to meet them and direct them to the apariment. It should be noted when | would translate what

Mr. Vilorio had said and told Chief Krstic in English, Mr. Vilorio would affirm that what | was saying
was correct.

| next checked myself and Officer Locke for any obvious signs of injury. | noticed on my right
hand that | had suffered a small abrasion to my right index finger middle knuckle, which consisted of
the loss of a small amount of skin, There was a small amount of bleeding and an open wound. The
second injury | noticed was a small abrasion to my right middle finger where the top layer of skin was
removed, but not deep enough to cause any bleeding or leave an open wound. The third injury was
to the base of my right thumb just below the lower kpugkl al| piece of skin was removed and a
srnall scab/ open wound were created. Other lharF' g‘%ne;‘a’?ﬁsfo%ﬁlégsﬁithe r'@ﬁ}[g:r@@.ﬂ:d!dprqt
notice or feel any other injuries, et

Officer Locke had blood on his right hand ang_ two small cuts, One of the ¢ é?ngh
index finger on the middle knuckle. The other was-om hiz/ight middle finger on the middle knuckle.

COMNTROLLED QE%%‘%%P T

The cuts were horizontal with the knuckle and caused minor skin los$ and Scabbing:

DA

1E o
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1 next obtained photographs of Officer Locke's injury, one photo of the injury to my left hand,
and photographis of the apartment scene where this incident occurred. The scene consisted of the
living room area of apartment and did not flow over into any other parts of the apartment.

After Mr. Vilorio had been treated by medical personnel, Officer Locke transported him to the
Kaweah Delta Hospital for medical clearance prior to booking him into the Tulare County main jail.

| next conducted interviews of the witnesses and victims.

JESUS ROMERD INTERVIEW
At 1345 hours, | conducted a recorded interview with (VW) Jesus Romero, (W) Romero is the
maintenance persan on the premises and was present when contact with Mr. Vilorio was made.,

(W) Romero said when he arrived at the apartment, | (Sgt. Olmes) was in the living room along
with a “guy” (Mr. Viloric) and the baby {(CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (C.V.)). (W) Romero said as he
walked in, he saw me standing next to the closet. He said he saw Officer Locke walk in and heard
both Officer Locke and | ask Mr. Vilorio to stand up. (W} Romero said he heard Mr. Vilorio say, “No.
Ask her what the order's for” referring to a restraining order that Mr. Vilorio stated was against him.
(W) Romero said Mr. Viloric grabbed CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (C.V.) and pulled him in towards him
(Vilorio’s). (W) Romero said the lady (CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (F.V.)) walked in and took
CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (C.V.) out of the apartment. (W) Romero said all of the other children ran
up towards the apartment, but he kept them out of the apartment and told them to leave. (W) Romero
said he closed the door and that's when Mr. Vilorio began to fight.

(W) Romero said he saw the officers trying to grab the arms of Mr. Vilorio, but Mr. Vilorio acted
as if he wanted to fight back. (W) Romero said Mr. Vilorio was “putting his weight down” going
against what the officers were trying to do. (W) Romero said the struggle went an for a few minutes
and afterwards, heard me (Sgt. Olmos) say something about the Taser. He said afterwards, he saw
Officer Locke take his Taser qut however it did not work. He said he saw Mr. Vilorio grab Officer
Locke's Taser as he tried to apply it. (W) Romero said after that, the officers had to use force. He
said Officer Locke's elbow slipped at one point and struck Mr. Vilorio on the lip. He said Mr. Vilorio
was exchanging punches with the officers.

(W) Romero said he saw me (Sgi. Olmos) try to grab Mr. Vilorio and take him down to the
ground while Mr. Vilorio was yelling and acting crazy, (W) Romero said Mr. Vilorio was not
cooperating and/ or moving despite our attempt to mové\himd FW) ‘Romero Said fielstw mefl5gtoT,
Olmos) grab Officer Locke’s Taser and insert a cartridge into it as mine did not work. (W) Romero
said he saw me deploy the Taser and Mr. Vilorio went dgwn! e §aj@ﬂhm@ﬁ§di§n@sj§|ﬁ§mﬁgﬁj'
and saw Mr. Vilorio pull the prongs out. He said he next saw me take the Taser and apply it direcily
to Mr. Vilorio. He said eventually the officers were ablejteitakefbim into custedy.

(W) Romero said he did see an officer strike Mr.‘}f;[cgio in the stomach with a knee, but not any
other place. He said cther than the elbow that slipped; nobody else-struck-Mr-Vilorio-in the-face—He——
said the officers tried to grab Mr. Viloric's arms and plag:glpgﬂm behind his back. (W) Romero said
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orce Mr. Vilorio gave up, the officers placed him into handcuffs and no other physical punches were
applied.

(W) Romero said after Mr. Vilorio was handcuffed, the officers picked him (Vilorio) up and set
tim down on the sofa, 1| asked if Mr. Vilorio hit his head when he was sat down onto the couch. (W)
Romero said Mr. Vilerio did hit his head and explained it was an older style, low sitting couch which
sinks when you sit on it. He said it was not done on purpose and appeared to be accidental. He
could not provide any further information.

CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM {F.V.) INTERVIEW
At 1357 hours | conducted a recorded interview with CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (F.V.). This
interview was conducted in SPANISH. CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (F.V.) identified the male who was at

the apartment as Jose Vilorio and the child who was present with her as CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM
(C.V).

CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (F.V.) said she was in a relationship with Mr, Vilorio and has a child
from him. She said she had left their relationship and sought refuge at a woman's shelter. She said
from there, they assisted her in obtaining a domestic violence restraining order against Mr. Vilorio.
CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (F.V.) said that Mr. Vilorio had been contacting her, telling her he was going
to change and to try and reconcile their relationship. She said he already knew where she lived but
did not explain how he knew. She said he had come to her apartiment approximately 10 times prior to

‘;. this and there were not any prablems. CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (F.V.} said she met Mr. Vilorio today
: because he claimed his car had been stolen and crashed. She said she told him that he had crashed
it and he did not have insurance. She said she told Mr. Vilerio that this was it and she did not want
anylhing else to do with him from here on out. She told him to stay away from the aparment and not

“to come around anymore.

CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (F.V.) said teday, Mr. Vilerio had tried to call her repeatedly on the
phone, but she did not answer. She said about 5 or 10 minutes later, Mr. Vilorio showed up at her
apartment, opened the unlocked door, and walked inside the-apariment. She said when he entered
into the apariment he told her she and her kids were going to go back to Mexico. She said Mr. Vilorio
also told her she is going to see who he is. She said she interpreted that as him meaning he was
going to use her illegal alien status to contact a government agency and have her deporied. She said
she then called the police and told him to leave, She said he did not leave. She said she was waiting
for him to take out a gun because she knows he has a rifle, referring to the report made with Visalia

PD. FARMERSVILLE POLICE DEPT,

CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (F.V.} said she saw.whensthe ;poii.c? arrivedrand, saw Mrs Miloga-
sitting on the couch with CONFIDENTIAL v:cﬁm*(d.v}.? iShE*said-hé did*not*want’ to~ive
CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (C.V.) to the officers. She.said he saw Mr. Vilorio grab the child with force.

She said she saw an officer take aut their Taser and'Beginto use.it on.Mz. Vilorio - She.said. she.left .

the apartment after that. -

TG

= vmm gma PN
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CONFIDENTIAL VICTHM (F.V.) said she fears that Mr. Vilorio is going to return and Kill her.
She said Mr. Vilorio did NOT make any thraats today, but still fears him. She could nct provide any
further information.

CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (AND. G.) INTERVIEW -

At 1413 hours, | conducted a taped interview with CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM {And. G.).
CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (And. G.) said she was in a bedroom playing on the computer when her
step dad (Mr. Vilorio) came into the apartment without knocking and walked down the hall, to her
bedroom. She said Mr. Vilorio grabbed CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM {C.V.) and took him back to the
living room. She said she and her other siblings walked to the living room and asked Mr. Vilorio
where their mother (CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (F.V.)) was. CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (And. G.) said
Mr. Vilorio told her CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (F.V.) was cutside. CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM {And. G.}
said she did not see when the officers confronted Mr. Vilorio, but heard some screaming, heard the
word “Taser” and then heard Mr. Vilorio yvell “ouch.” CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM {And. G.) said she was
scared that Mr. Vilorio was going to beat the police officers up and then go and hurt them. She said
one time when she was visiting him; she saw a rifle at Mr. Vilorio's house in the kitchen. She said the
rifle was not pointed at her, but she was scared of Mr. Vilorio nevertheless. | pointed out to her that ¢
had a gun and asked her if she was scared of me and she said, “No.” CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (And.
G.) could not provide any further information.

CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (ANT. G.} INTERVIEW

At 1418 hours, | conducted an interview with CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (Ant. G).
CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (Ant. G.) said he was in his bedroom with his siblings when Mr. Vilorio
walked into the apariment, walked te the back bedrcom, and picked up CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM
{C.V.) and took him to the living room. He said they entered into the living roormn and asked Mr. Vilorio
where their mother was. CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (Ant. G.) said Mr. Vilorio pointed towards the
outside of the apartment. CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (Ant. G.) said he and his siblings walked outside
and that's when his mother (CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (F.V.)) gave the phone to his older brother
(CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM {Ale. G.)) who spoke to the police. CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (Ant. G.) said
Mr. Vilorio has come to the apartment a couple of times in the past. CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (Ant.
G.) said he did not hear Mr. Vilerio knock or ring the door bell,

CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM {Ant. G.) said Mr. Vilorio told CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (F.V.) to go
back into the apartment so they could fix the problem. He said CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (F.V.) told
Mr. Vilorio no and that the police had aiready been called. He said Mr. Vilorio responded, “Firel-We
will see what happens.” CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM:(Ant: Garsaid:tshowed-up:shortly sfterwrardy-and
tried to talk to Mr. Vilorio. He said Mr. Vilorio refused 10 talk 'to Tné. "CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM' (Alit
G.) said he did not see anything else. He said (W)-Rgmero joldihim ta wait outside™ CONEIDENTIAL
VICTIM (Ant. G.) said he could hear Mr. Vilorio scr‘éa’r‘n??g a?md th‘e’Jméé?s'iéuin’a’hi}h*’té bﬁf%é’*ﬁé‘ﬁ%&
behind his back. CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (Anl..‘g.? said it did not sound like Mr. Vilorio was
complying. He said the screaming became louder and t:.)ﬁ}l hear-Mr=Vilorio saying-not-to-touch-him, -
that-he was a citizen, and that the police could nat do that. CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (Ant. G.) said
the officers were trying to calm Mr. Vilorio down and’arrest him...He._said_he.was.on.the.staircase..
listening to this unfold. CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (;ﬂ}qt.al G.) f__s‘,a\id he heard someone say Taser and saw
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the yellow tip of the Taser. He said he saw Mr. Vilorio go down, but was still not complying. He could
not provide any further information.

CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (G.G.) INTERVIEW

At 1424 hours, | conducted a taped interview with CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (G.G).
CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (G.G) said he and his siblings were in his room on the computer. He said
CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (C.V.) was also in the room. CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (G.G) said Mr. Vilorio
showed up at their bedroom door and tock CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (C.V.) with him tc the living
room, CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (G.G) said he and his siblings asked Mr. Vilorio to leave, but he
refused. CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (G.G) said they went outside to find his mother and Mr. Vilorio was
telling CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (F.V.} to come with him. CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (G.G) said the
police were called and when 1 arrived on scene, he and his other siblings began to walk up the stairs
with me towards their apartment. CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (G.G} said 1 entered into the apartment
and tried to talk to Mr. Vilorio. CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (G.G) said Mr. Vilorio started screaming at
me and said Mr. Vilorio is always like that. He described Mr. Vilorio as an aggressive guy.
CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (G.G) said Mr. Vilorio was holding CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM {C.V.) and
appeared as if he did not want to let CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (C.V.) go. He said once Officer Locke
arrived, we tried to amest Mr. Vilorio; however he began to resist arrest. CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM
(G.G) said the police were asking Mr. Vilorio to put his hands behind his back and Mr. Vilorio
responded by yelling back at the police officers, "No No No. Get your hands off me.”

CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (G.G) said when he went outside he could not see anything else that
happened inside the apartment, but that he could hear what was going on inside the apartment.
CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (G.G) said Mr. Vilario was resisting because he could Mr. Vilorio yelling and
could hear the sound of a Taser going off. CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (G.G) said he heard officers
telling Mr. Vilorio to place his hands behind his back. CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (G.G) said he
believes MR. Vilorio did not comply because he heard the sound of a Taser. CONFIDENTIAL
VICTIM (G.G) said he could hear movement {scrambling) coming from inside the apartment.
CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (G.G) sald he could hear the officers saying, “Put your hands behind your
back. Quit resisting.” .

CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (G.G) said his mother then took the other siblings with her to the
apartment offices. CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (G.G) said the only thing he actually saw was in the
beginning of the confrontation between the officers and Mr. Vilorio. He said the officers were standing
next to Mr. Vilorio who was seated on the couch. He said he saw the officers try to grab Mr. Vilorio’s

hands and Mr. Vilorio began to resist. = AL Py i o= e .
v FARMERSVILLE FOLICE DEPT,
CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM {G.G) commented vthat:M{S.Vi[orLo‘ig, crazy., He said Mr. Vilorio is

manipulative as well. He said Mr. Vilorio's personality is/also'kifd-of ‘cczy. to-him‘and said! Wher, W
Vilorio was yelling that he was a citizen and you can’}_go this to me, made CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM
(G.G) think Mr. Vilorio was crazy and loud. He couldniotipicvide any further information,
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CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM {ALE.G.} INTERVIEW
At 1432 hours, | conducted a recorded interview with CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (Ale. G.).
CONFIBENTIAL VICTIM (Ale. G.) said he was in his room playing on his iPad computer. He said
; while he was on his computer, he saw Mr. Vilario enter into the room and grab CONFIDENTIAL
[ VICTIM (C.V.). CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (Ale. G.} said he saw Mr. Vilorio on the couch talking to the
baby and asked where his mother was, Mr. Vilorio pointed towards the outside of the apartment and
he (CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM {Ale. G.)) walked outside where his mother passed him her cellular
phene and he provided the police dispatcher with the information. CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (Ale. G.)
said as they (siblings) were walking down the stairs, he asked them to come back into the apartment.
CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (Ale. G.) said | amived within a minute or two and he and his siblings
followed me up the stairs. CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM {Ale. G.) said he could hear me talking with Mr.
Vilerio. He said they went back downstairs and saw Officer Locke arrive. He said after Officer Locke
went into the apariment, they began to walk up the stairs, but were denied entry into the apartment by
the maintenance man (Jesus Romero).

CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (Ale. G.) said he was able to see Mr. Vilorio getting tased. He said
the officers were on top of him and Mr. Vileric was actively resisting and fighting. He said he then
went downstairs where he could hear the officers yelling at Mr. Vilorio to place his hands behind his
back and teling him to stop. CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (Ale. G.) said he could tell there was
' something going on and could tell Mr. Vilorio was resisting arrest. He sald he did not actually see the
. Taser, but could hear it.

! CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (Ale, G.) said he at first heard Mr. Vilorio say not to teuch him and
raising his voice when | was talking to him (Mr. Vilorio). He sald he heard when Mr. Vilorio yelled at

| me 1o ask him (Vilorio) why he (Vilorio) was here {inside apartrnent). CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (Ale,

! G.) said at that point he went downstairs and did not see anything else. CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM

' (Ale. G.) said Mr. Vilerio is always getting angry, but today was the worst he has ever seen him. He
could not provide any further information.

DVRO

| returned to the Police Department and located a copy of the DVRO. it is filed under case#
VFL249932 and was filed on January 10, 2013 and in effect until January 10, 2016. It should be
noted that CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM (C.V.) Is not listed in the actual DVRO, however CONFIDENTIAL
VICTIM (F.V.) and her four other children are. See attached for further.

MR. VILORIO’S VEHICLE
As | was leaving the scene, | was notified by-(W Romer?)\?hat Mrf-\flloﬁcg véhitle was{‘;g}r;s;d

in the parking lot. He pointed to a tan colored van. | drove to the van and noticed the.w eggows warg:

= T

down and it appeared unsecured. | did not secure’i \;at it thid tu%”é{?fowever I-did-Confact Officér Locké
and asked him to ask Mr. Vilorio what he wanted done with his vehicle. Mr. Vilorio requested we
secure the vehicle. The vehicle has Cal Lic# 2W23338. )4

At 1620 hours, | went back to the vehicle- anc‘ secured both doors and rear hatch.. While.,,
looking inside the vehicle for any possible weapons:™ located 4" 1arge mag ma;hete behind the drivers
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side seat, resting -along the back. Based on Mr. Vilario's demeanor and the fact he has repeatedly
violated the DVRO, | secured the machete as safekeeping. | later booked it into FPD evidence.

EVIDENGE:
JO-1: (1) Machete w/ wood handle
Located in Mr. Vilories vehicle.
JO-2: (1) Audio CD with all of the above listed interviews.
Photos were retained on the memory stick for future download.

Mo further information.

CASE STATUS:
Active: Farward to DA for review.

s, v»f
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--= Remarks Associated,Sheriff Inc -» 07-26-13, 13:12:38, 190 «-

=1R< Jurisdiction = Fi

»E9<¢ E-911 Addr = 29225 RD 164

>E9«< Loc = FMVL T8 1840 Bl SE ,P#559 805-6787,FType = .

APT 405 RP SATD X JOSE BELORIQO CAME INTO THE HOUSE 1312,001
>I1C< 5.VIOL OF COURT ORDER N 131238
»JR< Jurisdiction =

RP SAID DDOR WAS UNLOCKED AND THE GUY JUST WALKED IMTO THE

HOUSE 1312,001
>IR< Jurisdiction « FM

RP SAID HE GRABBED THE BABY AKD JUST SAT IN THE LIVING RODM

ALSO HAS A RESTRAINING ORDER AGAINST HIM 1313,001
>IC< 5.ILLEGAL ENTRY 2 131354
Inc# 190 Sheriff Inc TYPE Changed by DPOGL, ROG86 1313,001
Prev Inc Type = 166.4 , New Inc Type = 603 1313,001
>JR< Jurisdiction = FM

ITS RP X STEP DAD 1317,001
844 POSSIBLY IN 10-10 1321,005
833 €4 10-19 C4 SUBJ IN CUSTODY. 1322,005
833 AMB REQ C3.,.PER 844 1323,005
»>JR< Jurisdiction = F¥
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